EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

24

14

2019 10 2020 30

(ABN 12 004 044 937)
(National Australia Bank Limited)
(ABN 12 004 044 937)

(Chief Financial Officer)

(Gary Lennon)

3008
800
(Level 1, 800 Bourke Street, Docklands, Victoria, 3008

Australia)

03—6775—1000

03—6775—1000

18 )

1/479



(

)

2020 11

1934

1995

COVID-19

11

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2020

10 10

76.54 (2020 11 11

21E

100
IFRS
IFRS

IFRS

2/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

IFRS

3/479



€))
2001
( ASIC
( )
1959 (
1998 ( ) FSSA
ASX ( )
(

4/479

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

) 1998

75



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2001

YASX

5/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

ASIC ASX

21

ASIC 75 ASX
ASIC
ASX ASX

6/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

) 50

75

14

71479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

@
1893 23 ASIC
12 004 044 937
)
( )ASIC
)
( )
)

)

8/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2,000

9/479



ADI
APRA
NAB
ASX
ADS
ADS
ADS
1999 29
100
NIS
APRA
ASX

1.25

NIS

NIS

NAB

ADR

NIS

10/479

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

OooooOodd

ADI NAB

NAB

NAB
ADR
( NIS )20,000,000

100
NIS )
( )

100 ( )
NIS
NIS




EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

ooOoooOoo
NIS Tier NIS 2022
Tier NIS Tier
NIS
NIS
2013 20 15.1 NAB CPS 2013 12 17
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750 CPS CPS 764
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2016 2020
2016 2020
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
( ) 5,163 8,345 8,400 8,661 8,978
2,559 4,798 5,554 5,285 352
( )
( ) 45,476 38,707 35,982 34,627 34,285
« ) 3,304,540 2,895,514 2,746,744 2,696,269 2,667,929
(3,290,093) (2,883,019) (2,734,119) (2,685,469) (2,656,976)
) C )
( ) 61,293 55,604 52,712 51,317 51,315
( ) 866,565 847,124 806,510 788,325 776,710
16.62 14.68 14.12 14.58 14.14
73.1 98.5 94.1 79.4 80.8
) 31,372 30,776 33,283 33,422 34,263
2019 M.e
() ()
() ( VIS () 2016 10 4
2018 12 17
APRA
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
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2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( (
) ) ) )
13,920 13,614 2.2 7,012 6,908 1.5
3,399 3,970 (14.4) 1,872 1,527 22.6
(129) (150) (14.0) (49) (80) (38.8)
17,190 17,434 (1.9 8,835 8,355 5.7
(7,679)  (7.528) 2.0 (3,932) 3.747) 4.9
(24%) (123) 98.4 (194) (50)
(950) (489) 94.3 = (950)
(13%) - (134) -
8,183 9,294 (12.0) 4,575 3,608 26.8
(2,762) (919) (1,601) (1,161) 37.9
5,421 8,375 (35.3) 2,974 2,447 21.5
(1,672)  (2,439) (31.4) (963) (709) 35.8
3,749 5,936 (36.8) 2,011 1,738 15.7
(39) (83) (53.0) an (22) (22.7)
3,710 5,853 (36.6) 1,994 1,716 16.2
4,733 6,389 (25.9) 2,258 2,475 (8.8)
39 83 (53.0) 17 22 (22.7)
(3% (2%) 41.7 (54) 20
17) ©) - (217)
3,498 5,905 (40.8) 1,957 1,541 27.0
(939)  (1,107) (15.2) (711) (228)
2,559 4,798 (46.7) 1,246 1,313 (5.1)
2,489 2,817 (11.6) 1,125 1,364 (17.5)
1,380 1,260 9.5 657 723 9.1)
1,469 1,508 (2.6) 768 701 9.6
977 997 (2.0) 442 535 17.4)
(1.582) (193) (734) (848) (13.4)
(261) (192) 35.9 (170) D) 86.8
(668) (344) 94.2 - (668)
(9%) - (9%) -
3,710 5,853 (36.6) 1,994 1,716 16.2
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MLC
37
coviD-19
17
NAB
coviD-19 1,796
2020 31
MLC 100 1,440 100F
2018 MLC
MLC
MLC
2020 30
MLC MLC
2016 MLC 80
MLC 199
MLC
MLC 282 200

2020 31 ASX 400
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MLC MLC
2020 2019 2020 2020
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
744 853 360 384
(660) (629) (330) (326)
84 224 26 58
(22) (61) (6) (16)
MLC 62 163 20 7
MLC (149) @) (103) (46)
MLC (525) (912) (249) (276)
(612) (756) (332) (280)
12 1 5 an
(201) awn (202) 1
MLC (282) (52) (245) @37
MLC (L,107) (818) D) (333)
MLC 168 (289) 63 105
(939) (1,107 711) (228)
e
me me
cua 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
AUM ( ( ( (
) ) ) )
FUA 111,759 120,060 (6.9) 111,759 105,169 6.3
FUA 115,238 116,749 (1.3) 110,578 119,900 (7.8)
AUM
157,500 172,024 (8.4) 157,500 153,669 2.6
AUM 160,529 172,348 (6.9) 153,935 167,124 (7.9)
FUA AU
FUA AUM FUA
AUM
2020 e AUM
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2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
, 2019 , , 2020
) )
(49) 72) (31.9) @D 22) 22.7
(80) (78) 2.6 @ (58) (62.1)
(129) (150) (14.0) (49) (80) (38.8)
(136) (123) 10.6 (86) (50) 72.0
(108) - (108) -
(950) (489) 94.3 - (950)
(134) - (134) -
(1,457) (762) 91.2 @G (1,080) (65.1)
80 81 (1.2) 4 39 5.1
32 - 32 -
282 145 94.5 - 282
40 - 40 -
(1,023) (536) 90.9 (264) (759) (65.2)
(269)  (1,165) (76.9) ) 7 77.3
o0 - ) -
Q) @ : (74)
(1.380) (1,705 (19.1) (450) (930) (51.6)
2020 454 648
2019 1,357
266 380
188 268
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OooooOodd
2020
2020 2019
2020 2019 2019
13,871 (49) 13,920 13,542 (72) 13,614 2.2
3,319 (80) 3,399 3,892 (78) 3,970 (14.4)
17,190 (129) 17,319 17,434 (150) 17,584 (1.5)
(9,007)  (1,328)  (7,679) (8,140) (612)  (7,528) 2.0
8,183 (1,457) 9,640 9,294 (762) 10,056 4.1)
(2.762) 5 2,762) (919) - (919)
5,421 (1,457) 6,878 8,375 (762) 9,137 4.7)
(1.672) 434 (2.106) (2,439) 226 (2.665) (21.0)
3,749 (1,023) 4,772 5,936 (536) 6,472 (26.3)
(39) = (39) (83) - (83) (53.0)
3,710 (1,023) 4,733 5,853 (536) 6,389 (25.9)
2020
2020 2020
2020 2020 2020
6,985 @n 7,012 6,886 22) 6,908 1.5
1,850 @) 1,872 1,469 (58) 1,527 22.6
8,835 (49) 8,884 8,355 (80) 8,435 5.3
(4,260) (328)  (3,932) (4,747)  (1,000)  (3,747) 4.9
4,575 @) 4,952 3,608 (1,080) 4,688 5.6
(1,601) - (1,601) (1,161) - (1,161) 37.9
2,974 @17 3,351 2,447 (1,080) 3,527 (5.0)
(963) 113 (1.076) (709) 321 (1,030) 4.5
2,011 (264) 2,275 1,738 (759) 2,497 (8.9)
an - an ©2) - 2) 2.7
1,994 (264) 2,258 1,716 (759) 2,475 (8.8)
me
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2020 2020
2020 2019 2020 2020
2019 2020

60 166 (106) 30 30 -

73.1 98.5 78.5 67.9
82.1 168.6 (86.5) 38.2 442 (6.0)
80.5 164.4 (83.9) 37.6 42.6 (5.0)
4.4 9.1 (470 bps) 4.2 4.7 (50 bps)
49.6 79.3 48.4 51.0 (260 bps)
53.2 79.7 49.8 57.7 (790 bps)
112.7 208.2 (95.5) 60.3 52.0 8.3
108.6 201.0 92.4) 58.1 49.5 8.6
120.9 209.3 (88.4) 62.0 58.8 3.2
116.2 202.0 (85.8) 59.7 55.5 4.2
6.5 11.4 (490 bps) 6.8 6.3 50 bps
38.9 72.7 42.7 35.4 730 bps
41.1 73.0 43.8 38.5 530 bps
146.1 227.3  (81.2) 68.5 78.0 (9.5)
139.3 218.7  (79.4) 65.7 72.5 (6.8)
154.3 228.4 (74.1) 70.2 84.8 (14.6)
146.9 219.7  (72.8) 67.3 78.5 (11.2)
8.3 12.4 (410 bps) 7.7 9.1 (140 bps)

MLC
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2020 2020
2020 2019 2020 2020
2019 2020
0.42 0.70 (28 bps) 0.45 0.40 5 bps
0.88 1.45 (57 bps)  0.93 0.81 12 bps
FTE 119 192 (38.0 ) 127 110 15.5
CTI 52.4 46.7 570 bps 48.2 56.8 (860 bps)
1.77 1.78 (Lbp)  1.77 1.78 (1 bp)
0.54 0.76 (22 bps)  0.51 0.57 (6 bps)
1.12 1.58 (46 bps) 1.05 1.18 (13 bps)
FTE 152 200  (27.3 ) 144 159 (9.4 )
CTI 44.3 42.8 150 bps 44.3 44 .4 (10 bps)
1.78 1.79 (1bp)  1.78 1.79 (1 bp)
Tier 11.47 10.38 109 bps  11.47  10.39 108 bps
Tier 13.20 12.36 84 bps  13.20  11.96 124 bps
16.62 14.68 194 bps  16.62  14.61 201 bps
425.1 415.8 2.2 425.1 4327 (1.8 )
504.1 601.4 (1.2 ) 504.1  614.2 (3.3 )
781.7 758.8 3.0 789.9  773.5 2.1
877.0 835.9 4.9 892.1  81.9 3.5
468.2 246  10.3 468.2  447.2 4.7
90 1.03 0.93 10 bps 1.03 0.97 6 bps
1.56 0.96 60 bps 1.56 1.21 35 bps
45.0 39.7 530 bps 45.0 40.6 440 bps
FTE
31,372 30,776 1.9 31,372 31,555 (0.6 )
31,204 30,532 2.2 31,282 31,176 0.3
34,044 34,370 1.7 34,944 35,245 (0.9 )
34,841 33,950 2.6 34,809 34,841 0.2
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2020 2020 2019
0 29 30
21.5 21.8 22.1
20.5 20.6 20.9
18.9 18.6 18.9
14.6 14.9 15.1
13.3 13.5 13.6
16.0 16.0 16.0
21.0 21.8 22.2
22.5 23.0 23.6
17.6 18.0 18.0
APRA
RBA
RBNZ
2020 2019
31 30
686 701
185 186
CovID-19
NAB
2,239 46.7
2,407 40.8 MLC
MLC MLC
487 2,143 36.6

1,656

25.9
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57
46
329 2.4
222 23
84 0.6
573 14.7
222 351 9.0
COVID-19
NAB
867 10.7 716
151 2.0
COVID-19
COVID-19
COVID-19 1,796
1,843 COVID-19
67 5.1 416
27.0 MLC

MLC MLC
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COVID-19
381
205

550

NAB
487
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217

86

4.9

COVID-19

1.4

1.5

10.3

25.9

278
8.8

449

COVID-19
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COVID-19
FLA 346 440
COVID-19
me
2020 2020
2020 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020
13,920 13,614 2.2 7,012 6,908 1.5
2
(49) (72) (31.9) @n (22) 22.7
13,871 13,542 2.4 6,985 6,886 1.4
781.7 758.8 3.0 789.9 773.5 2.1
3 1.77 1.78 (1 bp) 1.77 1.78 (1 bp)
306 2.2
222 84

0.6
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104 1.5
205 101
1.5
COVID-19
2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
1.77 1.78 (@ bp) 1.77 1.78 (1 bp)
2.86 2.93 (7 bps) 2.81 2.90 (9 bps)
2.04 1.92 12 bps 2.02 2.06 (4 bps)
0.76 0.71 5 bps 0.81 0.70 11 bps
2.19 2.25 (6 bps) 2.14 2.24 (10 bps)

NAB
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2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
201 202
¢ , 019 , , 020
) ) ) )
2,094 2,280 (8.2) 904 1,100 (9.6)
1,144 1,450 21.1) 812 332
161 240 (32.9) 66 95 (30.5)
3,399 3,970 (14.4) 1,872 1,527 22.6
(80) (78) 2.6 @ (58) (62.1)
3,310 3,802 1.7 1,850 1,469 25.9
e
573 14.7 571
14.4
186 8.2
COVID-19
306 21.1
222 84
NAB
NAB
79 32.9

MLC
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2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
644 324 98.8 452 192
1,184 1,454 (18.6) 798 386
1,828 1,778 2.8 1,250 578
495 499 0.8) 225 270 (16.7)
254 275 (7.6) 137 117 17.1
749 774 (3.2) 362 387 (6.5)
NAB
615 448 37.3 418 197
550 577 4.7 470 80
NAB 1,165 1,025 13.7 888 277
(86) 1) - (86)
1,828 1,778 2.8 1,250 578
VaR 13.8 7.9 74.7 15.9 11.7 35.9

NAB
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NAB 50
25 3.2
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672

25 6.5

611

162 2020
449
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2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
4,353 3,012 11.3 2,317 2,036 13.8
830 807 2.9 424 406 4.4
2,496 2,809 (11.1) 1,101 1,305 6.7
7,679 7,528 2.0 3,032 3,747 4.9
244 123 98.4 194 50
950 489 94.3 - 950
134 - 134 -
9,007 8,140 10.7 4,260 4,747 (10.3)
ne
867 10.7 151
2.0
441 11.3
COVID-19
23 2.9 COVID-19
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2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
589 697 (15.5) 278 311 (10.6)
518 423 22.5 270 248 8.9
244 449 (45.7) 107 137 (21.9)
1,351 1,569 (13.9) 655 696 (5.9
e
2020 2017 11
218 13.9 1,351
108 15.5
95 22.5

205 45.7
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33 10.6
22 8.9
30 21.9
2020 2020
2020 2019 2020 2020
2019 2020
1,672 2,439 BL14 ) 963 709 35.8
30.8 29.1 170 bps 32.4 29.0 340 bps
MLC
767 31.4
170 30.8
254 35.8
340

32.4
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2020 2020 2019 2020 2020
30 31 30
2019 2020
( ( (
) ) )
84,189 86,118 88,320 4.7) @.2)
206,721 208,098 208,456 (0.8) ©.7)
74 87 110 (32.7) (14.9)
42,581 43,619 39,901 6.7 .4
8,164 8,122 7,128 14.5 0.5
341,729 346,044 343,915 (0.6) 1.2)
112,326 112,088 112,273 - 0.2
4,565 5,509 6,015 (24.1) (17.1)
95,965 106,291 97,694 (1.8) ©.7)
38,995 43,684 40,984 (4.9) (10.7)
472 547 471 0.2 (13.7)
252,323 268,119 257,437 (2.0) (5.9)
594,052 614,163 601,352 1.2) (3.3)
NAB
14 73 1.2
22 0.6
41 4.7
17 0.8
27 6.7
28
10 14.5

741479



4.9

SME

SME
0.2

19

55

12

26

EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

51 2.0
17 1.8
COVID-19
15
91 201
43 1.2
2.2
14
10 2.4
158 5.9
103 9.7
COVID-19
47 10.7
COVID-19
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100F MLC
199
2020 31 2019 30
2020 2019 2020 2020
2,864 2,863 2,865 2,864
- 1 (€)) 1
(199) - (199) -
(827 - (821 -
1,838 2,864 1,838 2,865
37
741
27.3

BNZ
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2020 2019 2020 2020
2,688 2,895 1,810 2,688
677 905 305 372
(14) (15) 14) -
(342) (612) (138) (204)
(950) (489) - (950)
(106) ) - (106)
2 9 ) 10
1,955 2,688 1,955 1,810
2020 2020 2019
%0 a1 20 2020 2020
2019 2020
( (
) ) )
151,110 140,492 135,326 11.7 7.6
118,906 109,485 108,279 9.8 8.6
114,844 113,743 101,269 13.4 1.0
60,557 62,219 57,046 6.2 Q.7
22,807 21,258 22,692 0.5 7.3
468,224 447,197 424,612 10.3 4.7
NAB
COVID-19 436
10.3
125 121
158 11.7 88
136 13.4
139 211

72

771479
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COVID-19
4.7
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106

8.6

23
31

22
44

15
13

35

15
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32
6.2
59
46
0.5
18
15

93
7.6

74

7.3

1.0

66

2.7

33

31
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ooooood
106

23

210

69
56
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2020 2019 92020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( ( (
) ) )
i 930 881 5.6 517 213 25.2
i (169) (170) (0.6) ) (75) 25.3
i (69) ) 21.1 35 (35) 2.9)
692 654 5.8 389 303 28.4
2,070 265 1,212 858 2.3
2,762 919 1,601 1,161 37.9
2020 2020
2020 2019 9 2020 2020
2019 2020
0.46 0.15 31 bps 0.54 0.38 16 bps
0.11 0.09 2 bps 0.12 0.09 3 bps
COVID-19 1,796
1,843 2,762 CovID-
19

38
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1,805
COVID-19
COVID-19 FLA
0.11
440 37.9 1,601 COVID-19
FLA 346
COVID-19
86 28.4
354 41.3
COVID-19
FLA

COVID-19

80/479



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn

0.12
2020 2020 2019 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( (
) ) )
5,191 4,008 3.118 66.5 29.5
46 56 65 (29.2)  (17.9)
299 337 177 68.9 (11.3)
5,536 4,401 3,360 64.8 25.8
840 827 782 7.4 1.6
6,376 5,228 4,142 53.9 22.0
2020 2020
2020 2020 2019
2019 2020
1.07 0.85 0.69 38 bps 22 bps
1,014 979 763
45.0 40.6 39.7 530 bps 440 bps
1.56 1.21 0.96 60 bps 35 bps
0.93 0.72 0.56 37 bps 21 bps
20 2020 2019
2020 2019
2020
2,234 53.9 6,376

58
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oOoOooodn
2,176 64.8
COVID-19
COVID-19
FLA
COVID-19
60
1.56
1,148 22.0 6,376
13 1.6
1,135 25.8
COVID-19
COVID-19
FLA
COVID-19
35

1.56

82/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

OOooOoOoOoo
90
2020 2020 2019 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( (
) ) )
9 DPD 4,255 3,801 3,603 18.1 9.4
1,866 2,037 1,972 (.4) (8.4)
% DPD 6,121 5,928 5,575 9.8 3.3
2020 2020
2020 2020 2019
2019 2020
90 DPD 0.72 0.64 0.60 12 bps 8 bps
0.31 0.33 0.33 (2 bps) (2 bps)
90 DPD 1.03 0.97 0.93 10 bps 6 bps
90 DPD 12
0.72
COVID-19
0.31
90 DPD
0.72 COVID-19
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0.31
COVID-19
111
2020 APRA
APRA  COVID-19 2023
APRA
APRA
APRA
APRA BCBS
2023
ADI COVID-19
APRA ADI
2019 10 APRA 2022
BNZ
APRA 2023 IRB ADI 3.5
2020 30

5.8
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ADI
2019 APRA 2024
D-SIB
APRA
RBNZ
2019 12 RBNZ
RBNZ
Tier 16 18
COVID-19 RBNZ 2021
COVID-19 RBNZ APRA
RBNZ Tier CET
APRA ADI 2020 APRA
ADI

2020
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APRA APS330 2020
2020 2020 2019 2020 2020
30 31 30
2019 2020
) ) )
Tier 11.47 10.39 10.38 109 bps 108 bps
Tier 13.20 11.96 12.36 84 bps 124 bps
16.62 14_61 14.68 194 bps 201 bps
2020 2020 2019 2020 2020
30 a1 30
2019 2020
( (
)N )
353,091 364,550 351,646 0.7 2.9
12,678 10,035 10,023 26.5 26.3
49,993 50,604 47,698 4.8 (1.2)
8,485 7,477 6,404 32.5 13.5
425,147 432,666 415,771 2.3 @n
2020 30 Tier 11.47
DRP 2020 31
CET
10
2020 27 30 12.5 98

17
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15
MLC
14
30 100 2020 12 10
49.8 APRA
ADI 2020
DRP
DRP DRP
2020 28 30
12.5
Tier
2019 12 12 NAB 500
2031 12 12 APRA
2029 12 12 NAB

2020 23 2020 17 2015 23
NAB NCN 750 NCN

593 NCN
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2020

Tier

2019 11

2019 11
2019 12
2020
I Tier
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020
2020

NSFR

17

12

18
12
10

26

30
17
24
21

NAB
2027 17
2025 17

Tier
750

1986 10

APRA

2020

CF1

14
10
10

11
205
215
245
100
15
37

LCR

30 NSFR

TFI
TFI
TFF
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APRA
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NSFR
100 127
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SFI 93 101
2020 30 2019 30 2018 30 2017 30
) (D) ) )
CFI 78 70 69 70
TFI 23 23 24 23
SFI 101 93 93 93
NSFR 127 113 113 108
2020 19  RBA ADI
TFF TFF 2020
2020 11 TFF ADI
2020 11 0.25
2020 11 0.10
2020 TFF 254 143 111
TFF 2020
10 96 2021 30
TFF
2020 11 42
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COVID-19
COVID-19
COVID-19
150 56
53 Tier 19 128
BNZ 22
6.7 Tier
3.2
CovID-19
2020 30 2020 31 2019 30
) ) )
31 38 35
18 22 27
13 16 14
6
31 21 12
2 3 6

100 100 100
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2020 30 2020 31 2019 30
) ) (D)
40 32 30
31 32 36
23
13 16
6
16 20 5
100 100 100
2020 COVID-19
TFF
LCR 30
HQLA HQLA
HQLA
CLF TFF
1,990 1,260 HQLA 2020 HQLA
ALA
HQLA HQLA RBA CLF TFF
RBNZ
ALA 730 510 CLF TFF 200 20

RBNZ
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2020
2020 30 2020 31 2019 30
126 98 88
73 54 55
LCR 199 152 143
143 112 114
LCR 139 136 126
S&P
S&P AA- A-1+
Aa3 P-1
A+ F1
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SME JB NAB
2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( ( (
) ) () ) ) ()
5,400 5,634 (4.2) 2,642 2.758 4.2)
878 1,004 (12.5) 414 464 (10.8)
6,278 6,638 (5.4) 3,056 3,222 .2
2.408)  (2,265) 6.1 (1.250)  (1,154) 8.3
3,874 4,373 (11.4) 1,806 2,068 12.7
(322) (336) (4.2) (196) (126) 55.6
3,552 4,037 (12.0) 1,610 1,942 7.0
(1,063)  (1,220)  (12.9) (485) G78)  (16.1)
2,489 2,817 (11.6) 1,125 1,364 (17.5)
84.2 88.3 (4.6) 84.2 86.1 2.2
109.4 109.0 0.4 109.4 109.1 0.3
2.9 3.3 (12.1) 2.9 3.0 (3.3)
196.5 200.6 2.0 196.5 108.2 0.9)
189.0 102.1 (1.6) 187.9 100.2 (1.2)
196.8 200.9 2.0) 196.8 198.5 (0.9)
151.1 135.3 11.7 151.1 140.5 7.5
124.6 119.2 45 124.6 119.5 4.3
1.25% 1.40% (15 bps) 1.14% 1.37% (23 bps)
2.05% 2.3 (32 bps) 1.84% 2.28% (44 bps)
2.86% 2.93% ( bps) 2.81% 2.90% (  bps)
38.3% 34.1% 420 bps 40.9% 35.8% 510 bps
, FUA N 31,720 30,163 5.2 31,720 28,141 12.7
CoVID-19
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2020 2020
2020 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020
90
DPD 1.32% 0.95% 37 bps 1.32% 1.07% 25 bps
0.16% 0.17% ( bp) 0.20% 0.13% bps
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328 11.6

234 31 1.6

4.2 SME

158 11.7
COVID-19
COVID-19

126

12.5

COVID-19

139

6.1 COVID-19

COVID-19
COvID-19

14

4.2

90 DPD
37 1.32 COVID-19
2019
SME

54 RWA

4.5
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239 17.5
116 23 1.2
4.2 SME
106 7.5
COVID-19
50 COVID-19
10.8
COVID-19
96
8.3 COVID-19
CovID-19
2020
70
55.6 90 DPD
25 1.32 CovID-19
SME
51 RWA
4.3
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2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( ( (

) ) () ) ) ()
4,017 3,836 4.7 1.985 2.032 2.3)
514 576 (10.8) 248 266 (6.8)
4,531 4,412 2.7 2.233 2,298 2.8)
@,292) (2,302 (0.4) (,136)  (1,156) .7
2,239 2.110 6.1 1,007 1142 (3.9)
(256) (314)  (18.5) 4n (109) 34.9
1,983 1,796 10.4 950 1,033 (8.0)
(603) (536) 12.5 (293) (310) (5.5)
1,380 1,260 9.5 657 723 )
206.7 208.5 0.9 206.7 208.1 0.7
4.6 6.0 (23.3) 4.6 5.5 (16.4)
211.3 214.5 (1.5) 211.3 213.6 @D
196.9 199.6 (1.2) 196.2 197.6 .7
217.7 219.2 .7 217.7 218.1 0.2
118.9 108.3 9.8 118.9 109.5 8.6
77.5 7.1 0.5 77.5 78.1 (0.8)
0.63% 0.58% bps 0.60% 0.6 (_ bps)
1.78% 1.61% 17 bps 1.69% 1.87% (18 bps)
2.04% 1.92% 12 bps 2.02% 2.065 ( bps)
50. 6% 52.2% (160 bps) 50.9% 50.3% 60 bps

coviD-19
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2020 2020
2020 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020
90 DPD 1.23 1.13 10 bps 1.23 1.19 bps
0.12 0.15 (  bps) 0.14 0.10 bps
120 9.5

181 12

4.7

106
9.8
27
1.4

62

10.8

COVID-19

10

0.4

COvID-19

58

18.5

90 DPD
90 DPD 10
1.23

4

0.5
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66
9.1
14

47 0.7

2.3

CovID-19

18

6.8
20

1.7

COVID-19

38 90 DPD

34.9 90 DPD

1. 23

6

0.8
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2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( (

) ) () ) ()
2,005 1.827 13.6 1,133 942 20.3
1,382 1,539 (10.2) 775 607 27.7
3,457 3,366 2.7 1,008 1,549 23.2

,313) (1,281) 2.5 679)  (634) 7.1
2.144 2,085 2.8 1,229 915 34.3
(170) 70) (176)
1,074 2,015 2.0) 1,053 921 14.3
G05)  (507)  (0.4) @85) (2200  29.5
1,469 1,508 (2.6) 768 701 9.
2,252 2.201 2.3 1,154 1,098 5.1
948 763 24.2 592 356 66.3
(86) 1) = (86)
343 23 (18.9) 162 181 (10.5)
3,457 3,366 2.7 1,908 1,549 23.2
COVID-19
95.6 97.4 (1.8) 95.6  105.8 (9.6)
0.4 0.4 . 0.4 0.6  (33.3)
96.0 97.8 (1.8) 9.0  106.4 9.8)
274.2  257.5 6.5 278.6  269.8 3.3
317.3  295.0 7.6 317.3  358.9  (11.6)
114.8  101.3 13.3 114.8  113.7 1.0
129.9  127.6 1.8 129.9  137.8 G.7)

100/479
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0.47% 0.53% ( bps) 0.47% 0.46% bp
1.13% 1.26% (13 bps) 1.15% 1.07% bps
0.76% 0.71% bps 0.81% 0.70% 11 bps

1.65% 1.66% ( bp) 1.72%  1.59% 13 bps
38.0%  38.1% (10 bps) 35.6%  40.9% (530 bps)

2020 2020
2020 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020
90
DPD 0.19 0.47 (28 bps) 0.19 0.34 (15 bps)
0.18 0.07 11 bps 0.37 0.01 (38 bps)
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172
248 76
13.6
1.65 2020
18 1.8 13
135 13.3
138 210
72
172
157
10.2 15
32
2.5
COVID-19
CovID-19
100 100
23
1.8
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67
9.6
103

191 88

20.3 2020

13
1.72
104 9.8
48 56 2020
COVID-19
11 1.0 11
22 66
44
103

168

27.7 271 2020

149
86

45

7.1

COVID-19
COVID-19

182 182
79

5.7
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NZ
2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
2019 2020
( ( ( (

) ) () ) ) ()
1,985 1,933 2.7 979 1,006 @.n
552 604 (8.6) 267 285 (6.3)
2,537 2,537 - 1,246 1,291 (3.5)
(948) (963) (1.6) (481) (467) 3.0
1,589 1,574 1.0 765 824 7.2

(48) (110) 34.5 (106) (42)
1,441 1,464 (1.6) 659 782 (15.7)
(405) (409) (1.0) (185) (220)  (15.9)
1,036 1,055 (1.8) 474 562 (15.7)
NZ
46.0 43.0 7.0 46.0 4.8 2.7
41.1 42.9 (4.2) 41.1 43.6 G.7)
1.0 1.3 (23.1) 1.0 1.2 (16.7)
88.1 87.2 1.0 88.1 89.6 @n
90.7 86.1 5.3 91.6 89.8 2.0
93.3 90.9 2.6 93.3 94.1 (0.9)
65.4 61.5 6.3 65.4 63.8 2.5
62.8 64.0 (1.9) 62.8 64.3 2.3)
1.11 1.19 (8 bps) __ 1.00 1.21 (21 bps)
1.63 1.69 (6 bps) 1.49 1.77 (28 bps)
2.19 2.25 (6 bps)  2.14 2.24 (10 bps)
37.4 38.0 (60 bps)  38.6 36.2 240 bps
CovID-19
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2020 2020
2020 2019 2020 2020
2019 2020
90 DPD 0.89 0.92 (3 bps) 0.89 1.00 (11 bps)
0.17 0.13 4 bps 0.24 0.09 15 bps
19 NZ 1.8
46 NZ 5.3
52 NZ
2.7 39 NZ 6.3
COVID-19
52 NZ
8.6
15 NZ
1.6
COVID-19
38 NZ
34.5 90 DPD
12 Nz

1.9
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88 NZ 15.7
18 Nz 2.0
27 NZ
2.7 16 Nz 2.5
10
COVID-19
18 NZ
6.3
14 NZ COVID-19
3.0
64 NZ 15
90 DPD
11
15 Nz
2.3
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( ( 2019 ( ( 2020
) ) O )
1,872 1,828 2.4 959 (4.8)
520 571 (8.9) 272 (8.8)
2,302 2,399 (0.3) 1,161 1,231 G.7)
(894) (911) (1.9) (449) (445) 0.9
1,498 1,488 0.7 786 9.9)
(140) (103) 35.9 1)
1,358 1,385 (1.9) 745 ar.n
(381) (388) (1.8) anm (210)  (18.6)
9907 997 2.0) 535 17.9)
coviD-19
2020 2020
2020 2019 2019 2020 2020
/
( )¢ ( )¢
) ) )(
®) 2.7 (20) 2.7
(@) (8.6) (©) (6.6)
2 (1.6) 10 3.1
1 36.9 1
2 (1.3) 5 (16.2)
(@) (1.8) (10) (15.5)
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2020 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020
( , 2019 , , 2020
) () ) ) ()
661 769 (14.0) 526 135
@129)  (150)  (14.0) (49) (80)  (38.8)
532 619 (14.1) 477 55
.y  (769) 0.9 (418)  (358)  16.8
@44)  (123)  98.4 (194) (50)
(950)  (489)  94.3 . (950)
(134) - 134 -
@.512)  (762) (269) (1,303)  (79.4)
(1.874) (96) 983)  (891)  10.3
G,446)  (858) 1,252 (2,194)  (42.9)
880 212 271 609  (55.5)
(2,566)  (646) @81) (1,585)  (38.1)
(39) (83)  (53.0) an @) (2.7
@.605)  (729) (9%8) (1.607)  (37.9)
@,582)  (193) @34)  (848) (13.4)

MLC
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487 1,876
1,389
21
108
14.0 NAB
MLC
10
716
0.9
CovID-19
1,778
COVID-
19 FLA
2018 12
44
53.0
495 609
NAB 114
31
391 300
NAB
672
60
16.8
CovID-
92 19 FLA
10.3
22.7
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2020 31
MLC 100 1,440 100F

2020
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2020 989
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2021 CBD 405
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OooooOodd
« )
ADS
3,290,093 ADS
0.25 ) 19
(5,572)
20,000
— 3,304,540 — —
1999 29 NIS 20,000,000 100
NIS 100
NIS NIS (
) APRA 100
NIS
NIS ASX NIS
1.25 NIS
NIS 111 Tier 2022
Tier NIS Tier

NIS
NIS
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€))
« ) (
)
2015 30 2,583,281 ig:ggé)
84,648 ( 322)
2016 30 2,667,929 igzégi)
28,340 %gé)
2017 30 2,696,269 fg:ggg)
50,475 1if33)
2018 30 2,746,744 igzggi)
148,770 Z&ZSS)
2019 30 2,895,514 ig:;gg)
409,026 Gigig)
2020 30 3,304,540 ég:jgf)
1,000
1000
3,304,540  NIS
2016
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4)
ASX 2020 10 20
) ()
177,651,034 6.02
191,802,827 6.00
2020 20 2020 18
2020 2020 27
) () ) ()
1,000 380,989 59.60 135,597,964 4.12
1,001 5,000 199,947 31.28 452,836,637 13.76
5,000 10,000 35,941 5.62 249,749,229 7.59
10,001 100,000 21,841 3.42 439,178,461 13.35
100,001 498 0.08 2,012,731,008 61.18
639,216 100 3,290,093, 389 100
(500 ) 24,710 319,882
)
2020 10 20
) ()
HSBC 782,918,398 23.80
Jp 467,825,535 14.22
278,671,858 8.47
123,177,120 3.74
BNP
oRp 73,961,247 2.25
BNP
DRP 44,286,697 1.35
1,770,840,855 53.83

115/479




(100

2019

2020

2020 12 10
)
DRP
30
2019 12 12
30
2020

30

116/479

DRP

EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

987

2,393

895

oOoOooodn
30
DRP
83 100
30 100
29
30
0.09



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

@
www . nab . com. au/about-us/corporate-governance
2020
2020
2020
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
ASX
2021
2020 30
4G ASX
nab.com.au

) 2020 2020 30
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COVID-19

118/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn
COVID-19 2020
CovID-19
e 2020 2020 30 20
e 2020 2020 30 CEO
20
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2020
CEO
2019 11 15
2019 12 CEO
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2020 2020 12 18 AGM
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2020 AGM
AGM
10 2020 AGM

2014
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@
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nab.com.au/content/dam/nabrwd/documents/policy/corporate/human-rights-policy.pdf

nab.com.au/about-us/social-impact/modern-slavery-

Statement
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2017 -2020 2020
2017 2020
2020
2017 2018 2019 2020 2020

25 33 33 44 40 60
39 39 39 40 40
31 31 33 36 40
30 32 34 34 40
38 38 37 37 40 60
59 57 55 56 40 60
59 41 41 43 50
56 46 46 50 50
54 52 51 50 40 60

2020 2017

30
2020 30 2021
48
2017 2020

40
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2020
/
() 2020
CEO

2020 1,837,165 1,837,165 1,837,165

2020 903,449 903,449 58,340 961,789

2019 900,606 900,606 46,288 946,894 (255,509)
2020 1,003,831 1,003,831 236,545 1,240,376 (224,607)
2019 997,622 997,622 121,838 1,119,460 (366,894)
2020 903,449 903,449 903,449

2020 1,204,597 1,204,597 884,267 2,088,864  (1.490,936)
2019 1,200,731 1,200,731 363,262 1,563,993 (850,400)
2020 303,448 303,448 303,448

2020 101,149 101,149 101,149

2020 1,106,235 1,106,235 360,575 1,466,810 (249,597)
2019 1,100,606 1,100,606 447,893 1,548,499 (620,135)
2020 1,366,499 1,366,499 1,454,442 2,820,941  (1,822,197)
2019 1,365,468 1,365,468 612,255 1,977,723 (238,773)
2020 1,033,334 1,033,334 113,940 1,147,274

2019 885,472 885,472 314,766 1,200,238

2020 1,505,746 1,505,746 739,962 2,245,708

2019 1,499,999 1,499,999 928,188 2,428,187

5.1 2019
5.1
STI
LTI 2020
5.2
2020 5.2
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2020
CEO
4.2
CEO
CRO CFO
GVRP CEO
GVRP
GVRP
BNZ CEO
2021
1
NAB X
X
20
20
20
20
20
1 2021 CEO
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GVRP

GVRP

3.5

LTVR

12

@

BNZ

BNZ

BNZ

One NAB
BNZ
25

2020
50

BNZ
25

CEO

50

BNZ
BNZ

50 25 BNZ 2020
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2.4
2020 LTVR
LTVR
CEO
LTVR
° CEO 130
° 100
° 130
LTVR
2020
2020 LTVR
LTVR
2020 17.99
2021
2020 11 15 2024 11 15
TSR
TSR
30
TSR TSR
TSR
50
50 50
50 75 50 100
75 100
TSR AMP
TSR
2024 12
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LTVR

° LTVR

LTVR 3.5

2020 LTI 4.4
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2020

http://ww.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance

CRO
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CEO

CRO

CRO

CEO

CRO

2018

CEO
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2020

1,988 2019
3,223
1,105 2019
225 2019 292
880

2020

1751479

1,706
2019

1,278
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3,321

1.12

2019
2019

986

3.69
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1959
°
°
°
°
°
2018
CEO
KMP
° CEO
°
CEO 2,000
5.5
6.3
6.4

www.nab.com.au

www.nab.com.au
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1959
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4
4.1
2.3
2020
ROTAE 11.6 5.8
64 31
-11 NPS -14
2019 2020
2020
MLC 37
NPS  DBM
2019 NPS
50
NPS NPS

2020
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2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
1 112.7 208.2 215.6 228.2 242.4
3,710 5,853 5,702 6,642 6,483
1.13 1.82 1.98 1.98
29.70 27.81 31.50 29.98
17.75 29.70 27.81 27.87
(6.4 ) 13.3 G.4 ) 20.1 0.7 )
2019 MLC
CEO
LTVR
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
CEO
12 36 69
30 49 54
LTVR
37.6 n/a
LTVR
34.5 65 n/a n/a
n/a
23.1 6.4 22.6 46.1
n/a
22.0 6.4 80.9 n/a
2020 2015 LTI
2020 2014 LTI 2018
2012 LTI

LTVR
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CEO 2020
CEO CEO 2020

COVID-19

100F MLC
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o -11 NPS 2019
NPS -14 2019 2020
NPS . NPS

°
e COVID-19
.
°

1,000
°

33
°
° 76 2020

71

°

2020
.
°
°
° COVID-19 2020
. 1,999 39.2

1,899 29.0
110 5.8
e ROTAE
1,249 13.9 890
359

4.4

° 2020 30 Tier CET
11.47 CET 98
30
12.5
. 2020
127 139
APRA 100
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NPS

4.3 2020
CEO
CoviD-19
2020

2020 LTVR

2.4

2020

4.4

(@) 2014

2020

50 50

2014 LTI

34.5
2019

2020

37

LTI

2015 LTI

2014

TSR

2020

2020

CEO
LTVR
COVID-19
25
2015 LTI
TSR
100
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2014
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2014

LTI
37.6

2015

TSR 23.1
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2015 LTI

LTI

http://www.nab.com.au/about-us/shareholder-centre/financial-disclosuresandreporting/annual-reports-

and-presentations

LTI
2014 TSR 50 5019 11 10 46 22 100
M BEUE s “
S&P/ASX50 2015 11
2015 TR 50 2019 11 10 41 23 100
2015 TSR 50 égig ﬁ 10 59 57 64 36
2014 10 50
S&P  /ASX
CFS
2019 11 2019 11 10 TSR
2019 11 30
AVP
2015 10 50
S&P  /ASX
V)
2016 2020 11 2016 11
2020 11
2017 2020

ROE
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e 2017
2020
e 2016
2020

2016 LTI 2016 12 14

11
11

2020 12 20

ROE

TSR

e 2018
2021
e 2017
2021

2017 LTI 2017 12 19

11 14
11 14

2021 12 20

ROE

TSR

e 2019

2019 LTVR 2020 26
2023

11 15
11 15

2023 12 22

TSR

www .nab.com.au/about-us/shareholder-centre/financial-

disclosuresandreporting/annual-reports-and-presentations
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oOoOooodn
5
2001 300A
KMP
2020 1,865,204 = 269,141 22,852 7,664 = 255,279 = 2,420,140
2020 886,553 = = 20,344 6,083 53,238 127,349 = 1,093,567
2019 907,563 - - 20,629 4,989 144 290,857 - 1,224,182
2020 991,429 = 583 20,065 35,752 6,270 179,572 = 1,233,671
2019 982,414 - - 22,871 35,190 56,520 349,837 - 1,446,832
2020 897,838 - 4,433 22,852 4,152 - 82,347 - 1,011,622
2020 1,182,823 - 2,840 21,774 21,221 = 400,689 = 1,629,347
2019 1,181,995 - 4,090 23,334 21,206 (89,228) 713,495 - 1,854,892
2020 306,719 = = 5,994 4,188 5,874 81,397 = 404,172
2020 102,876 = 14,042 5,994 361 203,525 = 210,000 536,798
2020 1,086,448 = 583 19,787 19,481 61,454 419,383 = 1,607,136
2019 1,100,855 - - 20,824 19,474 287 739,710 - 1,881,150
2020 1,304,386 = 246,600 33,573 32,361 167,791 513,167 = 2,297,878
2019 1,302,491 - 309,404 32,544 32,389 167,281 1,066,590 - 2,910,699
2020 1,022,185 - 583 20,344 9,697 64,660 220,320 = 1,337,789
2019 859,165 - - 22,859 5,928 121,729 372,581 - 1,382,262
2020 1,556,040 = 130,201 18,672 10,139 314,257 299,613 7,835 2,336,757
2019 1,433,786 - 166,271 20,236 8,315 313,397 726,474 36,369 2,704,848
2020 677,791 = 2,730 13,514 4,388 261,467 (142,010) 1,109,701 1,927,581
10
2019 1,113,484 - - 22,148 6,652 220 559,713 - 1,702,217
2020 702,254 = 12,399 13,514 12,348 304,461 4,446 1,169,701 2,219,123
1 2019 1,205,438 - (8,650) 22,148 6,652 28,578 1,027,951 - 2,282,117
2019 405,935 - - 14,529 3,096 345,031 (401,227) 414,636 782,000
2019 808,553 - 40,647 6,835 16,771 (244,313) (6,955,235) 1,345,594  (4,981,148)
2019 105,368 29,774 - 5,133 1,940 13,347 28,743 - 184,305
2019 359,309 106,438 6,482 11,472 1,967 25,810 89,553 - 601,031
2020 290,316 55,703 2,863 5,994 4,552 19,239 60,365 = 439,032
2020 105,454 13,480 = 1,868 1,236 5,394 18,825 = 146,257
2020 12,978,316 69,183 686,998 247,141 173,623 1,467,630 2,520,742 2,497,237 20,640,870
2019 11,766,356 136,212 518,244 245,562 164,569 738,803  (1,390,958) 1,796,599 13,975,387
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KMP 2018
27,614 2019
2020 2020 12 23
2019
2020
a) 2016 12 2017 12 2018 12 2019 12 2020 12
b) 2017 2019 10
2017 10 33 2017 34
2018 10 24
c) 2020 11
2020 12 21 2021 12 21 2022 12 24 2023 12 31
2024 12
d) 2019 2018 STI
e) 2019 2018
2020
2019
2020
a) 2017 12 2017 STI
2018
2017 STI
20 20 20
20 20
b) LTI 2015 12 2016 12 2017 12 2015
2016 2017 LTI
c) 2020 2019 LTVR 2.4 2021
2020 LTVR
d) 2018
e) KMP

2019
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2020 12 2020
2020 12 630,000
2.06 ( )
2017
(10) (11)
2020 11 17
15 25 22
77 30 30
21 26 14
31 26
10 %
2018
2017 LTI 2019 LTVR
2017 LTI 2019 LTVR
5.2
2020
1.4
11 %
2018
2016 LTI 2017 LTI 2019
LTVR
2016 LTI
2017 LTI 2019 LTVR
5.2

2020 1.4
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2020

2020

30

30

2020
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STI 1,708 2017 12 19 1,708 45,125
LTVR 30,150 2020 26 303,611
LTI 13,777 2014 12 10 (9,024) 4,753 (224,607) 61,979
34 2016 12 14 34 992
STI 4,121 2019 27 4,121 101,253
LTVR 33,500 2020 26 337,345
LTI 12,312 2014 12 10 (8,065) 4,247 (200,738) 55,381
LTI 83,116 2015 12 (51,836) 31,280 (1,290,198) 256,809
LTVR 52,261 2020 26 526,268
34 2016 12 14 34 992
39 2019 12 11 990
STI 3,749 2019 27 3,749 92,113
2,604 2020 26 70,855
LTI 15,309 2014 12 10  (10,028) 5,281 (249,597) 68,864
STI 7,825 2017 12 19 7,825 206,737
LTVR 47,906 2020 26 482,413
LTI 12,847 2014 12 10 (8,415) 4,432 (209,449) 57,793
LTI 103,895 2015 12 (64,795) 39,100 (1,612,748) 321,011
STI 12,151 2017 12 19 12,151 321,029
LTVR 52,261 2020 26 526,268
3,53 2017 22 3,536 111,030
LTVR 39,195 2020 26 394,694
STI 10,172 2017 12 19 10,172 268,744
LTVR 65,326 2020 26 657,833
STI 4,193 2017 12 19 4,193 110,779
LTI 63,605 2017 12 19  (25,212) (449,026)
LTVR 52,261 2020 26 (46,817) 526,268  (833,811)
LTI 61,052 2014 12 10  (39,993) 21,059 (995,426) 274,609
LTI 92,724 2015 12 (57,828) 34,89 (1,439,339) 286,496
34 2016 12 14 34 992
LTI 57,421 2016 12 14 (8,373) (142,006)
30 2017 12 13 (30) (499)
STI 10,712 2017 12 19 10,712 283,011
LTI 53,710 2017 12 19  (21,260) (360,570)
LTVR 52,261 2020 26 (46,817) 526,268  (794,016)
34 2016 12 14 34 992
STI 3,558 2017 22 3,558 93,362
STI 4,885 2019 27 4,885 120,024
39 2019 12 11 990
4,411 2020 26 120,023
LTI 8,994 2014 12 10 (5,891) 3,103 (146,627) 40,463
34 2016 12 14 34 992
STI 3,022 2019 27 3,022 74,251
39 2019 12 11 990
3,676 2020 26 100,024

189/479



a)
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c)

a)

b)
c)

a

a)

b)

c)
a

e)

L))

%))

2020
2019

2020

2020

2020
2014

2015

2017

2020
2016

2017

12

12

12

12
2017
2020

12

12

2019 11

2017
2019
2019

2014

2015

2017

11

12

12

2019

2019

2019

2017
2020

LTI

2016
0.3
2018

30

LTI

4.4
LTI

LTI

LTI

4.4
LTI
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2022 11
LTVR
5.3
29.85
2023 12
2019 12
2019 12
4.4
2019 LTVR
2016
2019 LTVR
2019 12 2016 12
2020
2017 STI
STI
2020 99.7
STI 2019 11
2019 12
2019 12
4.4
2019 10
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m[m(wlnlu]s]s
5.3
2020
2020
2019 12 11 25.38 2022 12 11
2020 26 27.21 2022 11 15
000 2 26.24 10.07 2023 12 22 2024 15
LTVR 2019 30
29.85 LTVR
2019
5.4
2020 30
M (i)
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31,433 30,150 (1,708) 59,875

31,025 33,500 (4,753) (9,024) 50,748

189,429 52,261 (35,527) (59,901) 146,262

17,248 17,248

133,337 47,906 (13,106) (10,028) 158,109

249,711 52,261 (55,683) (73,210) 173,079

17,248 39,195 56,443

79,175 65,326 (10,172) 134,329

67,888 52,261 (4,193) (72,029) 43,927

275,619 52,261 (66,667) (174,271) 86,942

25,347 25,347

17,248 17,248

KMP 2020 KMP
KMP
2020 KMP KMP
5.5
CEO
53,897 53,897
13,446 1,708 (1,708) 13,446
57,551 4,753 176 62,480
79,937 35,527 (21,114) 94,350
2,806 784 3,590
106,548 13,106 559 120,213
138,413 55,683 (40,000) 154,096
39,811 39,811
69,646 10,172 79,818
21,422 4,193 25,615
110,221 66,667 (28) 176,860
8,133 (3.620) 4,513
45,070 45,070
KMP 2020 KMP
Kip
2020 KMP KMP
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CEO

26

26

3.5
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6
6.1
4.5 2008 2020
CEO
2020
COVID-19
2020 2020 30 20
2020
2020 2020
2020 30 20
2020
790,000 230,000
65,000 32,500
60,000 30,000
55,000 27,500
40,000 20,000
10,000
2020 2020 30
20
2020

2020
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6.2

2020 2020

2020 30 20
CEO
2019 2018
20
() )

2020 595,226 224,764 21,176 841,166
2019 174,704 991,906 20,649 1,187,259
2020 304,325 21,175 325,500
2019 275,851 20,649 296,500
2020 176,907 16,381 193,288
2020 506,426 21,176 527,602
2019 508,056 20,649 528,705
2020 261,349 10,651 272,000
2019 229,928 19,072 249,000
2020 238,740 20,760 259,500
2019 209,493 18,674 228,167
6 2020 492,782 20,882 513,664
2019 464,593 19,975 484,568
2020 149,553 14,114 163,667
2020 253,325 21,176 274,501
2019 229,006 20,464 249,470
2020 91,932 5,251 97,183
2019 769,351 20,649 790,000
2020 62,280 873 63,153
2019 241,133 5,367 246,500
2020 3,132,845 224,764 173,615 3,531,224
2019 3,102,115 991,906 166,148 4,260,169

2019 2019 11 14 CEO

CEO

5,919 2019 11
15
2019 12 16
BNZ
253,185 BNZ
2020 2020 30
20

247,497
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2020
2019 11 14
2019 12 18
6.3
2,000
20
6.4

40,000 2,120 42,120

18,163 947 19,110

8,700 8,700

7,480 2,091 9,571

10,000 2,120 12,120

7,703 7,703

10,000 1,972 11,972

12,120 12,120

7,456 5,242 12,698

10,360 10,360

12,464 12,464

KMP
2020 KMP KWP

196/479



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

ooooOoog
7
7.1
KMP 2001 Cth
10 30
KMP
KMP
KMP 9,015,405 145,759 6,920,255
934,351 59,295 4,341,262
16,518,996 447,552 18,522,115
Kip
20 Kip
Kmp Kmp
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100,000 KMP
KMP

348,397 26,543 1,078,592
1,450,400 5,942 1,388,818 1,444,679
2,216,477 83,852 1,638,112 4,360

CEO
18,599 1,830,899 1,500,006
1,134,060 29,188 1,102,482 1,130,486
2,819,502 99,110 3,095,097 481,064
5,280,676 86,614 4,699,033 2,368,726
905,696 51,722 3,122,483 3,146,028
681,362 15,661 442,183 53,223
3,421,673 89,238 3,320,357 41,587
3,977,848 78,240 3,903,300 3,224,859
3,812,702 64,708 3,732,129 24,957
386,622 977 383,758 386,622
KMP
2020 KMP KMP
7.2
KNP
KNP
KNP
KNP
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7.3
KMP
982 982
NAB 1] 900 (900)
NAB 1] 104 104
NAB 1] 700 700
7.4
2020 30
MLC 600,000
MLC 700,000
MLC PIC— 578,438
NAB 1,500
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
12,221 4,561 86 10,540 6,333 295
(935,395 )| (349,099 ) (6,582 )| (806,732 )| (484,728 )| (22,579 )
4,913 1,837 6 5,247 1,966 29
(376,041 )| (140,604 ) @59 )| (401,605 )| (150,478 )| (2,220 )
17,134 6,398 92 15,787 8,299 324
(1,311,436 )| (489,703 )| (7,042 )|(1,208,337 )| (635,205 ) (24,799 )

33

€Y)

4

@

®
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2001
AASB
AASB
1ASB
IFRS ASIC
ASIC www . nabgroup.com
( 38 59 )13l
2020 2019 30
23 103
193
2020 11 11 UFJ

76.54
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(€D)
)
30 2020 @ 2019 2020 @ 2019
20,921 1,601,293 26,500 2,028,310 20,514 1,570,142 25,042 1,916,715
2,190 167,623 2,694 206,199 2,017 154,381 2,408 184,308
(9,234) (706,770) (15,639) (1,197,009) (12,389)  (948,254) (17,333) (1,326,668)
13,877 1,062,146 13,555 1,037,500 10,142 776,269 10,117 774,355
3,384 259,011 3,980 304,629 3,992 305,548 3,006 230,079
(9,346) (715,343) (8,263) (632,450) (11,314) (865,974) (7,760) (593,950)
17 (2,752) (210,638) (927)  (70,953) (2,462) (188,441) (811)  (62,074)
5,163 395,176 8,345 638,726 358 27,401 4,552 348,410
(1,665) (127,439) (2,440) (186,758) (885) (67,738) (1,273)  (97,435)
/ 3,498 267,737 5,905 451,969  (527) (40,337) 3,279 250,975
37 (935) (71,565) (1,104)  (84,500) - - - -
/ 2,563 196,172 4,801 367,469  (527) (40,337) 3,279 250,975
4 306 3 230 - - - -
/ 2,559 195,866 4,798 367,239  (527)  (40,337) 3,279 250,975
82.1 62.8  168.6 129.0
80.5 61.6 164.4 125.8
112.7 86.3  208.2 159.4
108.6 83.1 201.0 153.8
o 2019 WLC
@ AASB 16 2019 10 AASB 16

AASB 16
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)
)
30 2020 @ 2019 2020 @ 2019
/ 3,498 267,737 5,905 451,969  (527) (40,337) 3,279 250,975
1 77 1 77 - - - -
(118)  (9,032) 167 12,782  (56)  (4,286) 149 11,404
(€D) an @ (153) - - - -
/ w an 15 1,148 - - 6 459
2 2,449  (50) (3.827) 14 1,02 @) (2,832)
(87)  (6,659) 131 10,027  (42) (3,215) 118 9,032
121 9,261 284 21,737 161 12,323 354 27,095
(234)  (17,910) (260) (19,900) (171) (13,088) (208)  (15,920)
G (2,8%2) 104 7,960 %) (536) 13 995
(22)  (1,684) 8 612 (22)  (1,684) - -
40 3,062 37 2,832 40 3,062 37 2,832
/
3 230 @ (153) 3 230 @ (153)
29 2,20 (37 (2.8%2)  (8) 612) (57)  (4,363)
(100)  (7.654) 134 10,256 @ (306) 137 10,486
(187)  (14,313) 265 20,283 (46)  (3.521) 255 19,518
3,311 253,424 6,170 472,252 (573)  (43,857) 3,534 270,492
37 (935) (71,565) (1,104)  (84,500) - - - -
@ (153)  (41)  (3,138) - - - -
2,374 181,706 5,025 384,614  (573) (43,857) 3,534 270,492
37 4 306 3 230 - - - -
2,370 181,400 5,022 384,384  (573) (43,857) 3,534 270,492
o 2019 WLC
@ MSB 16 2019 10 ASB 16
MSB 16
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(©))
30 2020 @ 2019 2020 @ 2019
64,388 4,928,258 55,457 4,244,679 63,555 4,864,500 54,811 4,195,234
52,351 4,006,946 32,130 2,459,230 48,895 3,742,423 29,049 2,223,410
95,851 7,336,436 96,828 7,411,215 86,250 6,601,575 89,552 6,854,310
10 40,355 3,088,772 40,205 3,077,291 40,324 3,086,399 40,166 3,074,306
11 3,860 205,444 7,110 544,199 3,885 207,358 6,229 476,768
18 3,830 203,148 4,680 358,896 2,888 221,048 4,050 310,676
12 582,485 44,583,402 587,749 44,986,308 501,342 38,372,717 506,527 38,769,577
1,477 113,050 2,490 190,585 1,477 113,050 2,490 190,585
- - - - 177,802 13,608,965 114,786 8,785,720
3,647 279,141 2,670 204,362 2,895 221,583 2,021 154,687
2,374 181,706 1,117 85,495 1,486 113,738 374 28,626
- - - - 3,806 291,311 7,979 610,713
22 3,809 201,541 5,576 426,787 1,757 134,481 2,306 176,501
23 10,659 815,840 11,103 849,824 8,867 678,680 8,817 674,853
37 1,479 113,203 - - 1,837 140,604 - -
866,565 66,326,885 847,124 64,838,871 947,066 72,488,432 869,166 66,525,966
50,556 3,869,556 34,273 2,623,255 47,628 3,645,447 32,552 2,491,530
30,021 2,297,807 34,318 2,626,700 33,450 2,560,263 37,945 2,904,310
16 29,071 2,203,980 33,283 2,547,481 8,911 682,048 8,550 654,417
18 2,255 172,508 4,037 308,992 1,721 131,725 2,939 224,951
13 546,176 41,804,311 522,085 39,960,386 484,338 37,071,231 463,026 35,440,010
192 14,696 468 35,821 150 11,481 362 27,707
24 3,820 292,383 3,507 268,426 3,628 277,687 3,207 245,464
- - - - 177,422 13,579,880 116,033 8,881,166
14 126,384 9,673,431 143,258 10,964,967 120,297 9,207,532 137,599 10,531,827
15 6,191 473,859 6,482 496,132 6,191 473,859 6,482 496,132
25 1,914 - - - - - -
25 9,460 724,068 9,809 750,781 8,688 664,980 8,582 656,866
37 21 16,915 - - - - - -
805,272 61,635,519 791,520 60,582,941 892,424 68,306,133 817,277 62,554,382
61,293 4,691,366 55,604 4,255,930 54,642 4,182,299 51,889 3,971,584
27 45,476 3,480,733 38,707 2,962,634 44,6900 3,420,573 37,921 2,902,473
28 99 7,577 306 23,421 34 2,602 113 8,649
15,717 1,202,979 16,583 1,269,263 9,918 759,124 13,855 1,060,462
61,292 4,691,290 55,506 4,255,318 54,642 4,182,299 51,889 3,971,584
1 77 8 612 - - - -
61,293 4,691,366 55,604 4,255,930 54,642 4,182,299 51,889 3,971,584
@ AASB 16 2019 10 AASB 16
MSB 16

205/479

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn

)
30 W 2020 @ 2019 2020 @ 2019
23,160 1,772,666 29,471 2,255,710 22,557 1,726,513 27,694 2,119,699
(10,151)  (776,958) (15,992) (L,224,028) (13,159) (1,007,190) (17,639) (1,350,089)
43 3,201 28 2,143 1,329 101,722 1,370 104,860
(
(2,114) (161,806) (1,608) (123,076) (1,341) (102,640) (1,222)  (93,532)
3,301 252,659 3,984 304,935 985 75,392 1,736 132,873
(7,308) (559,048) (7,739) (592,343) (5,462) (418,061) (5,799) (443,855)
(2,580) (197,473) (2,251) (172,292) (1,975) (151,167) (1,515) (115,958)
4,355 333,332 5,803 451,050 2,934 224,568 4,625 353,998
)
(9,943) (761,037)  (566)  (43,322) (9,943) (761,037)  (566)  (43,322)
(3,860) (295,444) (4,613) (353,079) (1,405) (107,539) (4,421) (338,383)
2,861 218,981 3,201 245,005 2,181 166,934 2,512 192,268
2,053 157,137 (18,993)(1,453,724) 2,485 190,202 (14,117) (1,080,515)
1,014 77,612 1,204 99,043 1,014 77,612 1,204 99,043
834 63,834  (794) (60,773) 766 58,630  (240)  (18,370)
)
25,800 1,981,621 16,275 1,245,689 22,977 1,758,660 12,485 955,602
66 5,052 1,179 90,241 838 64,141 431 32,989
(4,007) (306,696) 1,566 119,862 (3,252) (248,908) 1,737 132,950
( )
11,006 842,399 (1,161) (88,863) 10,971 839,720 (1,241)  (94,986)
3,623 277,304 7,129 545,654 2,558 195,789 6,449 493,606
20,537 2,260,762 4,517 345,731 29,190 2,234,203 4,323 330,882
36 33,892 2,504,004 10,410 796,781 32,124 2,458,771 8,948 684,880
(21,066) (1,612,392) (22,567) (1,727,278) (21,037) (1,610,172) (22,542) (1,725,365)
21,411 1,638,798 25,947 1,985,983 21,374 1,635,966 25,859 1,979,248
(10) (765) 255 19,518 - - 238 18,217
- - - - (1,486) (113,738) (1,227)  (93,915)
- - - - (29)  (2,220) 1,593 121,928
- - 25 1,914 - - - -
(138)  (10,563) 67 5,128 (138)  (10,563) 27 2,067
(972)  (74,397) (1,135) (86,873) (721)  (55,185) (839)  (64,217)
73 5,587 21 1,607 7 536 w an
(702)  (53,731) 2,613 199,999 (2,030) (155,376) 3,108 237,886
@ /
37
@ AASB 16 2019 10 AASB 16
MSB 16
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30 o 2020

2019

EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

2020

2019

oOoOooodn

(34,524) (2,642,467) (31,001) (2,372,817) (29,800) (2,280,892) (26,430) (2,022,952)

14,996 1,147,

4,904 375,
1,098 84,
(649) (49,

(2,323) (77,
(322) (4,

794 27,159 2,078,750 12,939

352 1,000

- ™
041 1,858
674)  (799)

802) (3,266)
646) -

76,540 4,904 375,

(55,262) -

142,211 1,008 84,
(61,155)  (649) (49,

990,

351 21,542 1,648,

352 1,000 76,

041 1,858 142,
674)  (799) (61,

825

540

211
155)

(249,980) (2,319) (177,496) (3,242) (248,143)

- (e (2,

278) -

(16,820) (1,287,

403) (5,771)

(441,712) (14,105) (1,079,597) (6,071) (464,674)

16,370 1,252,

960 7,252

555,068 15,989 1,223,

798 5,985 458,

092

47,026 3,599,370 37,946 2,904,387 44,164 3,380,313 36,368 2,783,607

(1,355) (103,

712) 1,828

139,915 (1,347) (103,

099) 1,811 138,

614

36 62,041 4,748,618 47,026 3,599,370 58,806 4,501,011 44,164 3,380,313

)
37

207/479
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®)
©) ®)
®
2019 30
2018 10 35,982 46 16,673 52,701 11 52,712
- - 5,905 5,905 - 5,905
/ - - 1,107) 1,107) 3 (1,104)
- 154 111 265 - 265
- (40) (1) (41) - (41)
- 114 4,908 5,022 3 5,025
2,803 - - 2,803 - 2,803
750 - - 750 - 750
/ - (99) 99 - - -
147 (147) - - - -
- 105 - 105 - 105
- - (4,983) (4,983) ) (4,987)
- - (83) (83) - (83)
(975) 287 31) (719) - (719)
@
- - - - @ @
2019 30 38,707 306 16,583 55,596 8 55,604
AASB 16 - - (83) (83) - (83)
2019 30 B) 38,707 306 16,500 55,513 8 55,521
2020 30
- - 3,498 3,498 - 3,498
/ - - (939) (939) 4 (935)
- (104) (83) @187) - 187)
- 1 3) 2 - (2)
- (103) 2,473 2,370 4 2,374
5,880 - - 5,880 - 5,880
750 - - 750 - 750
/ - (39) 39 - - -
139 (139) - - - -
- 74 - 74 - 74
- - (3,256) (3,256) ) (3,260)
- - (39) (39) - (39)
)
- - - - ™ ™
2020 30 45,476 99 15,717 61,292 1 61,293
@ 27
@ 28
®) 2019 MLC
(©)
) 2019 10 AASB 16 AASB 16
2019 10 AASB 16

208/479



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
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) @
®)
2019 30
2018 10 2,754,062 3,521 1,276,151 4,033,735 842 4,034,576
- - 451,969 451,969 - 451,969
/ - - (84,730) (84,730) 230 (84,500)
- 11,787 8,496 20,283 - 20,283
- (3,062) an (3,138) - (3,138)
- 8,726 375,658 384,384 230 384,614
214,542 - - 214,542 - 214,542
57,405 - - 57,405 - 57,405
/ - (7.,577) 7,577 - - -
11,251 (11,251) - - - -
- 8,037 - 8,037 - 8,037
- - (381,399)  (381,399) (306)  (381,705)
- - (6,353) (6,353) - (6,353)
(74,627) 21,967 (2,373) (55,032) - (55,032)
(O]
- - - - (153) (153)
2019 30 2,962,634 23,421 1,269,263 4,255,318 612 4,255,930
AASB 16 - - (6,353) (6,353) - (6,353)
2019 30 ® 2,962,634 23,421 1,262,910 4,248,965 612 4,249,577
2020 30
- - 267,737 267,737 - 267,737
/ - - (71,871) (71,871) 306 (71,565)
- (7,960) (6,353) (14,313) - (14,313)
- 77 (230) (153) - (153)
- (7,884) 189,283 181,400 306 181,706
450,055 - - 450,055 - 450,055
57,405 - - 57,405 - 57,405
/ - (2,985) 2,985 - - -
10,639 (10,639) - - - -
- 5,664 - 5,664 - 5,664
- - (249,214)  (249,214) (306)  (249,520)
- - (2,985) (2,985) - (2,985)
(O]
- - - - (536) (536)
2020 30 3,480,733 7,577 1,202,979 4,691,290 77 4,691,366
@ 27
@ 28
®) 2019 MLC
(O]
) 2019 10 AASB 16 AASB 16
2019 10 AASB 16
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(€)) @
2019 30
2018 10 34,221 108 15,413 49,742
- - 3,279 3,279
- 151 104 255
- 151 3,383 3,534
2,803 - - 2,803
750 - - 750
/ - (104) 104 -
147 47) - -
- 105 - 105
- - (4,983) (4,983)
- - (62) (62)
2019 30 37,921 113 13,855 51,889
MSB 16 - - (83) (83)
2019 30 ® 37,921 113 13,772 51,806
2020 30
- - (527) (27)
- (©) (39) (46)
- %) (566) (573)
5,880 - - 5,880
750 - - 750
/ - %) 7 -
139 (139) - -
- 74 - 74
- - (3,256) (3,256)
- - (39) (39)
2020 30 44,690 34 9,918 54,642
) 27
10 28
®) 2019 10 ASB 16 ASB 16
10 ASB 16

210/479

oOoOooodn

2019



EDINETOOOO
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gooooog
) ®
2019 30
2018 10 2,619,275 8,266 1,179,711 3,807,253
- - 250,975 250,975
- 11,558 7,960 19,518
N 11,558 258,935 270,492
214,542 - - 214,542
57,405 - - 57,405
/ - (7,960) 7,960 -
11,251 (11,251) - -
- 8,037 - 8,037
- - (381,399)  (381,399)
- - (4,745) (4,745)
2019 30 2,902,473 8,649 1,060,462 3,971,584
MSB 16 - - (6,353) (6,353)
2019 30 ® 2,902,473 8,649 1,054,109 3,965,231
2020 30
- - (40,337)  (40,337)
- (536) (2,985) (3,521)
- (536) (43,322)  (43,857)
450,055 - - 450,055
57,405 - - 57,405
/ - (536) 536 -
10,639 (10,639) - -
- 5,664 - 5,664
- - (249,214)  (249,214)
- - (2,985) (2,985)
2020 30 3,420,573 2,602 759,124 4,182,299
%)) 27
@ 28
®) 2019 10 MSB 16 MSB 16 2019
10 MSB 16
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2020 30
2020 11 11
2001 1959
ASIC
APRA
2001 AASB
AASB
1ASB
IFRS
ASIC 2016/191

37
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OooooOodd
2010 26 ASIC 10/654
°
°
2019 10
e AASB 16
e AASB 2019-3 —
e AASB 23
AASB 16
AASB 16 AASB 117
AASB 117
AASB 16
AASB 16

AASB 16 2019
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2019 10 AASB 16
2019 10 16,583
1,393
35
(1,425)
(86)
(83)
2019 10 16,500
AASB 117 2019 30
AASB 16 2019 10
2019 30 2,888
(1,308)
(65)
AASB 16 2
2.2 92)
2019 10 1,425
AASB 16
e AASB 117
[ ]
[ ]
° 2019 10 12
[ ]
[ ]
2019 10 AASB AASB 2019-3 —
AASB 2019-3 AASB AASB
IBOR
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AASB
AASB

COVID-19
COVID-19

23

IBOR

23

MLC

COVID-19
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18

AASB 112

2020
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oOoOooodn
COVID-19
2019
CovID-19 CovID-19
ECL
CovID-19
CovID-19
COVID-19
20
18
2020 30
COVID-19 17
ECL 17
ECL SICR
2019 30
COVID-19
COVID-19
COVID-19 31
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ooooOoog
COVID-19
22
COVID-19
oell
2020 19 RBA
TFF
TFF
0.25 2020 30 TFF
14,270
COVID-19
NAB
NAB CPS 11 2020 30
NAB CPS Il 2020
30
COVID-19
2020 AASB AASB
2020-8 — —
2021
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2019

2020 27
AASB

MLC

2020

e MLC

IFRS
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2020 30
NI NI
202 @
MLC
@
® 5,400 4,017 2,075 1,872 507 - 13,871
@@ 878 514 1,382 520 25 - 3,319
6,278 4,531 3,457 2,392 532 - 17,190
@@ (2,404) (2,292) (1,313) (894) (2,104) - (9,007)
3,874 2,239 2,144 1,498 (1,572) - 8,183
(322) (256) (170) (140) (1,874) - (2,762)
) 3,552 1,983 1,974 1,358 (3,446) - 5,421
(1,063) (603) (505) (381) 880 - (1,672)
( 2,489 1,380 1,469 977 (2,566) - 3,749
- - - - (39) - (39)
« ) 2,489 1,380 1,469 977 (2,605) - 3,710
(©) @ (31) (20) 27 - (34)
- - - - ) - as)
2,480 1,379 1,438 957 (2,756) - 3,498
- - - - (788) (151) (939)
2,480 1,379 1,438 957 (3,544) (151) 2,559
®) 196,772 217,712 317,342 86,413 46,214 2,112 866,565

(©)
@
(©)
*
®
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2019 D@

MLC
®)

1) 5,634 3,836 1,827 1,828 217 - 13,542

@ 1,004 576 1,539 571 202 - 3,892

6,638 4,412 3,366 2,399 619 - 17,434

@) (2,265) (2,302) (1,281) (911) (1,381) - (8,140)

4,373 2,110 2,085 1,488 (762) - 9,294

(336) (314) (70) (103) (96) - (919)

) 4,037 1,79 2,015 1,385 (858) - 8,375

(1,220) (536) (507) (388) 212 - (2,439)

2,817 1,260 1,508 997 (646) - 5,936

- - - - (83) - (83)

( 2,817 1,260 1,508 997 (729) - 5,853

(©) @ (23) 12 © - (24)

- - - - 76 - 76

2,814 1,259 1,485 1,009 (662) - 5,905

- - - - (1,260) 153 (1,107)

2,814 1,259 1,485 1,009 (1,922) 153 4,798

®) 200,910 219,238 295,042 84,307 44,039 3,588 847 124

) 2019 MLC
@
(©)
(O]
®)
10
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6N}

2020 2019 2020 2019
13,934 14,293 5,618 6,537
2,481 2,537 862 690
929 776 133 47
17,344 17,606 6,613 7,274
(83) (71) - -
17,261 17,535 6,613 7,274

€))
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2020 2019 2020 2019
265 479 240 432
19,446 23,817 16,274 19,089
92 155 92 155
- - 2,851 3,398
1)) 738 1,264 678 1,186
380 785 379 782
20,921 26,500 20,514 25,042
11 27 - -
1,214 1,542 1,125 1,404
965 1,125 892 1,004
2,190 2,694 2,017 2,408
23,111 29,194 22,531 27,450
268 638 261 622
5,102 9,177 4,166 7,916
2,118 3,823 2,014 3,674
i} - 4,594 3,753
202 243 202 243
458 462 455 464
8,148 14,343 11,692 16,672
54 50 54 50
620 863 231 228
674 913 285 278
412 383 412 383
9,234 15,639 12,389 17,333
13,877 13,555 10,142 10,117

(1) 2020 49 2019 72

2221479
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0oooooo
®
2020 2019 2020 2019
1,279 2,315 1,305 1,820
2 103 16 4
17 (984) (116) (445)
1,088 1,434 1,205 1,379
- - 1,294 1,343
36 26 35 27
1,020 1,064 835 876
440 551 325 409
@6 496 525 231 (1,056)
@ 194 188 . -
110 192 67 28
2,296 2,546 2,787 1,627
3,384 3,980 3,992 3,006
o 2019 WLC
(@]
(3) 2020 80 2019 78 162
2019 1,466

12

12

2241479
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24
®
2020 2019 2020 2019
3,429 3,167 3,150 2,680
— 285 260 269 245
201 366 234 253
455 225 462 256
4,460 4,018 4,115 3,434
®
® 92 416 103 466
® 776 294 554 149
95 98 85 84
963 808 832 699
48 47 44 44
1,263 1,070 1,101 875
162 189 138 159
257 312 625 608
171 176 141 149
741 715 684 662
84 80 60 54
681 567 724 519
225 19 2,578 254
201 262 272 303
3,923 3,437 6,367 3,627
9,346 8,263 11,314 7,760
o 2019 WLC
@
MLC 37
16 MSB 16 2019 10 MSB 16
MSB 16
(O]
®)
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2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2020

2019 123

128

20
239
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403 2019
0.5
950
806 2019
134
MLC

MLC
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136
376
108
2019
2019 489
380
214



2020

249

100F

NWMH

2271479

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2,339 2019

37
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2020 2019 2020 2019
5,163 8,345 358 4,552
30 1,549 2,504 107 1,366
5 7 5 4
(60) 67) 32) (26)
32 2 32 1
(56) (50) (56) (50)
3 @ (©)] -
23 (53) 40 (38)
10 2 2 2
61 73 61 73
- - (135) (187)
MLC 64 - 72 -
NWH - - 702 75
34 23 90 53
1,665 2,440 885 1,273
2,544 3,124 1,574 1,930
(879) (684) (689) (657)
1,665 2,440 885 1,273
) 2019 MLC
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@
2020 2019 2020 2019
219 225 162 182
1,447 917 1,264 787
232 250 218 219
25 67 25 67
294 316 - -
674 759 659 739
496 269 358 156
161 86 105 52
393 192 355 134
3,941 3,081 3,146 2,336
(294) (411) (251) (315)
3,647 2,670 2,895 2,021
5 7 - -
62 47 - -
9 16 7 8
133 107 148 102
22 9 22 9
88 225 74 196
319 411 251 315
(294) (411) (251) (315)
25 - - -
2020 2019 2020 2019
1,684 1,121 1,684 1,121
351 350 351 350

MLC
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)
2020 2019 2020 2019

2,559 4,798 2,559 4,798
(39) (83) (39) (83)

- - 162 165

) _ - _ 90

2,520 4,715 2,682 4,970

939 1,107 939 1,107

3,459 5,822 3,621 6,077

3,068 2,797 3,068 2,797

- - 258 133

- - - 88

- - 7 6

3,068 2,797 3,333 3,024

82.1 168.6 80.5 164.4

112.7 208.2 108.6 201.0
(30.6) (39.6) (28.1) (36.6)

2019 MLC

2020 30
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AASB
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12

11

10

@

18

113

14

15

(@]

16

@

18

()]

@
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36

2020 2019 2020 2019
1,366 1,003 1,197 850
61,542 53,201 61,016 52,976
1,480 1,253 1,342 985
64,388 55,457 63,555 54,811
18,934 9,058 16,914 7,481
33,417 23,072 31,981 21,568
52,351 32,130 48,895 29,049
O 25,111 7,768 24,900 7,693
25,445 26,505 22,728 24,859
50,556 34,273 47,628 32,552

(€))
14,401 2019 14,270

2019
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2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
30,914 35,545 30,021 34,318 31,326 35,007 33,450 37,945
64,937 61,283 - - 54,924 54,545 - -
95,851 96,828 30,021 34,318 86,250 89,552 33,450 37,945

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
6,389 6,727 6,527 6,913 6,132 5,772 6,112 6,084
5,601 8,478 8,649 10,286 6,462 8,800 12,180 14,385
218 241 136 138 217 239 136 139
12,208 15,446 15,312 17,337 12,811 14,811 18,428 20,608
25 27 19 17 23 27 16 16
16,548 18,584 12,452 15,364 16,353 18,677 12,761 15,717
1,513 1,219 1,718 1,372 1,513 1,219 1,718 1,372
18,086 19,830 14,189 16,753 17,889 19,923 14,495 17,105
74 58 156 103 7 61 159 106
525 165 359 88 528 166 363 88
21 46 5 37 21 46 5 38
30,914 35,545 30,021 34,318 31,326 35,007 33,450 37,945
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2020 2019 2020 2019
42,071 35,800 36,361 33,484
5,827 6,458 3,096 3,816
15,965 18,034 14,394 16,254
1,074 991 1,073 991
64,937 61,283 54,924 54,545

2020 2019 2020 2019
3,282 3,005 3,280 3,005
23,240 21,689 23,240 21,689
6,648 6,273 6,648 6,256
7,185 9,238 7,156 9,216
40,355 40,205 40,324 40,166

2020 2019 2020 2019
3,860 6,761 2,552 4,868
- 349 1,333 1,361
3,860 7,110 3,885 6,229
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3,860 2019 6,761
2,552 2019 4,868
66 2019 65
35 54
12
2020 2019 2020 2019
341,729 343,915 298,154 302,764
219,591 216,126 184,665 180,100
13,009 12,763 12,611 12,230
4,347 5,820 2,484 3,265
5,259 6,774 4,426 5,717
4,780 6,703 4,463 6,242
588,715 592,101 506,803 510,318
(219) (452) (282) (510)
(6,011) (3,900) (5,179) (3,281)
582,485 587,749 501,342 506,527
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2020 2019 2020 2019
134,181 160,328 107,044 127,997
261,260 210,294 234,933 190,284
34,708 39,620 34,709 39,620
72,221 53,672 64,163 47,861
18,679 26,809 18,362 25,902
25,127 31,362 25,127 31,362
546,176 522,085 484,338 463,026

14

2020 2019 2020 2019
85,274 104,126 83,711 104,147
3,126 4,283 - -
25,659 23,999 24,769 23,110
11,817 10,342 11,817 10,342
508 508 - -

@
126,384 143,258 120,297 137,599
38,663 43,380 35,390 38,966
37,633 41,914 36,351 41,813
30,898 36,359 30,421 35,787
5,261 6,708 5,219 6,680
13,929 14,897 12,916 14,353
™ 126,384 143,258 120,297 137,599
(€3}
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® 2020 2019 2020 2019
750 2019 - 1,215 - 1,215
1,000 2020 - 1,637 - 1,637
1,100 2020 - 1,100 - 1,100
1,137 2021 208 213 208 213
10,000 2021 133 138 133 138
150 2021 152 152 152 152
650 2021 650 650 650 650
10,000 2021 134 138 134 138
450 2023 484 493 484 493
943 2023 939 938 939 938
1,000 2024 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
1,000 2025 1,103 - 1,103 -
225 2026 237 - 237 -
1,175 2026 1,175 - 1,175 -
275 2027 316 309 316 309
20 2027 30 30 30 30
20 2028 30 30 30 30
1,500 2029 2,356 2,299 2,356 2,299
1,500 2030 2,104 - 2,104 -
205 2035 205 - 205 -
215 2040 215 - 215 -
245 2040 246 - 246 -
100 2040 100 - 100 -
11,817 10,342 11,817 10,342
(€Y) Tier 11
2015 12 17 BNZ 550
BNZ BNZ
Tier BNZ 2025 12
BNZ APRA RBNZ BNZ
2020 12 17
BNZ BNZ
COVID-19 RBNZ

Tier
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2020 2019 2020 2019
21 7 21 7

6,170 6,405 6,170 6,405

6,191 6,482 6,191 6,482
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250

NAB CPS 11 - 1.72

NAB -1.34

NAB - 1.50

NAB - 1.87

NAB

- 500

NAB
- 600

1986 10

NAB CPS 11 — 2013 12 17

NAB — 2015 23

NAB - 2016

NAB - 2019
20
NAB
- 2019 12 12
NAB
— 2020 17

NAB -

NAB -

NAB -

NAB

LIBOR

NAB CPS 11 —
3.25

BBSW

NAB - BBSW

BBSW 4.00

- BBSW 4.00
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ooooooo
: NAB 2020 23
NAB CPS Il — 2022 12 19
@ :
NAB CPS Il — 2020 12 17 NAB - 2024
NAB —~ 2028
19
NAB
2031 12 12
NAB
— 2027 17
NAB — 2022
NAB ~ 2026
17
NAB
~2029 12 12
NAB
— 2025 17
15.05 NAB CPS Il - 1.72 NAB - 1.50
NAB ~1.87
NAB
~ 500
NAB
—~ 600
Tier Tier Tier
( i
@ 2020 11 2020 12 17 NAB CPS 11 NAB CPS 11 100
16
2020 2019 2020 2019
22,348 25,998 5,845 6,414
- 263 - -
856 1,251 - -
562 55 - -
3,089 3,296 - -
3,092 2,204 3,042 2,119
24 216 24 17
29,971 33,283 8,911 8,550
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oOoOooodn
2020
118 2019 167
56 2019 149
83
2019 35 10 2019 66
21,230 2019 25,078 5,358 2019
5,991
17
ECL
)
)
)
12 ECL ) ECL 12
ECL
ECL
ECL ECL ECL
ECL

19
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ECL

DPD
) DPD 30
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COVID-19
12 ECL
90
ECL
LGD
12
LGD
EAD
12 ECL 12
ECL
ECL

ECL
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ECL

PD
EAD

PD
12

PD LGD EAD
PD LGD EAD
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[ ]
[ ]
ECL
ECL
GDP
COVID-19 COVID-19
COVID-19
COVID-19
12 ECL ECL
2020 2019 2020 2019
2,990 1,154 2,651 987
(169) (170) (130) (134)
(69) 7 (59) 42)
2,752 927 2,462 811
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ECL ECL ECL
12
ECL
2018 10 324 2,125 391 673 3,513
12 ECL 358 (348) 10) - -
ECL
48) 104 (56) - -
ECL
O) (65) 67 - -
ECL
O] (49) (106) 157 -
(264) 456 236 726 1,154
- - - (170) (170)
- - - (600) (600)
2 4 1 o) 3
2019 30 368 2,227 523 782 3,900
12 ECL 335 (319) (16) - -
ECL
(83) 142 (59) - -
ECL
O) (83) 85 - -
ECL
@ (46) 107) 154 -
(146) 1,981 399 756 2,990
- - - (169) (169)
- - - (700) (700)
(€)) ®) @ (€) (10)
2020 30 470 3,897 824 820 6,011
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2020

COVID-19

COVID-19

COVID-19

72

COVID-19

12

2019

2019

131

ECL

191

ECL

48

ECL

2019
30

30

30
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2,073

102
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2,111

ECL

1,670

301

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

ooooooo
[ J
[ J
ECL
2020 30
2020 2021 2022 2020 2021 2022
GDP 12 (5.7 3.1 2.8 (8.0) 1.5 2.5
9.2 7.6 6.6 12.0 12.8 9.9
(11.6) (20.7)
ELC
ECL ECL
100
ECL
2020
100 100
ECL
1,245 1,188 1,672
4,252 3,925 5,501
6,011 5,611 7,774
ECL 2020 30
2020
15 15 15
60 60 60
25 25 25
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ooooooo
ECL ECL ECL
12
ECL
2018 10 260 1,785 342 567 2,954
12 ECL 282 (275) () - -
ECL
(39) 88 (49) - -
ECL
(@) (60) 62 - -
ECL
@) (35) (96) 133 -
(201) 379 222 587 987
- - - (134) (134)
- - - (525) (525)
2 1 - O] @
2019 30 300 1,883 474 624 3,281
12 ECL 233 (221) 12) - -
ECL
an 132 (55) - -
ECL
(@) (74) 76 - -
ECL
w (31) @7 129 -
(38) 1,747 335 607 2,651
- - - (130) (130)
- - - (618) (618)
() () 1 (€) ®)
2020 30 414 3,434 722 609 5,179
ECL
2020
2019 30 1,898
30 15
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2019 30 1,913
12 ECL 114

) 103
e COVID-19
) 171

ECL 1,551
e COVID-19
e COVID-19
) 68
) 35

ECL 248
e COVID-19
)
)
2020

99 2019 67 73 2019 57
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ooooooo
19
2020 2019 2020 2019
[6H) 1,866 1,972 1,299 1,355
10 (840) (782) (624)
® 1,026 1,190 731
@ 38
2019
26 2019 22 19 2019 20
[©) 2019
2019
?) 1,065 2019 1,161 740
2019 703
CovVID-19
2020 30
2020 2020
26,989 25,602
18,104 18,051
680 637
45,773 44,290
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2020 2019 2020 2019
10 112,785 152 178,447 9 106,602 152 171,741
2,620 95,600 3,530 98,374 2,098 88,825 3,153 93,649
273 11,972 163 24,405 273 11,972 163 24,405
379 57,912 331 53,390 266 44,031 219 42,706
547 9,757 500 7,201 241 5,101 350 4,608
® 1 663 13 19,900 1 32 13 18,428
29 54,817 156 162,951 29 49,853 156 157,837
1,222 65,451 1,162 49,804 1,199 63,504 1,141 47,770
145 5,449 114 19,040 145 5,449 114 19,040
82 40,418 113 45,646 80 23,892 112 28,948
772 7,505 2,450 17,918 263 3,990 1,374 11,290
™ 5 2,990 27 19,593 5 2,527 27 18,851
- - 15 150 - - 15 150

o) 2020 2019
849 5,231 120 5,231

257/479
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2020 2019

12 12

106,450 121,833 37,649 265,932 286,494 122,583 31,357 440,434

17,421 - - 17,421 43,595 - - 43,595
® 3,034 619 - 3,653 32,068 7,425 - 39,493
2,017 11,065 3,280 17,262 6,834 13,343 4,042 25,119

28,257 90,823 41,971 161,051 20,271 87,481 40,426 148,178

93,449 96,038 34,891 224,378 277,513 94,560 29,159 401,232

17,421 - - 17,421 43,505 - - 43,595
® 1,940 619 - 2,550 29,854 7,425 - 37,279
2,002 6,694 395 9,181 6,834 8,564 500 15,898

27,799 84,143 40,477 152,419 20,271 81,463 39,685 141,419

) 2020 2019
849 5,231 120 5,231
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2020 2019 2020 2019
1.337 1.329 1.333 1.324
1.461 1.472 1.489 1.499
1.790 1.735 1.788 1.776
1.579 n/a n/a n/a
1.560 n/a n/a n/a
2020 2019 2020 2019
0.11 5.39 0.03 5.31 0.92 5.39 0.92 5.31 1.95 5.39 - 2.16 5.39 -
0.62 3.52 - 0.78 3.52 - 0.62 3.52 - 0.78 3.52 -
1.00 7.13 0.09 7.29 1.16 7.25 0.59 7.29 1.00 7.13 0.09 7.29 1.16 7.25 0.59 7.29
(0.22) o (0.22) o (0.22) o (0.22) )
2.59 3.29 2.59 3.29
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28
2019
2019
2019
2020 2019 2020 2019
@

21,013 - 19,680 - 21,013 - 19,680 -
14,102 131 14,226 138 - - - -
2,399 147 2,375 73 2,399 147 2,375 73
52,503 1,850 63,802 1,512 50,940 1,790 63,802 1,512
@ 22,807 1,159 22,950 1,234 - - - -
7,848 410 6,653 168 7,848 410 6,653 168

@

(&3]
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IBOR

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
404 1,717 (419) (1,573) (15) 144
357 333 (356) (331) 1 2
(801) 1,512 841 (1,555) 40 (43)
32 - (32) - - -
®) 3,562 34 (3,459) 26 103
422 802 (425) (826) [©) (24)
284 252 (284) (250) - 2
(553) 1,307 572 (1,281) 19 26
153 2,361 137) (2,357) 16 4
2020 2019 2020 2019
360 340 288 250
(61) (38) 14 @
2020 2019 2020 2019
(818) 1,551 (571) 1,295
640 (1,569) 458 (1,189)
AASB 2019-3 — 2019 10
AASB AASB
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LBOR
IBOR 1BOR
IBOR
Libor Libor
AASB 2019-3
AASB 2019-3 6.8.1 6.8.8
1SDA
IBOR 1SDA

AASB  2019-3
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APRA
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°
° IBOR
IBOR 2.4
42.2 33.8
1BOR
2020 2020
Libor Libor Libor Libor
7,215 361 - 7,215 361 - -
47,750 3,159 4,606 34,113 542 4,606 -
160,592 3,520 4,606 152,264 2,708 4,606 -
19
APRA CPS 220
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BEAR

www .nab . com.au/about-us/corporate-governance
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ESG
ESG

2020 30
89 2019
180
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2020 2019 2020 2019
@) 63,022 54,454 62,358 53,961
(b) 52,351 32,130 48,895 29,049
© 95,851 96,828 86,250 89,552
(d) 40,355 40,205 40,324 40,166
©) 3,860 7,110 3,885 6,229
©) 3,830 4,689 2,888 4,059
®©) 588,715 592,101 506,803 510,318
(e) 1,477 2,490 1,477 2,490
) - - 177,802 114,786
@ 9,285 9,057 7,748 7,101
858,746 839,064 938,430 857,711

) 20,626 23,811 19,707 22,893
) 173,656 155,980 153,090 136,259
194,282 179,791 172,797 159,152

1,053,028 1,018,855 1,111,227 1,016,863

266/479
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@

(b)

©

1SDA
1SDA

1SDA
CSA

©)

267/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

©)

LMI
LMI LVR 80

®

@
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2020

111,672 (83,311) 28,361  (12,372) 459)  (5,169) 10,361 6,383 34,744

98,058  (13,731) 84,327 - (84,327) - - - 84,327
209,730  (97,042) 112,688  (12,372) (84,786)  (5,169) 10,361 6,383 119,071
(111,868) 83,311  (28,557) 12,372 909 8,126 (7,150)  (3,719) (32,276)
(70,647) 13,731 (56,916) - 56,916 - - - (56,916)
(182,515) 97,042  (85,473) 12,372 57,825 8,126 (7,150)  (3,719) (89,192)
100,267  (71,796) 28,471  (14,318) 459)  (4,722) 8,972 5,743 34,214

97,134  (13,731) 83,403 - (83,403) - - - 83,403
197,401  (85,527) 111,874  (14,318) (83,862)  (4,722) 8,972 5,743 117,617
(103,475) 71,796  (31,679) 14,318 909 7,411 9,041)  (3,492) (35,171)
(69,992) 13,731  (56,261) - 56,261 - - - (56,261)
(173,467) 85,527  (87,940) 14,318 57,170 7,411 (9,041)  (3,492) (91,432)
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2019 @

102,517 (69,497) 33,020  (21,067) (613)  (5,562) 5,778 7,214 40,234
77,162 (12,353) 64,809 - (64,809) - - - 64,809
179,679  (81,850) 97,829  (21,067)  (65.422)  (5.562) 5,778 7,214 105,043
(103,624) 69,497  (34,127) 21,067 352 9,819  (2,889)  (4,228) (38,355)
(63,099) 12,353 (50,746) - 50,746 - - - (50,746)
(166,723) 81,850  (84,873) 21,067 51,098 9,819  (2,889)  (4,228) (89,101)
92,772 (59,985) 32,787  (21,364) (613)  (5,172) 5,638 6,279 39,066
76,608  (12,353) 64,255 - (64,255) - - - 64,255
169,380  (72,338) 97,042  (21,364) (64.868)  (5,172) 5,638 6,279 103,321
(97,230) 59,985  (37,245) 21,364 352 8,724  (6,805)  (3,639) (40,884)
(62,985) 12,353 (50,632) - 50,632 - - - (50,632)
(160,215) 72,338  (87,877) 21,364 50,984 8,724  (6,805)  (3,639) (91,516)

@
AASB 132
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BBB BBB 11
BB 12 23
D 98 99

COVID-19
17
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2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
116,590 100,469 2,689 316 - - 119,279 100,785
220,315 254,768 27,491 6,961 - - 247,806 261,729
87,820 130,339 123,699 90,272 - - 211,519 220,611
- - 1,948 1,862 8,163 7,114 10,111 8,976
424,725 485,576 155,827 99,411 8,163 7,114 588,715 592,101

o

40,352 39,690 3 - - - 40,355 39,690
203 994 278 108 - - 481 1,102
233 879 761 1,016 - - 994 1,895
- - - - 2 8 2 8
40,788 41,563 1,042 1,124 2 8 41,832 42,695
465,513 527,139 156,869 100,535 8,165 7,122 630,547 634,796
71,894 68,192 5,007 433 - - 76,901 68,625
55,675 66,644 16,991 2,972 - - 72,666 69,616
16,583 23,624 27,433 17,367 - - 44,016 40,991
- - 211 192 488 367 699 559
144,152 158,460 49,642 20,964 488 367 194,282 179,791

(O]
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2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
91,162 78,961 2,668 296 - - 93,830 79,257
195,971 231,572 26,663 4,893 - - 222,634 236,465
65,569 111,169 115,673 75,489 - - 181,242 186,658
- - 1,943 1,859 7,154 6,079 9,097 7,938
352,702 421,702 146,947 82,537 7,154 6,079 506,803 510,318

o

40,321 39,651 3 - - - 40,324 39,651
203 994 278 108 - - 481 1,102
233 879 761 1,016 - - 994 1,895
- - - - 2 8 2 8
40,757 41,524 1,042 1,124 2 8 41,801 42,656
393,459 463,226 147,989 83,661 7,156 6,087 548,604 552,974
66,599 62,694 5,007 406 - - 71,606 63,100
47,925 60,017 16,540 2,168 - - 64,465 62,185
10,311 19,173 25,833 14,167 - - 36,144 33,340
- - 210 193 372 334 582 527
124,835 141,884 47,590 16,934 372 334 172,797 159,152

(O]
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2020 2019 @ 2020 2019 @ 2020 2019 @ 2020 2019 @

7,764 8,295 67 160 1,304 1,339 9,135 9,794

42,963 42,002 385 417 11,271 10,794 54,619 53,213

12,642 13,157 42 191 6,710 6,299 10,394 19,647

63,228 66,204 653 1,220 12,588 11,112 76,469 78,626

4,327 4,576 - 1 5,644 5,03 9,971 9,608

31,804 30,852 50,679 39,420 44,283 30,982 135,766 110,254

2,067 1,975 25,977 23,977 1,566 1,180 29,610 27,132

11,030 11,535 22 25 7,731 7,006 18,783 18,566

7,102 9,453 - - 14,977 14,633 22,079 24,086

340,504 343,056 6,923 8,900 55,717 52,041 403,144 404,807

17,176 18,721 9 226 11,794 10,557 20,060 29,504

16,675 16,046 1 1 6,801 5,221 23,477 21,268

8,090 8,607 148 - 4,654 4,415 13,792 13,022

20,202 20,393 196 287 9,242 9,281 20,730 29,961

586,564 594,962 94,183 74,825 104,282 179,791 875,029 849,578

6,638 7,134 67 160 1,132 1,087 7,837 8,381

28,814 26,926 385 417 9,158 8,787 38,357 36,130

11,289 11,802 a2 191 6,060 5,575 17,400 17,568

55,668 58,086 653 1,220 10,600 9,075 66,921 68,381

3,384 3,399 - 1 4,722 4,286 8,106 7,686

29,751 29,127 56,223 36,323 42,892 38,850 128,866 104,300

1,898 1,812 25,976 23,977 905 513 28,779 26,302

8,183 8,472 22 25 5,620 4,910 13,834 13,407

6,175 8,204 . - 12,415 12,070 18,590 20,274

207,022 301,966 6,893 8,877 52,028 48,721 355,943 350,564

14,306 15,357 90 226 9,921 9,005 24,317 24,608

14,743 14,106 1 1 5,671 4,53 20,415 18,641

8,013 7,703 148 - 4,019 3,797 12,180 11,500

18,202 17,811 196 287 7,636 7,922 26,124 26,020

504,176 511,905 90,696 71,705 172,797 159,152 767,669 742,762
@
@
(©)

2741479

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
20,320 5,868 505 193 42,197 48,393
24,645 18,150 3,397 3,026 24,309 10,954
72,831 76,558 13,572 11,243 9,448 9,027
30,466 30,946 - - 9,889 9,259
2,552 5,095 1,308 2,015 - -
3,826 4,688 - 1 4 -
485,693 490,388 79,767 79,401 17,025 17,960
1,477 2,490 - - - -
7,768 8,189 1,668 1,697 1,187 1,142
649,578 642,372 100,217 97,576 104,059 96,735
20,223 5,639 - - 42,135 48,322
24,635 18,142 - - 24,260 10,907
76,740 80,319 - - 9,510 9,233
30,466 30,946 - - 9,858 9,220
2,552 4,868 - - 1,333 1,361
2,884 4,059 - - 4 -
484,715 489,101 - - 16,627 17,426
1,477 2,490 - - - -
7,691 7,939 - - 1,157 831
651,383 643,503 - - 104,884 97,300
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VaR 99
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VaR 550

VaR

e VaR

VaR

e VaR

e VaR

e VaR

VaR
30

30
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

99
0.8 0.9 2.3 4.5 0.5 0.2 5.6 11.8 0.9 0.8 2.2 4.4 0.5 0.5 6.1 11.7
10.1 7.7 10.8 8.0 5.6 5.8 25.0 12.8 7.8 7.6 9.3 7.3 5.1 5.0 21.3 12.2
4.7 4.3 4.2 2.5 2.8 1.6 6.2 5.2 4.7 4.3 4.2 2.5 2.8 1.6 6.2 5.2
1.1 0.5 0.7 0.6 0.3 0.2 1.7 2.1 1.1 0.5 0.7 0.6 0.3 0.2 1.7 2.1
2.1 1.8 1.8 1.4 0.9 0.8 4.4 2.0 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.3 0.7 0.7 3.9 1.8
1.7 1.0 1.9 1.9 1.1 1.0 3.3 4.0 1.7 1.0 1.7 1.7 0.9 1.0 3.1 4.0
(9.2) (6.9) (9.1) (8.9) n/a n/a n/a n/a (8.8) (6.6) (8.6) (8.3) n/a n/a n/a n/a
99 VaR 11.3 9.3 12.6 10.0 7.5 6.3 24.2 16.8 9.3 9.3 11.0 9.5 6.7 5.5 23.6 15.9

10.0 2.7 4.9 1.8 2.3 0.3 10.0 4.2 10.0 2.7 4.9 1.8 2.3 0.3 10.0 4.2

21.3 12.0 17.5 11.8 9.8 6.6 34.2 21.0 19.3 12.0 15,9 11.3 9.0 5.8 33.6 20.1

2771479
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IRRBB IRRBB
VaR EaR
IRRBB
IRRBB APRA
[ ]
[ ]
e VaR EaR
e 99
[ ]
e FEaR 12
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
IRRBB VaR EaR
30 30
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
366.6 261.0 317.4 268.5 255.9 226.3 391.3 303.1 | 366.6 261.0 317.4 268.5 255.9 226.3 391.3 303.1
48.5 21.4 31.1 14.8 21.9 6.3 48.5 25.8 - - - - - - - -
245 19.7 21.5 17.4 12.0 14.4 33.1 21.6 24.5 19.7 21.5 17.4 12.0 14.4 33.1 21.6
(€]
24.2 26.5 39.7 57.0 18.0 26.5 67.6 109.9 24.2 26.5 39.7 57.0 18.0 26.5 67.6 109.9
12.7 7.6 8.8 5.3 4.2 2.4 12.7 8.3 - - - - - - - -
(1) IRRBB EaR
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2019 129,578
2020 30
81,617 2019 50,170
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15,010

2020

TFF

25,412

COVID-19

19

2019
6.7

RBA

2020 11

2020
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Ogoooood
2020
26,231
2019 5.7 2020
ADI
TFF
2020 TFF
2020 11
0.25 2020 11
0.10 2020 TFF
14,270
2020
CovID-
CET 98 bp

3.0
1.25
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12 12
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
64,388 55,457 - - - - 64,388 55,457
51,661 31,905 690 225 - - 52,351 32,130
10,640 9,936 54,294 50,364 30,917 36,528 95,851 96,828
7,321 7,590 33,034 32,615 - - 40,355 40,205
2,313 3,813 1,547 3,069 - 228 3,860 7,110
116,150 115,589 461,076 465,386 5,259 6,774 582,485 587,749
1,477 2,490 - - - - 1,477 2,490

10,806 11,434 2,891 3,467 12,101 10,254 25,798 25,155

264,756 238,214 553,532 555,126 48,277 53,784 866,565 847,124

36,247 34,273 14,309 - - - 50,556 34,273
- - - - 30,021 34,318 30,021 34,318

9,035 9,328 20,936 23,847 - 108 29,971 33,283
540,321 517,030 5,855 5,055 - - 546,176 522,085
24,838 29,275 101,546 113,983 - - 126,384 143,258

- - - - 6,191 6,482 6,191 6,482
8,703 11,006 3,047 2,894 4,223 3,921 15,973 17,821

619,144 600,912 145,693 145,779 40,435 44,829 805,272 791,520

(354,388) (362,698) 407,839 409,347 7,842 8,955 61,293 55,604

63,555 54,811 - - - - 63,555 54,811
48,205 28,824 690 225 - - 48,895 29,049
6,421 6,842 48,500 46,720 31,329 35,990 86,250 89,552
7,320 7,570 33,004 32,596 - - 40,324 40,166
1,271 2,258 2,614 3,971 - - 3,885 6,229
96,341 94,872 400,575 405,938 4,426 5,717 501,342 506,527
1,477 2,490 - - - - 1,477 2,490

9,088 9,360 2,059 2,836 190,191 128,146 201,338 140,342

233,678 207,027 487,442 492,286 225,946 169,853 947,066 869,166

33,358 32,552 14,270 - - - 47,628 32,552
- - - - 33,450 37,945 33,450 37,945

437 577 8,474 7,865 - 108 8,911 8,550
481,691 460,141 2,647 2,885 - - 484,338 463,026
24,820 29,274 95,477 108,325 - - 120,297 137,599

- - - - 6,191 6,482 6,191 6,482
7,859 9,718 2,401 1,797 181,349 119,608 191,609 131,123

548,165 532,262 123,269 120,872 220,990 164,143 892,424 817,277

(314,487) (325,235) 364,173 371,414 4,956 5,710 54,642 51,889

281/479
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30
2020 2019
582,485 - 4,506 579,047 583,553 | 587,749 - 6,078 583,436 589,514
546,176 - 546,530 - 546,530 | 522,085 - 522,404 - 522,404
126,384 514 128,297 - 128,811 | 143,258 7,855 137,950 - 145,805
6,191 5,236 1,128 - 6,364 6,482 6,714 68 - 6,782
501,342 - 2,528 499,861 502,389 | 506,527 - 3,324 504,944 508,268
484,338 - 484,137 - 484,137 | 463,026 - 463,256 - 463,256
120,297 - 122,264 - 122,264 | 137,599 7,327 132,293 - 139,620
6,191 5,236 1,128 - 6,364 6,482 6,714 68 - 6,782

285/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2020 2019
42,075 53,668 108 95,851 | 36,776 59,975 77 96,828

3,209 36,427 719 40,355 | 3,206 36,520 479 40,205

- 3,80 - 3,860 - 7,110 - 7,110

- 3,830 - 3,830 - 4,689 - 4,689

- 100 - 100 - 101 - 101

@ - - 116 116 - - 91 o1
45,284 97,885 943 144,112 | 39,982 108,395 647 149,024

- 29,933 88 30,021 - 34,262 56 34,318

1,371 28,600 - 29,971 1,249 32,034 - 33,283

- 2,255 - 2,255 - 4,037 - 4,037

1,371 60,788 88 62,247 1,249 70,333 56 71,638

36,365 49,777 108 86,250 | 34,466 55,009 77 89,552

3,209 36,396 719 40,324 | 3,206 36,481 479 40,166

- 3,885 - 3,885 - 6,229 - 6,229

- 2,888 - 2,888 - 4,059 - 4,059

@ - - 44 44 - - 44 44
39,574 92,946 871 133,391 | 37,672 101,778 600 140,050

- 33,362 88 33,450 - 37,889 56 37,945

1,343 7,568 - 8,911 1,249 7,301 - 8,550

- 1,721 - 1,721 - 2,039 - 2,939

1,343 42,651 88 44,082 1,249 48,129 56 49,434

(6]
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2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

77 242 479 451 91 84 56 225
21 (166) - - 1 - 31 (170)
- - 13 [€H) ) 9 - -
14 - 91 317 29 8 - -
- - (215) (119) - (16) - -
®) - 429 4 - 4 _ _
- - (78) 173) - - - -

2 1 - - - 2 1 1
108 77 719 479 116 91 88 56
21 (166) - - 1 - 31 (170)
- - 13 w ®) 9 - -
77 242 479 451 44 47 56 225
21 (166) - - - - - -
- - 13 [€H) - - - -
14 - 91 317 - [0)) - -
- - (215) (119) - - - -
6) - 429 4 - 3 - -
- - (78) (173) - - - -

2 1 - - - (@) 1 1
108 77 719 479 44 44 88 56
21 (166) - - - - 31 (170)
- - 13 [€H) - - - -

(©)

2871479
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SPE

2020

2019

2020

2019

2020 2019

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

28,050 12,565 33,454 30,465
25,432 12,565 28,648 26,880

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

3,051 4,245
3,126 4,283

3,057 4,258
3,186 4,359

26,741 12,429 29,211 26,120 135,990 77,976
24,146 12,429 24,544 22,816 135,990 77,976

n/a n/a n/a n/a 136,274 78,244
n/a n/a n/a n/a 138,214 79,121

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

(129)  (101)

n/a n/a n/a n/a  (1,940) (877)
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22

10

CGU
CGU

cGU

CGU CGU

CGU

CGU CGU

CGU
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° CGU
[ ]
[ ]
2020 2019 2020 2019
1,838 2,864 - B
1,890 2,628 1,705 2,263
65 60 52 43
&N 16 24 - -
3,809 5,576 1,757 2,306
8,860 9,710 5,940 5,419
(5,051)  (4,134) (4,183) (3.113)
3,809 5,576 1,757 2,306
@
2020 2019 2020 2019
2,864 2,863 - -
@ 827) - - -
(199) - - -
- 1 - -
1,838 2,864 - -
2,628 2,821 2,263 2,388
629 871 520 709
12) (14) (12) (©)
(301) (564) (260) (453)
@ (950) (489) (806) (380)
@ (106) ®) - -
2 8 - 2
1,890 2,628 1,705 2,263
@ 37
(2) 2020 2019
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2019
CGU
MLC 2020 MLC CGU
MLC CGU
MLC CGU CGU
MLC CGU
37
CGU
C )
2020 2019 2020 2020
68 68 9.4 3.8
258 258 9.6 3.7
- 2,538 n/a n/a
1,512 - 9.4 3.8
1,838 2,864 n/a n/a
CGU CGU
25 90
CGU 89
369
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2020 2019 2020 2019

3,561 4,053 2,703 3,369

789 1,014 685 884

263 223 213 176

952 586 872 194

345 366 - -

102 72 29 29

— MLC O 411 526 441 542

3,428 2,815 3,318 2,570

808 1,448 606 1,053

10,659 11,103 8,867 8,817

() 31 ®

24
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30
2020 2019 2020 2019

818 899 744 728
348 292 326 214
2,069 2,092 2,019 2,068
98 45 83 27

487 179 456 170
3,820 3,507 3,628 3,207
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ooooooo
2020 2019 2020 2019
292 238 214 139
@ 323 314 289 261
(100) (208) (68) (157)
(128) (52) (109) (29)
() (39) - - -
348 292 326 214
2,092 461 2,068 461
©) 373 273 983 1,914
643 1,665 - -
(799) (307) (792) (307)
(240) - (240) -
2,069 2,092 2,019 2,068
45 285 27 253
(€] 251 - 236 -
(198) (240) (180) (226)
98 45 83 27
(€Y)
@ MLC 37
[©) MLC
25
2020 2019 2020 2019
1,283 2,217 1,105 1,881
805 934 408 524
1,544 2,113 1,542 2,109
3,536 3,246 3,491 2,930
(€] 1,555 - 1,319 -
737 1,299 823 1,138
9,460 9,809 8,688 8,582
[&)) AASB 16 2019 10 AASB 16
AASB 16

294/479
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) )
2020 2020
1,331 1,084
32 28
1,363 1,112
480 411
1,555 1,319
1,555 1,319
o) MSB 16 2019 10 MSB 16
&) )
2020 2020
@ 433 383
32 30
465 413
31 26
49 44
@ ASB 16 2019 10 MSB 16
(@3]
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(€)) (€]
2020 2020
362 317
840 697
515 439
1,717 1,453
AASB 16 2019 10 AASB 16
1,127
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27
2001

2020 2019 2020 2019
43,531 36,762 42,745 35,976
1,945 1,945 1,945 1,945
45,476 38,707 44,690 37,921

2020 2019 2020 2019
36,762 33,062 35,976 32,276
2,954 - 2,954 -
1,250 - 1,250 -
750 750 750 750
976 1,803 976 1,803
700 1,000 700 1,000
139 147 139 147
43,531 36,762 42,745 35,976
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30
2020 2019
2,883,019 2,734,119
212,014 -
88,337 -
35,141 30,185
39,745 73,265
26,898 38,053
1,445 2,307
3,494 5,084
- 6
3,290,093 2,883,019
25
19 25
- ®)
25 19 19
3,290,112 2,883,038
(5,572) (7,524)
3,284,540 2,875,514
1999 29 NIS 20,000,000
100 NIS 100
NIS
NIS
APRA 100
NIS
NIS ASX NIS
1.25
NIS
NIS 11 Tier
2022 Tier
NIS Tier NIS
NIS
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2020 2019 2020 2019
(38) 20 (243) (214)
26 80 - -
307 201 346 235
(396) (235) (264) (147)
115 190 115 190
77 46 77 46
8 4 3 3
99 306 34 113
2020 2019 2020 2019
20 (343) (214) 27)
- 14 - -
- 287 - -
36) 110 o 13
(22) (38) (22) -
- (10) - -
(38) 20 (243) (214)
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29
2020
2019 30 83 2,393
2020 30 30 895
n/a 32)
2020 30 n/a 3,256
n/a 4
n/a 3,260
2019
2018 30 99 2,707
2019 30 83 2,333
n/a (€]
2019 30 n/a 4,983
n/a 4
n/a 4,987
2020 30 2019
30
2020 11
2020 30 30 987 100
2020 2020 12 10
2020 30
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2020 30
1,017
2019 660
423 2019 1,026
30
2020 0.09
2020 2019 2020 2019
39 62 39 62
- 21 - -
39 83 39 62
2018 12 17
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2020 2019 2020 2019
4,252 4,515 4,216 4,483
3,272 7,041 3,272 7,041
3,313 878 3,016 598
9,789 11,377 9,203 10,771

20,626 23,811 19,707 22,893
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CLS
LCH ASX

2020 2019 2020 2019

- 2 - 2
173,656 155,978 153,090 136,257
173,656 155,980 153,090 136,259
136,823 120,756 136,267 120,178
20,010 19,143 - -
16,823 16,081 16,823 16,081
173,656 155,980 153,090 136,259
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2019 907

MLC



2016
2017 11
2020
NULIS MLCN
2019 10
NULIS
MLC
NULIS
2020
MLCN
MySuper
NULIS
2019 RGL
CYBG
CYBG
TBL

2019 11
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ASIC
ASIC
IMF
NULIS
2016
NULIS 2020
NULIS MLC
NULIS MLCN
MLCN 2020
CYBG
1 2 TBL

146
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2020 10 14 RGL 350
CYBG
RGL
RGL RGL
2,000
RGL
2020
FDS PSF
2015 ASIC
NAB NAB JBWere
NAB
NAB JBWere
2009 2018
NAB 1.3 NAB
650
2018 10 12 ASIC FDS

ASIC
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ooooooo
FDS FDS NAB
NAB 2018
NAB
NAB
2019 12 17 ASIC 2013 12 2019 NAB
FDS 2001
ASIC 2001
ASIC
FDS
ASIC 2017
PSF
PSF ASIC NULIS MLCN
57.5
AML CTF
2016 AML CTF
AML CTF
AUSTRAC
” Know Your

Customer”
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AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC
[ ]
° National Credit Code
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
912D
ASIC
ccl
ASIC 2017 ASIC 256
2020 12
MLC NAB NCC NAB

PLC
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NAB NMP
CCI

CCl ASIC

ASIC

MBIE BNZ
2003
2017 BNZ MBIE
MBIE

BNZ

NAB
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2019 12
2015 10 2009
a b
MLC
MLC 80 2016 10

MLC MLCL
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MLC
2020 31 MLC
100F 100F

100F 100F

100F

100F

100F
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@
2020 30 2019 30
100
Nz 100
100
100
ML 100
NULIS 100
19
35
2020 RBNZ
BNZ
RBNZ
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()
MLC
MLC 20 30 MLC
MLC 20
30
2020 2019

MLC
1,549 2,030
167) (61)
167) (61)
MLC 167) (61)
20 (34) (12)
) ®)
@GN (20)

MLC
6,810 6,223
4,327 4,263
2,483 1,960

MLC
20 497 392
128 134
214) -
MLC 411 526
2020 MLC 2019 2.6
2020 MLC 20 138
MLC
1995
MLC
APRA
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MLC

MLC

MLC

ASIC

ASIC

1,530

18-0620

NZ MRP

2020

30
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@
2020 2019 2020 2019 @ 2020 2019
13,401 10,936 4,947 5,588 18,348 16,524
7,194 9,253 - - 7,194 9,253
20,595 20,189 4,947 5,588 25,542 25,777
8,392 5,753 20 100 8,412 5,853
28,987 25,942 4,967 5,688 33,954 31,630
@
19
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0000000
2020 2019 2020 2019 ® 2020 2019
20,388 20,007 1,228 1,559 21,616 21,566
206 179 1,812 3,678 2,018 3,857
1 3 1,907 351 1,908 354
@ 20,595 20,189 4,947 5,588 25,542 25,777
@
o) 25,640 2019 25,146 120 2019
86
32
30
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30
2020 2019
(1,247) (2,405)
1,486 1,227
141 (69)
380 (1,247)
30
2020 2019
(1,743) (355)
1,294 1,343
2020 2019 2020 2019
243 239 243 239
1 1 - -
7 9 - -
8 7 8 7
KMP
KMP
KMP 5.1
6.2
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0000000
KMP
KMP
2020 2019 @
16,111,161 14,868,471
69,183 136,212
686,998 518,244
420,756 411,710
173,623 164,569
1,467,630 738,803
2,520,742 (1,390,958)
2,497,237 1,796,599
224,764 991,906
24,172,094 18,235,556
(@) 2019 KiP Kip
5.1
KMP
KMP
KMP
2019
2020 30
22 2019 23
KMP
KMP
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2020 2019 2020 2019
12,971 11,717 10,138 8,587
5,792 7,568 4,278 5,970
60 60 60 60
26 91 26 84

18,849 19,436 14,502 14,701

4,163 4,070 2,083 1,953
606 731 283 363

- 165 - 151

6 8 - -
4,775 4,974 2,366 2,467

23,624 24,410 16,868 17,168

3,274 3,274 - -

26,898 27,684 16,868 17,168
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ASX
ASIC

2020 2019 2020 2019
12,971 11,717 10,138 8,587
299 274 126 96
5,409 5,018 4,068 3,620
170 2,427 170 2,398

18,849 19,436 14,502 14,701

4,163 4,070 2,083 1,953
606 719 283 363

6 185 - 151
4,775 4,974 2,366 2,467

23,624 24,410 16,868 17,168

2,754 2,406 - -
520 868 - -
3,274 3,274 - R

26,898 27,684 16,868 17,168

2020

(www.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance 2020
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VR LTVR
VR LTVR 1,000
LTI
VR
°
2018
.
2019
CEO 2019
2018
LTI
2015
LTI 2019
CEO
LTVR
. CEO
2018
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VR LTVR

2014

2015

CEO

CEO
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2020 2019
) )

1,686,075 26.86 3,993,696 24.76

433,537 21.36 390,944 25.43

1,041,183 25.38 1,032,504 24.19

2020 30 17.75 2019 29.70 2020 9
30 19.92 2019 25.80

2020 2019

10 2,794,858 4,753,714
456,144 185,185
(984,769) (1,882,568)
(489,619) (261,473)

30 1,776,614 2,794,858
30 - -

2020 2019
30 30
) )

741,323 25 1,553,319 11

875,305 8 993,980 20

159,986 30 247,559 27
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2020 2019
4.0 2.3
0.64 2.02
16 n/a
26.24 24.83
6.30 6.92
10.07 n/a
22.84 21.59
3.73 2.06
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35
ADI 1959 APRA APRA
BCBS ADI PCR
PCR APRA
Tier Tier
4.5 6.0 8.0
CET CET Tier Tier Tier Tier
Tier Tier
ADI
.
CET
APS 111 .
.
ADI  CET PCR
ADI 2.5
D-SIB CET
APRA  ADI PCR ADI PCR APRA
APRA
APRA
APRA 10.5 CET 2023
2020
2020 30 CET 11.47
2020 APRA ADI ADI
1.5
CovID-19
CovID-19 2020

4.25
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2020 2019 2020 2019
2,559 4,798 (527) 3,279
218 176 194 160
(915) (347) (770) (306)
(234) 16 (227) 8
(3,186) (3,034) (2,548) (2,589)
2,027 2,298 1,898 2,267
74 105 74 105

424 19 2,578 217
2,821 984 2,521 853
2,184 1,412 1,655 1,024
(387) (58) (705) (34)
(57) (135) (118) (143)
(331) 408 (401) 405
(836) (665) (833) (641)
(15) (23) 143 (6)
29,537 4,517 29,190 4,323
- 18) - -

- (32) - 41
- 12 - (12)
9 1 - ®)
33,892 10,410 32,124 8,948
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2018 10 23,580 140,222 6,158 - 5,485 136,110 6,158 -
4,213 22,946 1,874 - 227 21,316 1,874 -
(3.734) (27,267)  (799) - (170)  (26,260) (799) -
- - (750) - - - (750) -
982 3,131 - - 570 2,215 - -
957 4,226 @ - 302 4,218 @ -
2019 30 25,998 143,258 6,482 - 6,414 137,509 6,482 -
552 14,444 1,100 - - 12,939 1,100 -
(4,140) (30,384)  (649) (322) (573)  (29,227) (649) 278)
AASB 16
- - - 1,425 - - - 1,204
- - - 473 - - - 404
- - (750) - - - (750) -
342 512 - - 204 450 - R
(404)  (1,446) 8 1) (200)  (1,464) 8 1)
2020 30 22,348 126,384 6,191 1,555 5,845 120,297 6,191 1,319
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2020 2019 2020 2019
O 64,560 55,457 63,555 54,811
1,607 795 - -
31,806 23,705 28,363 20,635
97,973 79,957 91,918 75,446
(35,932) (32,931) (33,112) (31,282)
62,041 47,026 58,806 44,164
(1) MLC 37
2020 2019 2020 2019
976 1,803 976 1,803
750 750 750 750
2020 30
2019 30
1.5
2020 23 2015 23
NCN 2020 17
750 NCN 593 NCN
2019 20 2013 20 CPS
2019 11
750 CPS CPS
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MLC

MLC
2020 31

100F

MLC

2021
30

1,440
199

1,027

MLC

30

284

2020

483

100

2020
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12
1,440
2018 MLC
MLC
MLC 2020
1,639
30
MLC
200
399 2020
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oooooog
MLC
2016 MLC 80 MLC
30
2020 2019 @
MLC
1,258 1,486
(1,194) (1,270)
MLC 64 216
MLC @ (1,308) (1,384)
340 353
MLC (904) (815)
(199) -
MLC (1,103) (815)
MLC
MLC 168 (289)
(935) (1,104)
(939) (1,107)
4 3
(1) MLC
@) MLC
2020
MLC
(728)
27
(@)
MLC 772)
MLC
(98)
(98)
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2020 30 1,837 2019
NWMH
2020 30 MLC
2020
@)
172
226
o1
1
827
162
1,479
96
6
119
221
o
2020 30 1,479
221
38
2020 10 19 ASIC
15 2020
2020 11 APRA 1.72 NAB CPS Il 2020 12 17

2020

30

NAB CPS Il 100
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@ 85 193
2001
(b) 2020 30
2020 30
©
(d) 2001 295A
2020 11 11
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FINANCIAL STATENENTS
INCOME STATEMENTS

Group Company
For the year ended 30 September Hate 2020 019 2020 2019
A 20 i i

I EnEsE Incoime

Eflesc i Inleres] mooms: 30,521 2E500 20,514 25,043

Falr walue theough peofi o loss 2,190 1604 2,017 2408
IFfehest expensg [9,234]) (15,6330 (12,383) {17333
Net Interest income 3 LB 13555 10,142 10,117
Other income i 3,384 1480 2992 1,008
Operating expenses 5 {9.348) |8,263) {1z.314) {7.76a)
Credit impadrmant change 17 [2,753) [g27) [2.462] (811}
Profit befors income tax 5163 B35 358 4552
Income 1ax expore & [1,665) {2.440) {285} {1.273)
Mt prafit £ (less) for the year frem continudng operations 3498 5,905 (sa7) ixm
Mot bows after tax (or the year from discantirued apeations 17 (a3E) {1,104 - -
Net profit / [foss) far the year 2,563 A801 (527] 32m
Profi attributable 10 non-controdling interedts 4 ] -
Nt profit f (less) artributable 1o owners of NAR 2,559 4798 (527) 3279
Earnings per shane cents cenls
Basic 7 821 1685
Dikuted 7 Bo.5 164.4
Baslc from condinuing operatlons 7 127 e
DHluted from ontiri'ng operations / 108.6 4010

£1] Infermuation is presecded on a corfinuirg aperatione bavii, unless othenwive dated. 2010 Rt Beem revtated for 1he precemation of MLC Wealth s 5
discontinued opermiion,

£2] Currerd year amounts rellec ihe adoption of AASE 18 Leases on 1 Ociober 2089 As perniited by AASE 16 comparagive Inficerrmation has ned been restated, For
details on the sdoption of AASE 16 nefer 1o MNole 1 Ba of preparation,

H6 Mational Australia Bank
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Group Company

For the year ended 30 Seprember Mate 2020 FLib L] 20207 2019

$m §m Sm $m
Net profit £ (loss) for the year from continuing eoerations 3498 &a05 (5271 12m
Other comprehensive income
lterns that will nat be reclassified o profit or less
Actuarial gatng on dofined beneft superannuation plars i 1 -
Fair value changes an Rnancial liabilities designated at Tale value attrlbutable
1o the Group's awn credit risk (118} 167 {56} 149
Reraluation of land and bulldings {2 f2) - -
Erpuity Instrumestits al Tair value thiough othes comprehening indome nesemnve:

Feevaluation gains f {lasses] {11 15 - &
Tax on ems transferrad directly to equity 12 {509 14 {37
Total ftems that will not be reclasified to profit or loss a7 131 [az} 11E
Ttoems that will be reclassified subsaguently ta prafit of loss o i
Cash Mow hiodge rosoro

Galns an cash flow hedging instrumants FHE 11 162 354
Cost of hedging rescre |x34) [2E0y {171} [a08)
Foredgn currency translation reserve:

Currency adjuitmients on translation of foreign operations, net of hedging 371 104 (ki1 13

Tramsfer 1o L incoms statensend on disposal of lonign ope ations (23] 3 {22) &
Dbt Instruments a1 falr vaiue thiough other comprobensboe iIncome moser;

Revaluation gains 40 17 ao 7

Galns § [dsies) fram sale ianstarned 10 1ho Beomie stalim el 3 2 3 [2)
Tax an items fransferred directly 1o equity i 137 L] 1571
Tatal items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or lost {100) 114 (4} 117
Other comprahensive inceme for the year, net of income tax [387) i [a8) 155
Total comprehensive income for the year from continuing operations 1311 E170 {573} 1534
et bess for the year from discont'nued cperations iT 535] (1.1049) - .
Oiher cormprehenatve Incame lor the year rom discaont] rued apedations, net
ol o Lix {2 {41) - -
Totad commprahensive Inogme for the year 2,374 LN-FE 1573 3534
Anributabie 1o non-controlling Imerests 7 4 3 5 ¢
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of NAB 370 5022 (5@ 1534
f1] Information is preserded on a cortinuirg op ior bawiy, unlesy atk ism wabed. 2018 R been revlabed for The presemation ol MLC Wealth s s

discontinued cgvalion
£2) Curerd year arsounty reflect (he sdopiion of RASH 18 Leases on § Ociober F0a%. As perrnilbed by AASh 16 parsiive info iom has nod been i, Fou

détalli a0 the sdoplian of AASE b fefer 1o Mals 1 Baif ol preparatien,

339/479
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FINANCIAL STATENENTS
BALANCE SHEETS

Croug Company
As at 30 September Hote 2020 2019 oo 2019
2 L i
FLIRTEY
Carnh and liguid assets ] 54,388 L5457 63,555 44,801
Due frevm other banks B 52,351 32130 48 295 20,049

Tradbng Instrumants g g5, 851 6,528 BG 250 84,552
Db Instruments 10 0,355 40,306, 40,324 40,166
Other knancial assety 11 1,860 7110 3885 [ FL]
Hesdging dervatives 18 3,830 4,680 2,588 4,058
Loans and advanoes iz BE2.485 LA, 740 501,342 LO6,527
Thie fram cismomens on acceplances 1477 2,400 1,477 2,490
Due from controlled entities = : 177,802 114,785
Dederred tax assels B 3,647 2,670 2,895 2,011
Property, plant and aquipment 2,374 1,117 1,486 I
Irwestmints in controlled entities - d 3806 nam
Goodwlll and other intangible fiots 13 3,Ba5 LEGR J:,B? 3,306
Oiher assets 23 10,659 11,103 B.8367 8817
Assets held lor sale 7 1,479 - 1,837 :
Total assets 866,565  B47.124 w7066 860,166
Liabilities

Duie 10 otlser banks 8 50,556 34,273 A7.628 32,552
Traedinig Insgruments =] yo0z1 34,318 33450 3545
Other firancial labilses 16 3,971 33,283 Ba11 B.550
Heslgirg eherivarives 18 2,255 4,037 1,721 2919
Deposits and other borrowings 13 546,176 633085 484,338 463,026
Current wax babivies 192 ABE 150 162
Provisions H 3,820 1.507 3,628 1,207
Dt 10 coneralled entirie . 177422 116,033
Rands, notes and subordinated debt 14 136,384 143,158 130,797 130,506
Diher ol jowes 15 6,191 G482 5,191 6,482
Dederred fax llabilities -] 15 - - ¢
Dilier Nabilvbes 35 0,460 0, B0 8,688 B8
Liabifities dwecily associated with assets held for sale £ 121 - - -
Tatad labifitics fo5,373 7aus30 Barapg  Bi3y
Net assets 61,383 55, B0 54,642 51,569
Equity :

Contributed equity 27 A5,47E 38,707 44,690 37,831
Reservis ] a5 10 34 113
Retained profils 15,717 16,581 9,918 13,855
Total equlty [panenl embty mborest) E‘.t,m oh, ok Hm g1, 88y
HNon-controling interest in controlied enrices. 1 B - -
Tatal equity 51,253 55, B0 54,642 51,885

£1) Currerd yaar armcunts mllecs the adoption of AASHE 16 Leasar on 3 Ocicker 3035, Az pereniited by AASH 16 camparative Information has net been meitsted. For
details on Ehe adoption of AASE L6 refer io Mote 1 Basts ol prepambion.

] Mational Australia Bank
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Circumg Company
For the year ended 30 September Note w00 2018 20200 2015
o $m L
Cash Mows Irom operating setivities

Irerest received 13180 478 32587 17,684
Irnenest paid f10151) (159920 (a3ass) (1763
Dividends recetved 43 B 1,325 1,370
et irading incame (pakd) f recetved {z114) (2608} [1341)  (1.223)
Other operating income recetved 330 1,584 585 1,738
Dpperaiing expenses paid (r308] {7739} [sabz) (57090
Ircome tan paid (2580 {ris1) (878 {1615)
Cash Mows from operating sctivites belore changes in operating assets and labilities 4355 5,893 2934 46

Changes in eperating assets and Habilities
Nt {increase)  decrease in

Duoporsit with central banks and othod regulstory authorities [3,543) (447 [a,543) [GiEa)
Trading securities (38800 (4513} [s408)  (s421)
her inancial adsets 3861 3,304 481 3513
Loans and advanes 2053 [1B993) 2485 14217
Chue frosm cusiaomers on acieplances 1,004 1,244 1,014 1,204
Oiher assels B3q (704} TG (24}
Mot increase [/ (decrease) bn
Dieporizs and oiher borrowings 25890 16,275 2977 12,485
her financial labilibes &6 1478 B3E 431
Oaher habilities and prosvisions (4007 1.566 {3.252] 1,137
Het funds advanced 10 and recelpls from ather banks 11,006 {1,161} 10,571 {1,241}
Het movement in dervative assets and Habilities 3.633 7124 2,558 6,440
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities 20,517 4,517 3,190 4,321
et cash provided by / {used in) operating activities ¥ 3aBsa 10410 3aama #5948
Cash flaws from investing activities [T
Movement I debt instnaments
Purchases [2,066] (225671 (21037} (22542
Prosceeds from dtsposal and maturity 20411 x5547 1,374 5,558
Hed mivedriend b aldbier débit and squily imtfumdents (ET] 55 - FiE
et mavremeend & ampants due from conirodled entities - {l,ﬁﬁ} {1.227)
Mt rovedmeend b0 shares in contrelled entities - {:Ig} 1,543
Proceads from sale of controlled entities. ret of cash disposed - 25 - -
Het msyemaend bn assodlates and jalnl venures {138 &7 (128] Fir )
Murchase of progerty, plant, equipment and software fo7al (1135 (7a1) [833)
Proceeds (rom sale of propeny, plam, equipment and scltware, nel of costs 73 21 7 [1)
Net cash provided by / {ied in) irvesting activitles {mo3) 2,613 [2,030) 3,108

1] The canh Now itatements include net cavch inflows § |cutficws) Brem oparating, inveiting and Arancing scifdbes on divcantinued oparstiond. Befer 1o Note 37
Dreconbinued operationd bar Purther inlormation.

£2] Currend year amounts reflec ihe sdoption of AASE 18 Leases on § Ociober 2089 A permitbed by AASE 16 comparagive information has nod been reststed, For
detalls on the adaptian of AASE 16 sefer 1o Mate 1 Rads af preparation,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Graup Company

For the year ended 30 September’ ooa 2019 a0z0 1015

m sm m sm
Cash flows from finandng activities
Repayments of bonds, notes and subordinated debt (3a,524) (31,001 [29.800) (26.430)
Proceeds from lssue af bonds, notes ard subspedinated debit, nel of costs 14,506 F1i5G 12,959 31,543
Proceeds from issue of ordinany shares, net of costs A.504 1,000 4,904 1,000
Repayments of ather contributed equity - [ra2i - -
Procesds (rom ather debt taues, net of costs 1,098 1,858 1,008 1,858
Repayments of other debt e (Bas) [75a] [Eaa) [7e)
Diwidends and distributions pald fexcuding dividend relvestment plan) [2323) (3264 {2300 {3.242)
Ropayments of lease Habilities |323) = [278) .
Net cash provided by / (used in) financing serivities (16820 (5771 [1a.105) {6.071)
Met incroate f [decoease] in cash and cash eguivalems :lm 7,252 45,58y (114
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of perod 47,006 31,046 4,164 16,368
Effects of eachange rale changed on balance of canh held in forebgn currondied {1,358} 1,838 1347 1,814
Cash and cash aquivalents at end of year 36 G20M1 47026 58,806 44,164

f1] The cash flow statements incluste net cash inflows § |outflows) frem operating, investing and firanong sciibes on deconbinued operations. fefer o Mote 37
Dispantinued cperationd bar kunher informatian,

90 Matlonal Australia Bank
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Non-
contralling
interest in
Contributed Retained cantrolled Total
oquity”  Reserves™  profits Total enfities  oquity
Graup™ 4m sm sm sm sm sm
“foar to 30 September 1019
Balarce at 1 October 2018 LA 16 16,673 52,701 11 52,711
Met profit for the year from continuing operations . - o 5,500 - C.o0G
Mit profit / (fess) for the year from discontinued operations . - lLio7h  {1107) SO 6 1 ]
Dher comprehenstes Income Tor the year from comtinuing operations . 154 111 265 i
Other comprehenstve incoma far the year from disconti reed
operations - {0 1] faa} - {41}
Tatal compeehamsive income It the year . itd 4,508 LFFF] 3 6,025
Transaclions with cwners, recerded directly In equity
Cortributions by ard dastributions 1o owners
Issue of ondinary shares 1B03 - - BN . 2,805
Conversinm of preference shanes TS0 J * 750 . 750
Transher fram / o) retalned profits - (o) a9
Transhor from equity-bated compemation rowense 147 [147] .
Equity-based compensation - 105, 105 - 105
Dividends paid 149830  {d.o83) (4] {4,987
Distributions on other equity Insiniments . - =51] 183l ; {83}
Redemption of Trust Prelered Securities 1975l 187 131 (719} = (719}
Changes in awnership Ineress
Movernent ol nan-cantrolling nterest in controlled entitles ' . . (21 [2)
Bﬂmlliﬁﬁpﬁl‘rﬁu 2015 8. a7 0 15H3 55,546 & 55,60
Restatemant Tar adoption ol AASE 16 e . . [:E1] [LET] . 183)
Restated Balance at 30 September 2005 38,707 306 16500 55,513 8  s551
Year to 30 September 2020
Hiet profit for the year fram continuing coerations - A 3498 3498 * 3498
et grofi | floss) for the year from discontinued operations . - {934} [mas} 4 (935}
Other comprehenste incame Tor the year from continuing operaticns - {10} {8a) (187} . {187}
Dher comprehendtve Incame lor the yesr from discant red
operations - 1 13} 12) H (2
Total compaehemsive noome foe e e = '.'.“HJ. 2473 2370 4 2,374
Transactions with cwners, recerded directly In equity
Coptributions by and desbributions 1o owners
Ieusn al erdinary shanss 5.ER0 - gB80 - 5EAD
Conversion of converitble notes T » £ 750 £ 750
Transher from / [la) retatned profis - [EL] 30 - - -
Transfor from equity-based compersation roserve 139 (138] :: ¥ 3 E
Equiity-based eompensatian - T4 - 74 - 7
Devederh paid 4 = {3,256) (3,256) 4 (3,260
Dristribuitions oo other eguity instruments - - {39} {33} i33)
Chandges in camership intene iy
Movement of non-contreiing 'ncerest in contredled entities - - - + L] 17
Balance at 30 Septomber 2030 45,476 95 16747 61,293 1 613

(1] Reler ko Nobe 37 Contributed equity dor furthar detaila.

(2] Arder oo Kote 38 Receness for lurther details.

£3] Information |s preserded on o corfinulng operations basiy, unless athensise W ated. 2010 R Seen restabed for The presemation of MUC Wealth s
discomrinued ogeratien.

fd] Changes in ownership interests in controlled entities that do not reswdt o a loes of coniral.

(5] The Grows sdopded AASH 16 leaai o | Octobed 20190 As peimilied by AASE 16, the Group recogribied the cumulatis elfect ol inlisly apphing the itandard
at an adjusimant 10 opening retained profits at § Ooiokes 2015 Coemiparative inlormation has not been restated. For details on the adoption of 8853 16 refer
e Mote 1 Bl of prepicstion.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Contributed Retained Total
equity’  Reserves™  profits equity
Company 4m $m m sm
Year te 30 September 1029
Balance at 1 October 2018 34,221 108 15,413 45,742
Het profit for the year from continuing operations . 3,1 1m
Onles comprehenshee income or the yeat o comtinuing operatiodos - 151 104 55
Total comprebasle incoane o Dhs yoar . 151 1,183 1534
Transactions with owners, reconded directly in equity
Cortributions by and dabributions 1o owners
|ssue ol grdinary shares 2,803 - : 2,803
Corversion af preference shares 50 - - 150
Tramsher From /(1) retalned profits - [10u) 104 -
Transher From equity-hased compemsation resens 147 [147) e &
Enuitty-based eompensation - 105 - 105,
Drvidendls paric . {4.983) 14.083)
Dtseribustions on other equity nstruments - - |Gz} |B2)
Balance at 30 September 2019 17,921 113 13,855 51,889
Restatement for adoption of AASE 16 Leases - - 1831 (83}
Restated Balance at 30 September 2019 17.921 113 13,772 51,806
Year 1o 30 Seplember 2020
Het loss Sor the year from continuing operations = . [LxTh [527)
Oiher comprehansive income for the year from continuing op=ratens - 7 [E31] (F14]
Total comprehensive income for the year e [}] Bm : m.l
Tiansactions with cwners, recorded directly In equity
Comtritmition by and dabributions 10 ownér
Issue of erdinary shares 5,880 . - 5,380
Converslon of convertible notes 750 - . 50
Transher from / [1o) retalned profits - 7 7 =
Tranaher From egquiy-based compentation ressns 139 (133} " -
Equity-based compensation - T4 - T4
Ditvdends. palc - - {3.255) {3,256)
Detseributions on other eouity nstniments - ¥ {33} ' 39}
Balance at 30 September 2020 44,890 4 9,518 54,602

{1] Reler to Note 27 Conaribubed equay for furiher details.

(] Reler ko Note 28 Reserves for further details.

(3] The Company adepled AASE 16 Leates cn 1 Deiober 2004 As permitied by AASS 16, the Company reogrived the cumutathe offect of IRRIa%y applying the
standard a3 3n adusiment io opering refained profits at § Goicber 201%. Comparative inflormation has not been sestated. For detalls om the adopbion of AASE
15 reler fo Nate 1 Basly of preparation.

g2 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INTRODUCTION

NOTE 1
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Thiese are the financial statements of Naticnal Australia Bank Limited |Company) together with its controlled entities (Group) for
the year ended 30 September 2020, National Australia Bank Limited, incorporated and domiciled in Australia, is & for-profit
company lmiled by shares which are publicly traded on the Australian Securities Exchange.

Thie directors resolved to authorise the lssue of these inanclal statements on 11 Novernber 2020, The directons base the power to
amend and reissue L financial staterments.

The financial statements include information o the extent the Group considers it material and relevant to the understanding of

users. Disclosed infermation s considered material and relevant if, for example:

= The dollar amount is significant in size or by nature.

= The Group's results cannot be understood by users withouwi the specific disclosure.

= The information is imporiant to help users understand the impact of significant changes in the Group®s business during the
financial year, for example, a business acguisitbon, disposal, or an impairment / write-down.

= The information relates to an aspect of the Croup's operations which is imporiant 1o is future performiance,

= The information is reguired under legislative reguirerments of the Covporations Act 2001 (Cth), the Bonking Act 1959 (Cth) or by
the Group's principal regulators, including the Australian Securities and Investmants Commission (ASIC] and the Australian
Prudential Regulation Authority [APRA].

Basis of preparation

This general purpose financlal report has been prepared by a for-profit compamy, In accordance with the requiremenis of the
Corporations Act 2001 (Cthi and accounting standards and Interpretations isswed by the Australizn Accounting Standards Board
[AASB). Compliance with standards and Interpretations issued by the AASE ensures that this financial report complies with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (1ASE),

Amournts are presented in Australian dollars (unless ctberwise stated), which is U Company s functional and presentation
currency. These amouwnts have been rounded 1o the nearest million dollars [$m], excepl where indicated, as allowed by ASIC
Corporations nstrumen 2016/191

Unless atherwise stated, comparative Information has been restated for any changes 1o presentation made in the current year.
Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of contlnulng operations and are presented as a single amount n thi
Growp's Incame statement and statement of comprehansive income with comparative Information restated acceedingly. Balance
sheets are not required to be restated for the effect of discontinued opermtions, Refer to More 77 Disconfinued operalions for
further detall.

To comply with its obligations as an Australian Financial Services Licence halder, the Group includes the separate fimanctal
slatements of the Company in this financlal report, which is parmitted by ASIC Class Order 104654 dated 26 luly 2010,

Basis of measuremaent

Thi Anancial report has been prepaied under the historical cost corvention, except for

= certain assets and Habilities (including derivative instruments) measured at fair value heough profit or loss or other
comprehensbe fncome,

+ financlal assets and UabHities that are otherwise measured on an amortised cosl basls but adjusted for changes in falr value
attributable to the risk betng hedged in qualifying fatr value hedge relatlonshtps.

Anmsal Financlal Repon 2020 LS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

Change in accounting policies

The Group adopted the fellowlng new accounting standards and Interpretations effective from 1 October 2014:
* AASH 16 Leases

= AASE 2019-3 Amendments fo Australion Accounting Standards - infevest Rete Benchmark Reform

* AASH Interpretathon 23 Uncerfainty over income Tox Treatments.

AASE 16 Leases

ASSR :E-:h;niﬁranll]- changes aceaunting for ldsess, requiring recognition of all leases {subject to certaln exceplinng on halance
shisat b 3 manner comparable to how finance leases ware prisviously accounted for under AA58 117 Leases, including related
interprafations, Lessor FlE{miI'III-I'II] W‘I'hﬁll'l'ihl'ﬂﬂh' l.ll'lfhﬂm]?d compared to AASE 117,

Thie Group adopted AASE 16 using the modified retrospective transition optian, and as a result, comparative information from
prior periods has not been restated.

On Lransithon, AASE 16 requires the leate llability to be measured based on the fulure lease payrments and permbls two oplions

for the measurement of the right-of-use assel. The right-of-use asset may either be measured wilh relerence Lo the value of the
lease Bability or retrospectively (independently fram thie lease ability). The standaid allows far these measuremient opticns o

be applied on a lease-by-dease basis,

The impact of the adoption of A58 16 was disclosed in the Groug's 2019 Annual Financial Report. In making these disclosures,
the right-of-use assets were measured with reference to the value of the lease Hablliny.

Subsequently, the Group determined that retrospective measurement of the right-of-use asset provides a more accurate
reflaction of the remaining utility of the assets. Consequantly, the Group has recalculated the right-of-use assets for is most
significant building leases wsing the retrospective measurement option.

The impact of adopting AASE 16 as a1 1 October 2019 is a3 follows:

sm
Opering retained profits 21 1 October 2029 16,583
Right-of uso 2isots 1,343
et defesred tax asset 35
Lease labilities 12.425)
Mase-good droviilon |BE)
Net impact on retained profits {a3)
Adjuited retained profits a1 1 October 2019 16,500
The following table recanciles the operating lease commitments disclosed under AASE 117 as at 30 September 20149 1o the
opening lease Habifities recognised under AASE 16 as at 1 October 2010,

sm
Operating lease commitments at 30 Seplember 2019 2,888
Less Reases committed bt not yet commended {1,308)
Less shostderm and low value leanes |B5)
A reassessments under AASE 186 2
Effect of ducounting at a welghted average incremental borrowing rate of 2.2% {azh
Opening lease Habilnies a1 1 October 2019 1425

On transitton the Croup, as lessee, applied the following practical expedients as permitted by AASE 15:

= Relied on previous assessments of contracts that were identified as leases under AASBE 117,

= Applied & single discount rate to a port oo of leases with reasonably skmilar characteristics.

= Reled on previous assessments in relation o whether leases are cnerous,

s Accounted for leases for which the lease term ends within 12 months of 1 October 2009 a8 short-term leases.
= Excluded indtkad direct costs from the measurement of right-af-use assets.

s LUsed hindsight to determine the leate term.

a4 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

Inderest Rale Benchirmork Beform

Thie Group has early adopied AASE 2019-3 Amendmenls to Australizn Accounting Stonderds — interest Rate Benchmork Reforem
released by the AASE in October 2019, AASE 3019-3 amends AASE 7 Fingncol instruments: Disciosures and AASE 9 Finencial
Instruments, modifying some specific hedge accounting requirements 1o provide reliel from the potential effects of the
uncertalmy caused by Interest rate benchmark reform (IBOR reform).

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the amendments have been applied retrospectively to hadging relationships that
existed al the start of the reporting perlod and that were designated therealter, The standand did not have a significant impact
on the Group as it enables the Groug Lo continue applying i1s existing hedge accounting. Additional infonmation about the
Group's exposure 1o IBOR reform is presented in Mote 18 Hedge aooownting.

AASE Interpretation 23 Uncerlafmly over ncome Tox Treaiments

ARGE Interpretation 23 clarlfles the application of the recognition and measurement criteria in AASE 112 ncome Taxes where
there Is unceriaknty over Incoime Lax treatments, The inlespeetation requires an assessment of each uncertain tax position and
consideration of whether It Is probable that a taxation authority will accept the entliy's positbon. Where it Is not probable that
the taxation autharity will accept the position, the effect of the uncertalnty s refliected in determining the relevant taxable profit
or loss, 1ax bases, unused tax losses and unused tax credits of 1ax rates. The amount will be determined as either the single most
likely amaount or the sum of the probability welghted amounts in & range of possible outcomes, whichever better predicts the
resolution of the uncenatnty. Judgaments will be reassessed as and when new facts and croumstances are presented.

Thix Geoup's existing incarme lax recegniticn and messuiement accounting policies, snd related judgernients, wisre materidlly
a:lﬂl'll‘.'d with the requirements of the interpretation, Consequently. nd ransithon adjustmaent 1o retained earnings was requined.

There witre no other substantial amendinents (o accounting standards or inter pretations adopted during the period that have a
material lmgact on the Group

Critical awounting judgements and estimates

In the process of applying the Growp's accounting policies, maragemant have made a number of judgements and assurmptions
and applied estimates of future events, Seme of these areas includi:

= impairment chasges on loans and advances

= [air value of Hnancial assets and HabiliGes

= Impairment assessmient of goodwill and ather intangible assets

= determination of income tax

+ peesentation of MLC Wealth as a discontinued opesation

= provisions for customerrelated remediation and other regulatory maiters,

COVID-19

COVID-19 s a respiratony iliness caused by the nowvel coronavinus and was declared a worldwide pandernic by the World Health
Crganisation in March 2020, COVID-19 and ielated measunes 1o dow Lhe spread of the vires, have since had a significant impact
on the Australian and global econormy, supply chains asd linancial markets.

The Group has considered the impact of COVID-19 and related market velatility in preparing these Anancial statements, Whike the
mithodologies and assumptions applied bn the measuremisnt of various ems within the lnarcial statements remain unchanged
from those agplied in the 2019 Nnancial statements, the impact of COVID-19 has resuited in the application of further judgement
and the Incorporation of estimates and assurmptions specific to the Impact of COVID-19. Principally this has resulted In updates to
thie Group's economic assumptions wsed in determining expected credit losses (ECL] and the impairment assessment for other
non-financial assets,

The Geoup's risk and capital management framework continues to be applied and the Group continues to monitor the iImpact of
COVID-19 on the Group's risk and capital profile. Non-financial risks emenging from global movement restrictions, and remaote
waorking by staff, counterparties, clients and supgpliers, are being identified, assessed, managed and governed through timely
application of the Group's fsk Management Framework.

Anmsal Financlal Repon 2020 LY
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NOTE 1BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

Management's consideration of the patentlal impacts of COVID-19 on specific financlal statement line ltems is detalled bolow:

Fimanclal statement line iem
Trading instrumants

Hedging derivarives and hedge sccounting

Loans and adsances

Prowtikon for the credit impabsment on boans
at amortised gost

Investments in assoclates

Irwestmenis I comrolled eniles

Property, plant and equipment

Gooowill

Dhue o olber banks

a6 Matlonal Australia Bank

Patential impacts of COVID-19

Given market volatlity during the year, the Group redewed the
appropriatensss of the inputs to s valuations, which included the wse of
correlations, price volatilithes, furding costs and bid offer, counterparty
and own crednt spreads. The impact of changes in vahustion inputs has abo
been considered in teems of the cassification of exposmes in the fair valoe
Ferarchy and trarsfors within the fair value h||:‘f.'.l'ch:|l.

An assessment was conducted & to whether the farecast cash flows In
cash flow hedge relationshios remaln highly probable at the reporting
date. Based on avollabbe facis a4 an 30 September 2020, the modelling of
thee hedged futune cash Rows were determined to remala highly probable
and hence hedge accounting has continued to be applled.

The Group has infroduced a mmber of support measures for customeis
impacted by COMD:15, including the deferral of paymonts for retail and
smalll business customers for an initial period of sls months. The terms and
conditicnd miaed (o the deferrb wemn considered to be non-substamiial
modifications and accounted for a1 a continuation of the existing loan
agreements, Mo material modificathon gaind or lodtes hae boen
recognised in respedt of loans on deferral

In detarmining the appropriate level of expeced credit losses [ECLs] the
Group cans'dered the maoro-economic outlook, customer credit quadity,
the bype of collsters] held, exposure at default, and the effect of payment
daferral optons as at the reporting date.

The FCL methodefacpy, signitficant inorease in oredit risk (SR} thresholds,
and definifion of defaull remain consitont with thase uwed ai
30 Seplember J019

Thie madel inpats, ncluding lomard Looking infarmation, scenarios and
asetiated welghtings, wene revised (o rellact the current oulioak. Nating
Thee widie ramge of possible scenadiod and macroeconamic outcomes, and
the relstiae uncertalnty of how thee social snd economic camsequences of
COVID-1D will materiallse, these scanarios represent reasonable and
supporable farwardHocking views a5 a1 the reparting date.

The Group considered the impact of COVID-LS in determining the
appropriate valee In use of 13 Imestments in assodates,

The Company consldered the impact of COVID-10 In fevdewiag e carmying
amoun of investrments i subsidiaries.

The Ghoup considered the Impact of COVIDAG, Including plans to
conwoldate the Group's Metbourne office spate enabled by changes in
wirys ol woeking, on the carrying amaunt of propeny plant and
equipmaent.

The Group has tested goodwil for impairment, The assessment
Incorporated a consideration of the potential impacts of COVID-19. Glven
thee ramge of possible scenarlos and outcomes, the Group has provided
Infarmation aboul the breakeven growih rmies and discownt rates [or cash-
generating units {0GUs) which have material goodwilll balances allocated
ta them

On 89 March 2020, the H.|..-|.:ru|.- Bank ol Ausiralia |REA) announued a Tenm
Funding Facility [TFF) 1o suppon lending (o Autralkan busines ses, Thi TEF
Iv i colateralived three year Tacility which currently bears inlenest o
0.25%. A4 af 30 September 3030 Ehe canrying value of the TFF was $14,270
millian which has been included in Amowals due fo other banks
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

Managemaent's consideration of the potentlal impacts of COVID-19 on specific financlal statement lne 1tems is detalled bolow:

Fimancial statement line Hem Patential impacts of COVID-19 Hate
Earnings per shara COVID-18 has resulied in significant market welatility in e Group's share  Node 7 Earnings pes
price, This volatility has resulted In the KAR Comvertibie Preferrge Shares  chane
1 {MAR € 11) not meeting the criteria for mandatory conversion info
ondinary shares as at 30 September 2020, The NAR CPS | hawe thersbors
boen suc luded from the calculation of dilfted sarnings per sha for the
voar erdled 30 Ssptember 2030

Civen the dynamic and evolving aature of COVID-1S and limited recent experience of the sconomic and financial impacts of such
A pandemic, the actual outoomes for the Group in future may differ from assumptions that have been applied bn the
measurement of the Group's assets and labilitles.

Future accounting developments

The fl'llln'h‘i'll"l.r_'l ssuirgd, Bt not yil {llfFI.'Hln?, amendment to afmunrmq standards has not baen anplied in nrp;larlr-g Thewp
financial Alalermenis

In September 2020, the AASE fssued AASH 2020-8 Amendments fo Austroifon Accounting Standerds - fnterest Aote Benchmark
Reform - Phase 2 to address the financial reporting impacts related to market-wide banchmark tnterest rate reform. The
amendments include a practical expedient for modifications of financial assets and financial habilities, reliaf from discontinuing
hedge acoownting, and allow alternative benchmark rates to be deemed to be separately identifiable risk components for hadge
accounting purposes. There are also additional disclosure requirements. The amendments apply 1o annual perods beginning on
or after 1 lanuary 2021. The Group is assessing the impact of these amendments.

Anmsal Financlal Repon 2020 oy
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
OVERVIEW

In the 2019 Annial Franclal Repor, the Grawp's segment information was presented based on the following segments:
= Business and Private Banking

= Censimer Banking and Wealth

= Corporate and Institutional RBanking

& Maw Zoaland Banking

= Corporate Functions and Other (incleding eliminations),

©n 27 April 2020, the Group announced a new operational structure 1o support the Group's refreshed strategy Induding the
operational separation of UBank. In accordance with AASE B Operoting Segments, the Group’s operating segments ane separately
reported anly if they meet certaln quantitative thresholds or if the Group ebects to repaort them separately. Based on these
criteria, UBank has been included in the Corporate Functions and Other segment. This change in the presentation of segment
informatian is in addition to the presentation of MLC Wealth as a separate operating segment following the significant progress
madz on the operational separation of MLE Wealth and subsequent presentation as a discontinued operation.

Far the year ended September 2020, the Group's segment information ks therefore presented based on the lollowing reporiable
Logments:

Business and Private Banklng

Personal Banking

Corporate and Institutional Banh'lng

MNew Zealand Banking

Corpaarate Functicns and Other, including UBank and Group efiminsions

MLC Wealth {presented as a discontinued opeation).

Refer to The Group's Business section in the Report of the Divectors Tor a description of the operating activithes of each business
unit,

The now operational structure has also resulted in changes to the pllecation of income and costs within the reportable segments,
Thisse charnges have not impacted the Greup's net prafit or balance sheet but have resulted in reallocations of et profit and
balance shieet lems betwoen the reportable segmants, Priar year segmaent informaticon has been restated to reflect the change in
oporating sagments and cost allecation.

Thie Group evaluates performance on the basis of cash earnings as it better reflects what s considered to be the underlying
performance of the Group. Cash earnings 1s a non-IFRS key financial performance measure used by the Group, the investment
community and the Group's major Australian bank peers with similar business portfolios.

Cash earnings is calculated by excliding discontinued operatians, kair value and hadge ineffectiveness and ather nan-cash
earnings itams which are includad within the statutory nat profit attributable to ownars of NAB. Cath earnings for the year
ended 30 September 2020 has been adjusted for distributions, fair value and hedge ineffectiveness and the amartisation and
impairment of acauired intangible ascets. Cash earnings does rot purpor 1o represam the cash Rows, funding or guidity
pasition of the Group, nor any amourt represented on a cash flow statement.

The Group earns the vast majority of is revenue in the form of net interest income (WL, NIEs the difference between interest
earned on financlal assets and interest pald on financial iabilites and other financng costs,

a4 Mational Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2
SEGMENT INFORMATION

Firl
Business and Corporate and ew Carporate
Private Persanal Institutional Tealand Fusnethans MLC Tatal
Banking Banking Banking Banking and Other™ Wealth  Group
Sm Sm Sm Sm sm sm Sm
Reportable segment inlarmation
Mt ingavent income'™ 5,400 4,007 2,075 1,572 507 - 1381
DOrtthar by om s B8 514 1,382 520 5 - 3319
Het cporating incomg B 278 4,531 3,457 2,353 £33 = 17,190
Operating expensesil 1z.404) (2,292) {1,313) [Bgia) (2,104} - {5007
Underlying prafit / [less) 3874 2,233 2,344 1,458 [a572) = Bag3
Cred® gt iment Chaige {322} {256] (170} {240} [2,874) - [2,762)
Cash earnings [ [loss) before tax and
astributions 3.552 1,983 1,974 1,358 [3.445) - Ba
Ircome tax [expense) £ benefit 1.063) {603} [505) [381) 880 «  [1673)
Cash earnings / (loss) before
distributions 2,483 1,380 1,463 ary [2,564) = 308
Distributions - - - - l“' = {33}
Cash earnings / (loss) 2,483 1,389 1,465 arr [2.605) = 370
Fair value and hedge IneTectiveness [a] [1) {31} |0} Fi - 134)
Diher non-cash earmings ibems - - . (178} . [178)
Nt prafit £ (less) for the year from
continuing operations 2,480 1,379 1,438 957 f2.758) = 3498
Net Loss after tax for the year from
discontinued operations . . - . [7EE) {251] o349}
Net prafit £ (less) attributable 1o the
owners of NAB - 2,480 1,379 1,533 957 3544} {1s1] 2559
Reportable segment assels™ 53 19677 nga 37342 86413 46314 2,112 Bo6sEs

{1} Infermation is presented on a cortinuirg opemtions basis, unless otherwise staled

(2] Comporate Functions and Other Includes Grous Emination

{# Includes large ratable iterm. Refer Nobe 3 Met intenest incomee, Note 4 Ciher income and Node § Operating expermes for further detalls
fd] Camparsthve informaticn ko been redlaled far immmerizl changed in KAS s agasiiasional tlsuiure,

{5 Heportable segment assets include infes-company Babances which are elimirated wathin the Copoate Functons and Otber segmeni.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

m?‘lll
Business and ‘Corparate and Mew Corparate
Private Personal Instituitional Tealand Functions ML Tatal
Danking Banking Banking Banking  and Gther™ Wealth  Group
$m &m 4m &m m im m
Reportable segment information
Mt intenest Inooeme 5,634 3436 1,827 1,428 a7 13,542
Ol o 1,004 576 1,539 571 02 - 3Bmz
Het cperating Ingame 6,538 4412 3,466 4498 619 17,434
Operating expensas™ [2,265] {2,3901] {1,281) la11] |1.381) - (Ba40)
Underlying profit f [loss) 417 2410 2,085 1.488 (762} 0,354
Cradit brpatrment chadge |&36] {214 (7| |103] =21 [a1ay
Canh earnings [/ (loss) before tax and
erstributions 4,037 1796 2015 1.385 [BR) - 8375
Ircome tan [expense) £ bengfit {1,220} {5161 (507 |88 212 {2.833)
Cash earnings / [boss) before
distributions 2817 1.760 1,508 457 (645} 5535
Distributions - . - - [B3) - {B3)
Cash earnings | (loss) 2,817 1,260 1,508 ga7 [720) [ 3:141
Fair value and hedge Inefectiveness 13 i1 {23l 12 L] * {24}
Diher fen-cash parmings ibems . . b Ta
Nt profit £ (less) for the year from
continuing operations 1314 1355 1,488 10040 (&) - 54605
Net profit £ [loss) after tax for the year
Iram discontinued operations - . . . |1.280) 153 (1,107)
Nt prafit £ (less) attributable 1o the
owmers af NAB 2,814 1,259 1,485 1008 |22y 153 4798
Reportable segment assels™ 200,910 215,238 255,042 B 307 44,099 3,588 Byajaz4

f1] Infermation is preterted on a cortinuirg operaticns basis, unless othenvise daled. 2010 R Been restabed for The presemation of MLC Wealth s 8
discontinued operathen

{7 Comparative information ha been redated for imematerisl changes n KA omanrassional sineture,

(3] Canporate Funiticns snd Oiher Includes Croun Elminsiond.

{d] Includes lange raotable iberea. Refer Mote § Mot interest incomss, Mote 4 Oiher income and Node § Operating expeersoes for furthar details.

f5] Hepariable segment sisets inglude intes-campany Balirces which are el 4 within the Canp Functiore and Dhbser segmend,

Major customers

No single customer contributes revenue greater than 10% of the Croup's revenues,
Geographical information

The Group has aperatians in Australla [the Company's country of doamigile), New Zealand, Europe, the United States and Asia, The
allecation of Income and non-current assets is based on the geographical location in which transactions are booked.

Group
IRt MNan-turrent Sdiets"

2020 2019 2020 013

m &m $m $m

awtralia 13534 14293 5,618 6537
Moy Zeaiandd 2,481 2537 Bb2 L]
Crher International 25 6 1331 47
Total before inle-geographic eliminations :I.'.",ll-l. 17,606 ﬁ.;i.l.] TR
Elimination al inter-geographic ltems (2] 1) - -
Total aFafl 1753 6,613 7374

f1] Consisty of goodwill arsd other intangible aassty, property, plard and equigment and investmanss = foint seiees and sccociates.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3
NET INTEREST INCOME

Accounting policy

Interest incarme and expense ame recoginised in the Indame statements using the effective interest method, The effectivi interest
method mexsures the amarised cost of a financial asset or financial Habllity using the efective intemest rate. The effective
Interast rate discounts the estimated stream of future cash payments o receipts over the expectad ife of the financial Instrument
10 the net carrying amount of the financial Instrument.

Fees and costs which form an integral part of the effective interest rate of a financial Instrument [for example, loan origination
fees) are recognised using the effective Interest method and recorded in interest income or expense depending on whether the
underlying instrument ks a financlal assat.or Habiiy,

Included tn net interest income are nterest income and expente on trading securithes, hadging instruments and financlal
Instrurnents measuned at falr value through profit or loss.

Group Company
2030 015 oo 015
$m §m $m $m

Initar a5t income
Elfective Interest method
Amprted cost
Dhee fresm e1hes banks
Loars and advances

265 are 140 i3z
29,446 13817 16,274 19,005
Dhus (01 CUSTOIMIESS D ACCEMANLES L] 155 |z 155
D fram controled entiies . . 2,851 4,498
Cher ierest |nomme 718 1,64 E78 1,186
Fair valug through other comprehensive income
Dkt imsEruiments k0
Total effoctive interest maethod 30,531
Fair value through profit or loss

TEE aTe 782
T6,500 0,514 15,042

[hisg froam ofher banks 11 aT -

Trading instrumsents 1L14 1,542 1,125 1,404

her financial assens by 1,128 Bgx 1,006
Total iy value trough proln o boss 2,190 2,604 2017 2,408
Tatal Interest Income B/ A 2R 40

Interest expenie

Fitective interest method
Dot b otk banks 268 LT H P B2z
Deposits and ciher borrowings 5,102 9,177 4,166 1016
Bonds, nodes and subordinated dekbit 2318 3,821 2,014 3,674
Duee bo conbrelied entities - - 4,554 1,753
Mher debl nsues -] 241 Fiab 243
Mher iverest eapense asd abd 455 Abd
Total effective Irberest methad hlii 14,343 I.i..l'ill 16,672
Fair value through profit or loss
Trading irtruments 54 50 54 50
Ener financial lkakdlites 5] Rh >3 2R
Tertal fair value through profit o s 674 013 285 278
Bank levy 413 383 12 33
Tatal interest exupense 8,214 15,6359 12,383 17,323
Nt Interest Income 13,877 13,555 10,142 10,117

{1} In ke 2030 financial year, the Group and Compeny recognised charges af 580 million [2000: $7F million| & & redution in cther snlered income, Thete coits
mainly relate 10 the efund of imenst irom various bankingrelaied matiers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4
OTHER INCOME

Accounting policy

Classes of ather income are maasured a5 follows:

Itams
Trading instruments

Financial instruments
designated at fair value

Foas and commissions,
banking and monay

Meazuremant basis .
Trading derivatives - Total falr value change (including Interest income or expense], with the
exception of same Instruments that form part of an economic hedge relationship,

Trading securities - All falr value changes except for interast income or expense, which Is recognised
within net interest income. ; i i -
Reprosents hedge ineffectiveness, which are the falr value mavernents (excluding Interest income or
expanse) that da not offset the hedged risk.

Includes fair valee movements on such items, other than Interest income or expense and movements
ttributable to the Group's own credit risk.

Dividend revenue 15 recognised in the Income statement an an accrual basts when the Group’s right 1o
recelve the dividend 13 established.

Unbess incheded in the effective interest rate, fees and commissions are recognised on an accruals basts
whaen the service has been provided of on completion of the underlying transaction. Fees charged for
providing angaing services {for example, maintaining and administering exsting facilities) are
recognised as ncome over the period the service b provided.

When a third party Is involved in providing goods or services 1o the Group's custcmes, the Group
rsspsses whether the nature of the arrangement with its customar ks a5 a peenclpal or an agent of the
third party. When the Group Is not acting In a principal capacity, the income earned by the Group 15
nat of the amounts patd to the third party provider. The net consideration represents the Group's
Income for facilitating the transaction.

Groip Company
vl 2015 0z0 015
$m $m $m $m
Gadrs ess losses on financial instnements. at fair value
Trading instruments 1,379 2,315 1,305 1,820
Hedge insffectfvemness 5 103 16 &
Financiz| instruments designated at fal value [FE5 ] |=B4l 186} [ads)
Total gains less bosses on financial instruments at falr value :I.'HI 1,434 i..ﬂl!. 1,372
Other operating income
Diidend revenie
Contralled entties . . 1,294 1,343
Oiher entitkes 38 i 35 7
Banking fees 1,030 1,064 B3g B
Monay transfer fees a8 561 325 A0G
Fees and commisong ™ amb 535 31 |1.058)
Inwestment management feesf 111 BRA -
nher income 110 1az &7 8
Tatal ather operating ncome 1.'.|ﬁ L5456 ':I..'_ﬂ-'l' 1627

Total other incamse

1,384 3,580 3,592 3,006

{1} Inloermation 15 presemsted 00 a continulng operations basts, unkess othenwise stated. 2019 ha been restated for the presemation of MLC Wealth & a

discortinuad cparation,

{3 Comparative information Ras been revlated b slign 1o the prédertation s the ouerent pevicd bo reflect mviied produnt dassiBoation
13 o ke 2038 Hnancial year, the Group recognised charges of 580 million [2045: 578 millon) and the fom pany recogrised changes of 5363 million (3085 51406
million) a4 & redugticen in fees and pomeniiiband, Thit related 1o progresiion of work an hanking-relased mattes,

1w Mational Australia Bank
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS
NOTE 5

OPERATING EXPENSES

Accounting policy

Operating expenses are recognised as dervices provided 16 the Group, over thie perlod tn which an assel B cansumid of ance a
liakility is created,

Amounts recelved by the Group as a reimbursement for costs Incurred are recognised as a reduction of the related expense.
Annan! leave, fong service leove ond other personnel expenses

Salaries, annual leave and other employes emitlements expected (o be pald or setiled within 12 mombs of employees rendering
service are measured a1 their nominal amounts using remuneration rates that the Group expects 1o pay when the Babilities are
sethed. & Hability i recognised for the amount expected to be pald under short-term cash bonuses when the Growp bas a
present legal or constrective obligation 1o pay this amownt a5 a resull of past service provided by the employee and the
obligatiomn can be rellably estimated. All other employee entiilements that are not expected to be paid or setiled within 12
monihs of the reporting date are measured at the present value of nit future cash flows, Employes antitlements (o long service
leave |5 accrued using an actuarlal caloulation, inchuding assumptions regarding employee departures, leave wtilisation and
future salary Increases.

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Group is demonstrably committed, without realistic possibliity of
withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to elther terminate employment before the normal retirement date, or to provide
terminaticn benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination banefits for voluntary
redundancy are recognised as an expense if the Group has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, it s probabile that the offer
will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably,

Reder to Note 24 Provisians foi balances of employes benelt related provisions,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

Craup Company
Fairail 019 20T0 2019
4m $m $m $m
Personnel eapemies
Salaries and related on-costs 3439 3167 3,150 2,680
Suparannuatian cosis-tefined comribution plans 285 260 60 245
Performance-based compensation Ei- 18 465 FET i53
Daher &kEndes A55 215 ‘-ﬁl 5
Tatad personnel expenses 450 4013 4115 1,474
Qocupancy and depreciation expensesy™
Rerial sapenoss Qz 416 193 a5
Depreciation of property, plant and nquipmom™ TTh 2 4.5 143
aher expenses 13 os 85 B4
Tatal oceupancy and depreciation oxpenses 853 808 B3z 609
General oapenses
Fees and commission expense 48 a7 &3 a4
Amartiation of Intangible assets 1,263 1,070 1,108 875
Adbwenizing and marketing 162 1E9 138 159
Charge to provide for opeational risk event losies 257 312 +1 ]
Communkiations, postage and stationery 171 176 145 142
Computor eguipment and scitaane TH 5 21 L10H]
Diata coanimidication and processing (hadges -~ | Ea 121] 54
Prexesional lees L 567 T4 513
Impatrment losses reoognised x5 19 1,578 LY
Db Expnhes 291 252 272 0%
Total general expenses 3,923 1437 6,367 3627
Tatal operating expenes 9,346 E261 1131 7.760
1] Inlormation is preserted on @ inuireg operalians bagis, unless othenwiie fated. 2019 Mk been restated for he presemation af MLC Wealth &5 a
discontinued operation.
£z Op iy puprniers & the Comypainy Faludes amousds shich are provented in dhcon el operatians al o Groap el Thee b lude custemaoelasted and
payroll remediatinn charges, MLC Wealth separation charges, and changes in the prowision for litigation. Refer to Mote 37 ~ Discontineed opemations for further
infermation,

{3) Currer year ameunts reflect 1he adoption of AASE 16 Leases on 1 Doiober P15, As peimmitted by AASE 16 comparative infarmation has ned been redated. Foo
details on Ehe sdoption of LASE L6 refer o Mole 1 Baw ol preparatice.

{4] Cunrerst year arcunt prirmaily mlaled ba ihar-teim and low valas leavei.

£nl  Includes impalrment of progerty-related acuets,

Customer-related remediation

In the 202¢ firancial year, the Group recognised 5136 millian (2009; $123 milllen] and the Company recognised 5403 millian
[2019: 5376 milllan) a5 8 charge 1o provide for operational sk event losies. The charges relate 1o costd for executing the
remediathon programs for banking-related matters,

Payroll remediation

Payroll remediation relates to costs to address potential payroll issues relating to both current and former Australian colleagues,
comprising payments to colleagues and costs to execute the remediation program.

In the 2020 financial year, the Group recognised charges of $308 million {5128 miliion in the Company), a5 a charge to provide
for operational risk event lossas.

Capitalised software policy change

In the 2020 Bnancial year, the Group made a change to the application of the soltware capitalisation policy by fncreasing the
thrashald for capitalisation of sattware fram 52 million ta 55 millien, This reflects a change in approach bo managing projects
which is infended to improve business accountability for projects lass than 55 million. in the 2015 Haancial year, the Group made
a change to the application of the softwara capltalisation palicy by increasing the threshold for capitalisation of software from
50,5 million 1o 52 milbon.

164  Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

In thie 2020 Ananiclal yiear, the Group recognised an accelerated amortisatien charge of 5950 million {2019: 5489 mbllican) b the
amartisation of intangible assets, The Company recognised an accelerated amortisation charge of 5806 million (2019: 5380
millian),

Impalrment of property-related assets

In the 2020 financial year, the Group recognised a charge of $134 millkion for the impairment of property-related assets which is
reflected within depreciation of property, plant and eguipment. This primarily relates to plans 1o consolidate NAB's Melbourne
office space with mone colleagues expected to sdopl a Mexible and hybwid approach to working over the longer term,

Impairment losses

In the 2020 financial year, the Group recognised an impalrment loss of $214 milllon (%239 million in the Company] on s
Investment In MLC Life, a 20% owned assodlate. The impairment was driven by a reduction in the embedded value of MLC Ue as
a result of adverse assumption changes, as well as the challenging operating environment within the life insurance industry, The
recoverable amount of the investment was determined with reference to Its valus in use,

In the 2020 Anancial year, the Company recognised an mpairment koss of 52,339 million {2019: 5249 million) on its investment in
Naticnal Wealth Managemernd Holdings (MWMH] Limited, which bs classified a5 a8 ronecurrent asset held for sale, The impairmient
loss impracts the profit or boss of the Company and not the Group, Refer to Note 37 Dicontinued operations for details of the
investiment and the goodwill mpaiiment recognised by the Group. The impalrment was driven by the sales proceeds snder the
agreement with IQ0F baing lower than the carrying value of the Cormpany’s investment in NWVIH.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6
INCOME TAX

Accounting policy

Incame Lax expanse (or benefit) k& the tax payabls (or recelvable) on the curmant wear's taxable Income based on the applicable
tax rafe in each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and Pabilithes. Income tax expense is recognised in the
Ingame statamaent cxoopt 1o the extent that 1L ralates 1o lems recogniiad directly In other comprehonshva Income, tn which case
it 5 recagnised in the statements of comprahensive income. The tax asseclated with these transactions will be recogntsed In the
Ingarme statemint at the sama time at the undirlylng trancaction.

The income tax benefit related to research and development expenditure is recognised as a reduction in the related asset or
operating expense, depending on the nature of the expenditure.

Deferrad tax assets and liabélities are recogriced for temporary differences arising between the tax baset of assels and liabillties
and thelr carnying amounts, Deferred income tak 15 determined using tax rates (and l3we) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date and are expected 1o apply when the related deferred income tax asset i realived or
the deferrad income tax labifity is settlad,

Deferred tax assets are onty recognised for temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits if i1 s probable tha
future taxable amounis will arse to utilise those temporary differences and losses. Deferred tax assets are reviowed at each
reporting date and are reduced 1o the extent that i1 15 no longer probable that the related tax benefin will be realised,

Deferred tax assets and labiitles are offset where there |s a legally enforceable right to offsel current tax assets and [Labilities
and they refate 1o income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they
intend fo settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or thelr tax assets and Habilitles are realised simultanecushy.

The Croup undertakes transactions in the ordinary courss af business where the income tax treatment requires the exerciie of
judgement,

The Compary and its whodly owned Australian subsidiaries are part of a tax consolidated group., The Company 15 the head entity
in the tax consolidated group. The members of the tax consolidated group have entered Into tax funding and tax sharing
agreements, which et out the funding cbligations and members. Any current tax labilities / assets and deferred tax assets from
unused fax [osses from subsidiaries in the tax consolidated group are recognised by the Company and funded in line with the tax
funding arrangements.

Critical accounting judgemants and estimates

The Group estimates the amount expected fo be pald to tax authorities based on its understanding and interpretation of relevant
tax Lavws, Thie affect of uncertainty over income tax treatments is roflected in determining the relevant taxable profit or 1ax loss,
tax bases, unused tax losses and unusod tax credits or tax rates, Uncertaln tax positions are presented as current or deferred tax
assets or llabilithes as appropriate.

w6 Mational Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Income: tax expense

Thie Income 1ax expense lor the year reconciles to the profit belore income tax as follows:

Group’ Company
1030 LB 1] 2000 2015
&m sm sm sm
Prafit before Income 1ax 5153 £.345 358 4,552
Prima fache income Lix expenie af 30% 1,540 2,504 107 1,366
Tax effect of permanent differences:

Aviessable forzign Moome 5 7 5 i
Foreign tax rate differences [6e) LEF {32} |25}
Lodsed nat tax effected 32 X iz 1
Forelgn branch inoome not assssable 1] {50y [56&) |5

Orved pravshon in pebor years 3 (1) (£]
CHishone banking unit adjustment 3 153 40 |38}
Restatirmoent of defersd Eax Balandeés lar Lia fale el gt ih 3 b3 2
Mon-deductihle hybrid distrinutions a1 L] 61 FE |
Citvidend income adpustinenis . (135} [187)
Impadrment of investmant in MLE Lifa B4 72 -
Irmgatiment of fyvestmar in SWNH - oz o
Other 34 23 a0 53
Incame tax expense 1,665 2,440 BES 1,273
Current Ly capens 2,544 3,134 1,574 1,330
Delerred (ax expense |&75] [Baa) [13:57] [657)
Tatal Income tak expenie 1,858 2,440 a2g 1,273

f1] Infermatian i3 presirded an & corlinideg operaliani baiti, unleii athohwiio daled. 2018 R Bedn reilabed dor The presematisn al MLC Wealth & s
discontinued ceeration.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Thie balance comprises temporary diferences attributable to:

Croup Company
2020 o9 2030 015
&m $m sm sm
Deferred tay asfety
Specitic pravision for credit Impairment Fal] 225 162 B2
Callective provision for credit impairment 1447 a1y 1,264 bl T
Employes entitlemerts 232 250 1B 10
Tax lovues Fi &7 15 &7
Unreattsed desivatives in funding vehicles 294 £ - -
Other provisicns B4 759 L] 739
Depreciatian agh 2 158 156
Heserves 161 o) 105 L2
Dillr a3 1oz 355 134
Tatal delerred tax assets 3541 3081 3,146 2336
Set-al of delerred tax Habiliries puruant 1o wet-af previsians. (294} fan1) (251) (315}
Not deferred tax assots 3,647 1670 1,855 3,021
Deforred tax Habilities
Irtang|ble asets 5 7 -
Depreciation B2 a7 -
Defined benefit superannuation plan assets q 18 7 B
Heserves
Cash Mow hedge reserve 133 w7 148 102
Ciher neserves ] El 2z 9
Oiher &8 275 74 196
Total deferred tax Habilities 318 411 51 115
Dededred tax labilities ser-off against deferred tax assets pursuant 1o set-off provisions (za4] [an1) 251} [EREY]
Nt deferred tax [ability 5 e
1] Comparstive Infarmatics Bas been revtaled ta align e The presertation bn the cusrenl paried.
Deferred tax assets not brought to account
Deferred tax assets have not bean brought to account for the following items as realisation of the benefits s not regarded as
prabable:
Croup Company
200 w010 2010 2015
m im sm im
Capital gains tax krses 1,654 1,121 1,688 1,171
Ircome fa3n losses 351 1] 351 350

The amouwnt disclosed abave for capital gains ta losses includes an estimate of the tax loss on disposal of MLE Wealth. The final
loss on sale will be determined at completion and will ba impacted by separation and transaction costs, net assets at completion
and other adpstments,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Group "'
Basie Déluted
2030 2019 2000 ek L]

Earnings [$m] i -
Met profit attributable fo owners of NAB 2,555 4768 2,859 4,753
Distributions en other squity Instruments (EL1] (B3} (5] {Ba)
Potential dilutive adjustments (afer tax)

Intarest expanse on corvertible notes - - 162 165

Interest expense on comvertiple preference shares'™ - - - 50
Adjusted earrings 2520 w75 2682 4,970
Wt boss from discontinued operations attribulabde o owners of NAB 539 Loy : 439 1,107
Adjusted earnings. irom conlinuing operations ; m ’ 5812 m: EO77
Welghted average nismber of ardinary shares fmilllons)
‘Wirighted avorage numbaor of ordfnany shares {ned of Eroasury thares) 3,068 27497 1,088 3,797
Potential dilutive weighted average number of crdinary shares

Corwertible noled - 358 113

Corvertible prefererce shares™ - - - B3

Share-based payments - . 7 &
Total weighted average number of ordinary shares 3,068 3797 3313 3,024
Earnings per share (cants) anributable o owners of NAB 21 1666 BOLS 164.4
Earnings per share [gents) from continung opatations 1127 0832 1086 010
Eamings per share frants} from discontinued aparations [30.8) {319.6] [28.3) 13R5)
1] mlormation is preserded on o cortinuing operation basis, unlesy otk ine vl 2010 s beew reslated for The presemation of MLC Wealth o 5

discontinued egeeraiten.
f2] Convertible preference vhames hove been excluded from the caloulation of dilubed earnings per share i the current period as the conversion oomaditicns have
nat betn mel o 8 30 Septernber 2070,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
OVERVIEW

Financhal hstruments represent the majorily of the Groug's balande sheel, Including loans and advances, deposits, securities and
derivatives,

Initial recognition of financial instruments

A financial asset or financial liability is recognised on the balance sheetl when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provistons of the instrument, The Group recognises requilar way transactions on the trade date.

Al financial instruments ane initfally recognizod a1 fabr value Dlmﬂlly atribistable trarsadtion coits are addod 10 or deducted
froem the carmdng value of the assat or Bability on initlal recognition, unleds the instrument is measured at falr value theough
profit ar loss, inowhich case thay are -I'NI'Hj.I"IHI"'I': in praaft ar loss

Classification

Subsaquently, inanclal instruments aré measurad althes al amartised cost or falr value depending on thelr classification
Classificatbon of financial assats is driven by the Group's business madel for managing the asset and the contractual cash flows ol
the asset. The Group uses the fallowing flowehan o determine the appropriate classification for Hnanclal assets

Derivative instruments

Debt instruments Equity instruments

Fair value option elected? Held for trading?

Solely repaymentsof principal and
interest? Fair value through other
comprehensive income option elected?

Held to Held net to

collect cash collect cash

flows and flows or for
for sale sale

Held to
collect cash
flows

Fair value through profit Fair value through other

rtised cost ;
or loss comprehensive income

Non-derivative financial llabilitles are measured at amortised cost unloss the Group elects to measure the financial Hability at fair
value through profit or loss, The Group will elect to measure a financial ability at falr value through profit or loss if such
measurement shgnificantly reduces or climinates an accounting mismatch.

Refer to the table at the end af this section for 3 summary of the classification of the Group’s financial instruments,
Measurement
Finandial instruments measured at omartised cost

Amartised cost i4 the amaunt at wivich the financial asset ar fnancial llabdlity 15 measured at nital recognition minus the
pringipal repayments, plus o minus the cumulative amartisation using the effective interest method and for financial assers,
adjusted for any lows allowance

10 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OVERVIEW (CONTINUED)

Financial aisels measured at fair volue through ether comprehensive income

Cains or losses arlsing from changes in the falr value of debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive
incame are recognised inother comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate component of equity, Upon disposal, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income (s reclassified from egquity 1o 1he income
statement.

Investmants in equity Irstremants that are neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by the Group in a
business combination to which AASE 3 Busiress Combination applies, are measured at {air value through other comprehensive
Incame, where an lrrevocable election has bean made by managementl. Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income area
nod subsecuently transferred to profit or loss, Dividends on such investmaents are secogaised inoprofit or loss unless the dividend
clearky reprasents a recavery of part ol the costof the investment.

Financial fnstruments af fair value through profit or loss

‘Where a financlal asset ks measured at fair valug, a oredit valuation adjustment Is included to reflect the creditworthiness of the
counterparty, representing the movement in fakr value attributable to changes in ceedit risk,

Where a financial labtlity is destgnated ol fair value through profit or loss, the moaverment in Fair value attributabde 1o changes in

the Group's own credit risk is caloulated by determining the changes in own credit spreads and is recognised separately in other
comprehiensive income,

Derfvative linancial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivative financial instruments are contracts whose value is derived from an underlying price, index or other variable, and
include instruments such as swaps, forward rate agresmants, futures and options.

Al derivatives are recognised inltizlly on the balance sheet at fair value and are subsequently measured at fair value through
profit ar loss, except where they are designated as a part of an effective bedge relationship and classified as hedging derivatives.
Derivatives are presented a5 assets when thelr fair value is positive and as Habilites when their fair value |s negative.

Trie method of recognising the resulting falr value gain or loss on a derivatlve depends on whether the derivative is designated
a3 a hedging knstrument, and I so, the nature of the item being hedged. Refer 1o Nare @ Trading nstruments and Note 18 Hedge
aECon g,

Derecognition of financial instruments

Thie Group derecognises » financial asset when the contractual cash flows from the asset exgire or 1t transfers its rights 1o recefve
contractual cash flows from the financlal asset in a transaction in wivich substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
transferred, Any interest in transferred Hnancial assets that is created or mtained by the Growp b recognised as a separate asset
or liabitity.

The Group remeves a financial llability from the balance sheet when the cbligation specified In the contract is discharged,
cancelled or explres.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OVERVIEW (CONTINUED)

Summary of classification and measurement basis

Type of Instrment

Financial assets

Loans and advanoes {customer [oans and
Tacilities)

Tiading securiies {bonds, nates or securithes
tesued by government, financial instiiutions o
other corporates)

Tradiing derivatives [forvwards, swaps, futunes,
options)
Diher fnancial assets

Debt instiruments (bonds, nofes or saturities
fssued by government, fnanclal instituthons of
ather corparates)

Hedging derivatives {forvards, swaps, Tutures,
options)

Fipanclal lfabilifes

de.t'u; derkatives [forwards, swaps, Tutunes,
options)

Depasits and other barmowings {deposis,
commercial papser, repurchase agreaments)
Bands and notes

Perpetual notes. convertible preference shares
and gomertibbe noles
Celain bonds, notes and degosils

Hedging derivaties (forsands, wwaps, Tulue,
option)

Classification and

measurement

Amortised cost

Falr value through
profit or los

Fair valus through
other
comprehenstve
Irecame

Falr valiia

“Falr value through
profit-or los

Fair valug through
profit or ot
Falr valught
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Hate

Cash flowes represent solely payments of principad  Node 12 Logns and

and irerest, held with the objective 10 collect
contractual cash Mows

 Printigal purpose is selling ar repurchasing in

the nead tenm, or part of a porifolio of finandal
Instruments that are manasged together and fod
which there i evidence of shar-term profit
taking

Derfvatives not in a gualifying hedging
relationship

Cash flows are nat solely payments of principal
and imerest or designated at fair value threugh
perodit or loss to eliminale an accounting
mismatch

adange

Mote 9 Trading
lstroments

Mote 11 Oiher
[imancial assets

Cash fovs reprssend solely payments of princdpst -.ihlelﬂ' Dehr

and imerest, hedd with the objective ta both
eoflect contractual cash flows ar to sedl

Deskgmated im a qualfying hadging relationship

" Derfvatives not in a gualifying hrd;png

relationship

Mot designated as at fals value through proft or

loss

i Dussigrated as at Fair value throwgh prodit or loss

o ellminate &n sccouming mismatch
Dasbgnated I a quabdying hedging relaionship

fnatrwments

Mote 18 Hedge
it e

Mote o Trading
instroments
e
Moz 14 Bands, notes
and subcrdinated
oot

Mo 15 Other debt
s
Movie 16 Other
firnncal fiobiliries.
Nole 18 Hedge
o ing

f1] The claafication of ke beir walus mesemeni will depend on the type ol hedge (e fair valus hadge, cath Nlow hadge, or hadges of & nat imveitment)], Befer o

hate 18 Hedge accounting.

£2) Escept for changes in own credi risk whidh are recognised in other comprenensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8
CASH AND BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

Accounting policy
Cash and Uauld assets, and balances with other banks are inltially measured ot falr value and subdedguently at amotised cost
For the purposes of the cash flow staternent, cash and cash equivalents includes cash and lguid assets |including reverse
repurchase agreements and short-term government securities) and amounts due from other banks net of amounts due to other
banks that are readfly converiible to known amounis of cash within three manths, highly liquld and are sublject to an
Instgnificant risk of change in value. They are held for the purposes of meeting short-term cash commitments (rather than for
inwestment or other purposes).

Reder to Note 36 Nores (o the cash fTow staterments for a ditailed reconciliation of cash and cash egquivalents.

Group Company
2030 019 2020 015
m §m sm sm

Cath and liquid assats
Calns, notes and cash at bank 1,366 1,003 1,197 Eso
Reverse repurchas e agrooments 61,543 £3,301 E1,016 £2.876
Orher [including bilts receivable and remittances in transin) 1,450 1253 1,342 a5
Tatall cash and liquid assets 64,338 55,457 63,555 £4.811
Due from other banks
Cenral banks and other reguiatory authorities 15,934 Q058 16,914 7,481
Dikier banks 33,417 3,073 31,581 1,568
Tatal due fram other banks 52,351 32,130 18.Bg5 0,045
Due 1o other banks
Contral banks and othor reguinory authoritios™ 5,111 7,768 14,500 7,683
Diher banks 25,045 20,505 22,728 24,B5%
Tatal due 1o other banks 50,550 373 47,628 31,552

1] Incluced within semounts shis 15 ceral Banks snd other segulatery sothesisies 5 534,401 milian | 2019: $e) for the Group snd $14.3 70 millios {7o0g Snil) far
the: Commpany relafing to the Term Funding Faciity provided by the Reverve Sank of Australia snd the Tesm Lerdling Facility and Term Auscbon Facitiy provided
by the Rerervwe Bank of Blew Tealand,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9
TRADING INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Trading Instruments comprise af:

= Derivatives that are not in a qualifying hedge relationship,

= Securitlas that ara clasciflad as hald for trading because they are acquired of Incurred principally for the pur pese of sallkng or
ropurchasing in the near term, or form part of a ponfello of financial nstruments that are managed together and for which
thare |5 evidence of short-term profit taking,

Trading instruments are measured at fair value through profit or boss,

Group Company
2020 19 2020 2019 2000 e 2030 018
Assoty Assets  Uabllitles Liabilities Aszets Assets  Liabilities  Liabilizies
$m §m sm Sm im &m sm sm
TIJleI] derivatives 39,514 5,545 a0,021 34,318 ,’w IR 007 33450 37,845
Trading securkties 64,937 61,283 - 54.024 54545 3
Total trading instruments TR o o3 3438 85380 fo553 33,450 37,345

Further details of trading derivatives are disclosed in the below table.

Croup Company
2020 019 2030 019 2030 g 2020 2015
Assels Assets  Llabilities Llabilities Aszets Astets  Liabilities  Liabilities
gm &m im Sm 4m $m §m sm
Foreign exchange rate-related
€ontracts
Spot and forward contracts 6,385 6,717 6,537 B813 B EH 5172 5,112 6,084
Croms currency Saps 5,601 B.A478 8,649 10, 2E6 15 B 800 12,180 14,385
Crptians / swaption 218 241 136 138 n7y 39 136 3%
Total forelgn exchange rate-related
ontracls 12,208 15,045 15,312 17.337 12811 14,811 18428 0,608
Interest rate-related contracis
Forwand rate agreements 5 17 19 17 3 17 16 16
Fwaps 16,588 18,5584 11452 15,364 16,353 18677 12,761 15,717
Oations / swaptions 1,513 1,219 1,718 1.372 1513 1,219 1,718 1.372
Total interest rate-related contracts 18,086 15,830 14,189 16,753 17,889 16823 14,455 17108
Credit darkatives £ iR 156 03 77 &1 159 106
Commdity desivatioe (%4 165 189 ER [+ ] 1A 363 HE
aner dervatives n 46 5 37 Eat L1 5 kL]
Tatal trading derlvatives 30,514 15545 30,021 34318 31336 35007 33450 17,045
Furthar details of trading securities are disclosed in the below table.
Group Compamy
030 019 2020 01§
&m &m §m sm
Government bonds, nates and securities 42,071 35800 36361 33,484
Leml-gaovernment bonds, noles and securities 5837 B4sE 3,006 3,816
Corporate f financial instiution bonds, nobes and securibes 15,965 16074 14,354 16,254
Diher bands, notes, wetuaritiel and other siels 1074 a1 1,073 =15
Total trading securlties 64.937 61,283 54,914 44,54,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10
DEBT INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Dbt instruments ane measuned at faie value through other comprebensive income as they are held In a business modil with the
objective of collecting contractual cash flows or realising the asset through sale and they have contractual cash fows which ane
considered 1o be solely repayments of principal and Inerest.

G Company

2020 2018 2020 018

im im im &m

Government bonds, notes and securifiss 3,282 3,005 3,280 3,005
Loml-govennment bonds, noles and securities 23,280 r1,68% 23,240 ¥1,68%
Corporate § financial institution bonds, noles and seourites 6,648 &273 6,648 6,256
Oither bands, notes and securities 7,185 9,238 7,156 9,216
Tatal debt instruments 03T 0305 0,32 20,166

NOTE T1
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Accounting palicy

Other financial assels are maasured at falr value through profit or loss. Financial assets are measured &t falr valee theough profit
or loss when they have contractual cash flow characteristics that are not considered to be solely principal and interest or they
have been designated as such 1o eliminate or reduce an accounting mismatch thatl would otherwise arisa.

Other financial assels are measured at fair valus both at nitial recognition and subseguently. Changes in fair value and
transaction costs are recognised in the Income statement.

Group Company
2020 015 020 2019
4m im sm sm
Loans at fair valus 3880 6,761 2,552 4,568
Criher Rinancial assets a1 lalr value - 349 1,333 1,364
Totall ather financlal assets 3860 FAST] 3,885 6,229
Loans

The maximumn credit exposure of loans (excluding any undrawn facility limits) included in ether Anancial assets ts 53,860 milllon
[2018: 56,761 milllkan] far the Group and 52,652 millllon [2019: 54,868 milllan) for the Company. The cumulative change in fair
virlue of the loans attributable to changes in credit risk amounted to a 566 miltlon loss [2019: 565 million loss) for the Group and
a 535 million loss [3019: 554 million loss) for the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12
LOANS AND ADVANCES

Accounting policy

Laans and advances are financial assets far which the contractual cash flows are solely repayments of principal and interet and
that are held in @ business model with the objective of collecting contractual cash flows,

Loans and advances are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs dinectly attributable to the orgination of the loan
or advance, which are primarily brokerage and origination fees. Subsequently, loans and advances are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method, net of any proviston for credit impairment.

Group Company
2030 2019 lerdil 2015
&m sm sm sm
Loans and advances

Houing loam 341, 7x9 343,915 258,184 302, 7had
Oifier tarm lending 215,581 216,126 184,665 150,100
Asset and lose financng 13,009 12,761 12,611 12,230
Ovendeadns 347 5.E820 1,483 3,265
Croudit card oiris tangfingy E.35g 6774 8,426 £, 717
Oiher lending A, 780 B, 703 A063 6,242
Total gross laans and advances sB&7i5  sonion sodMey 10318

Deduct: -
Urearned ncamie and deferred nit fee income (21g] {4520 |82} (51}
Prosision for cradit impalrmsan [6.011] 13.900) [5a79) 3.281)
Total net loans and advances B2 485 587,745 sm.m 50B527

NOTE 13
DEPOSITS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Accounting policy

Deposits and other borrowlngs are inltlally recogmised at falr vadlue less directly attribsutable transactbon costs and subsequsntly
measured at amortised cost.

Group Company

2030 2019 pierdi] 2015

&m sm sm sm

Team: depsosits 134,181 160,325 107,044 137,907
On-demand and sharttorm Sepasits 261,260 210,94 234,513 16,284
Cerificates of degosi 34,708 620 34,709 #0620
Depasits et Bearing inlenei 73,331 L3673 B4, 153 47,801
Commercli papir and ather boorowings 1B,6T9 6,800 18,362 15,003
Repurchae agresmonts 25,137 31,363 35,437 31,363
Totad deposits and other borrowings Sa6,176 532,085 aBa338 46306
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14
BONDS, NOTES AND SUBORDINATED DEBT

Accounting policy

Bands, notes and suboddinated debt are knitally recognlsed at fair value |ess difectly attributable transactbon costs and
subsequently measured at amortised cost wsing the effective interest method, Premiums, discounts and associated 15sue
expanses ane recognilsed ustng the offective interest method theough the Income statement from the date of 1ssue.

Graupg Company
2020 2018 2020 018
im im m im

Bonds, notes and subordinated debt
Madium-term notes B5.274 104,126 B3, 11 104,247
Loturithation rotes 3,126 4,283 =
Covered bonds 25,659 13,599 24,769 13,010
Subordinated medumderm notes 11,817 10,342 11817 1,343
Diter subordinated nobes a8 b # 2
Total bomds, nated and Lubordinated deba J-aﬁ.!ll 143,258 120,297 131,599
lisiied bonds, notes and subordinated debt by currency
ALD 38,663 43,380 35,390 38,966
UsD 37,633 41,914 36,351 41,813
ELs 30,858 36,355 30,421 35,767
GEF 5,261 E 708 5,119 &,BBD
Oiher 13,939 14,807 12,516 14,353
Tatal bonds, nates and subordinated deba 126384 143758 | wogmy 137599

1] The balanoes include net dscounis § premiue aduiments
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14 BONDS, NOTES AND SUBDRDINATED DEBT (CONTINUED)

Suberdinated medium-term notes

Group Campany

Currency  Motional amaunt™ Muaturity £ First apticnal call date 2020 019 2020 019

im 4m sm m sm
EUR 750 Flued matured 2019 : 1215 T 1215
EUE 1,000 Fixed matured 2020 = 1,637 - 1,637
AUD 1,100 Floating malured 2320 - 1,100 - 100
HED 1137 Finpd due 2001 208 213 08 113
1 10,000 Friad due 2001 133 138 133 138
AUD 150 Fixad due 2001 153 152 152 152
AUD (7] Floating cue 2021 B50 650 650 650
P 10L000 Fixad due 2021 134 138 134 138
G0 450 Finad due 2073 aBa 493 Fir ] 403
ALID g43 Flaating dhe 2023 835 q38 a35 938
AUD 1,000 Floating due 2024 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
CAD 1,000 Fixod due 2035 1,103 1,163
ALD 135 Fingd due 2006 237 137
AUD 1,175 Floating dus 2026 1175 1,175
AUD 275 Fimed due 2007 316 9 ne6 309
AUD 0 Fixad due 2007 a0 30 3o 3o
AUD . Tined due 2008 30 0 30 30
use 1,500 Fioed dus 2004 2,356 1,253 2,356 4299
usD 1,500 Fixad due 2030 2,104 2,104
AUD 205 Fimed dyg 2015 208 05
AUD 215 Finad due 2040 215 5
AUD 45 Fixed due 2040 248 46
AUD e i] Fiuad due 2040 100 - 100 -
Tatal 1817 10042 11,817 10,342
(1] Sebandamed mediue tenm netes qualdy o The 2 capitsd, in seme £ wubjen e reesitional Basel 11|

Other subordinated notes

©n 17 December 3015, BNZ ssued NL5550 million of subordinated unsecured nates in New Tealand [BNZ Subordinated Notes),
treated as Tier 2 capital, subject to an adjustment as the notes are issued by a subsidiary to third parties. The BNZ Subordinated
Notes will mature tn December 2025, bul n cantain circumstances {subject (o APRA and RBNZ appraval) BNZ may, al its oplion,
repay some of all of the BNZ Subordinated Notes on 17 December 2020 (Optional Redemption Date) or on any schaduled Interest
payment date thereafter, The BNZ Subordinated Notes pay a fixed rate of interest, which will ba reset i the BNZ Subordinated
Nodes ase not redeemad on the Optional Redamplion Date.

In response to the Impacts of COVID-19, the RENZ has stated 1hat New Zealand-incorporated reglstered banks should not redeem
nen-Cammion Equity Tler 1 capital instruments fothes than on a stated Anal matueity date], umtil the econamic oullook has
sulliciently recovened,
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NOTE 15
OTHER DEBT ISSUES

Accounting policy

Porpetual rotes, convertible preference shares and convertible notes ane Inltially recognised at falr value less directly attributable
transaction costs and subsequently measured a1 amortised cost using the effective intenest method,

Porpetual floating rate notes
Convertible preference shares and convenible rotes
Tatall other debt issues
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Group Coampany
2020 w015 2000 2018
L o $m $m
21 7 31 77
6,170 G405 6170 6,405
6,191 6482 6,191 6,482

The table below highlights the key features of the Growp's other debt issuances.

Issued
amaunt

payment
frequency

Perpetual floating rate notes
LS00 million

9 Ocinber 1986

Somi-annually in arears

Convertible preference shares
WA CPS I - 51,72 bilfion

HAB CPS I - 17 Decoribier 2013

Quarterly In arneary

Convertible notes

NAB Capital Notes - 51,34 billan

MAD Capital Notes 2 - $1.50 Billion

MAB Capital Notes 3 - 51,87 Billion

NAB Whalesale Capital Notes - 500 million

MAR Whalesale Capital Nobes 2 « 5600 milkicn

‘WAB Capital Notes - 33 March 2015

MAB Capital Notes 2 -7 luly 2016

MAB Cagsital Motes 3 - 20 March 2019

MAB Wholesals Caplial Motes - 12 December 2019

MAR Whaolesale Capital Notes 2 -17 luly 2000

NAB Capital Notos - Quanerly in arrears.

AR Capital Motes 2 - Quarterly in anrears

MAR Capdtal Notes 3 - Quarterly in amoars

MAH Whaolesale Capital Notes - Semi-annually inarrears
until the aptional call date, Cuartarly inarrears thereafter
MAH Whalesale Capital Notes 3 - Cusrerdy i arfears

0.15% per annum above the B
month USD LIBOR

NAB P51 - 3.25% per annum
ahove the 3 month BESW

MNAB Capitzl Notes - 3.50% per annum above the 3 manth
BRSW

NAR Capital Notes 2 - 4.95% per annum ahove the 3 manth
FRSWA

NAR Capital Notes 3 - 4.00% per annum ahove tha 3 manth
BRSW

NAR Whalesals Capital Motes - 4 G6% per annum uncil the
optional call date. 3.95% per anmum abowe the 3 month
BRSW thereafier

NAB Whaolesale Capital Notes 3 - 4.00% per annum above
tha 3 month BRSW

Matusity |
conversion

Mo final maturiby

Mandatary comersion:
HAB CPE N - 13 Docombod 2022

ssuer comversion optionie
NAB CF5 0 - 17 December 2020

Nnﬁ Ea-q;ﬂ.:l Motes canverted f redeomed on _‘-:‘:Fharch ;n';'E

Mandasory conversion:

MAB Capital Motes 2 -8 July 2024

NAB Capital Notes 3- 19 lune 2028

NAB Whalesals Capital Motes - 12 December 2031
NAB Wholesale Capital Motes 2 - 17 luly 2027

|ssuer comeersion option:

NAB Capttal Notes 2 - 7 luly 3022

NAB Capital Notes 3 - 17 iune 2026

MAB Whalesala Capital Notes - 12 December 2026
NAB Wholewate Capital Notes 2 - 17 luly 2025
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15 OTHER DEBT (CONTINUED)

Perpetual floating rate notes Convertible preference shares  Convertible notes
Ounmanding USDis.osmilicn | WNABCPSN-5i7zbilion  NAD Caphal Notes 2 - 51.50 Billion
amaunt MAD Capital Notes 3 - 51,87 billlon
MAD Wholesals Capital Motes - $500 million
MAD Wholesale Capital Motes 2 - 5600 million

Capital Tier 2 capital, subject to Additional Tier 1 capital Additional Ther 1 capital
treatment tramsitional Basel 100
AN e

1) On 5 Rovenber 2000, KAD anncanced it would exerdise i ogpticn 1o redeem ol of The NAB CP5 B on 17 December 3000, Esch NAR OFS 1) will be redeemed Tor
cach &1 (13 par wilier of S200.

NOTE 16
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounting policy

In certakn eircumstances, the Group applies the falr valee mesturament option Lo finandal lkabilities. This option k& applied whena
an accounting mismateh is significantly reduced or eliminated by measuring the financial bability at fair vatue through profit or
loss.

Where llabiliies are designated at falr value through profit or loss, they ane initally recognised at fair value, with transaction
Cosis recogrised in the Income statement as incurred, Subsoguently, they are measured at falr value and any galns or losses
{except for changes inoown credit risk that are recognised In other comprehensive Income] are recognised In the income

statement as they arise,
Group Company
200 2019 20200 2015
m im sm 5m
Dther tinancial Hab#ities at fair walwe
Bonds, notes and subordinaied debt 22,348 15,008 5245 BAld
Depraadis and olhod bofrowings
On-demand and shortderm daposits - ¥h3 -
Certiticatis of depostt Bk 1,251 -
Tarm deposis 5631 111 *
Commuercial paper and ather bormowingt 3,080 3,206 -
Lorurities sold short 3,092 2,304 3,042 2,115
Diher Fnancial labilizies I 216 24 17
Tatal ather financial labilites 29,571 33,283 2,511 8550

The change in fair value of bonds, motes and subordinated debt attributable to changes in the Group's credit risk amounts to a
loss for the 2020 Rnancial year of $118 million [2019; 5167 million galn) for the Group and o less of 556 millllon {2019; $149
millizn gain) for the Company, The cumulative change in fair value of bonds, notes and subordinated debt sttributable to
changes in the Group's cradit iisk amounts to a loss of 583 million {2019; 535 milllen gain) for the Group and a galn of 510
milliczn {2019: $66 millien gain] for the Campany, The contractual amount to be pald at the maturity of the bonds, notes and
subardinated dabl ks 521,230 millien (2010; 525,078 million) fos the Group and 55,358 milion (2010; 55,001 milllon) for the
Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17
PROVISION FOR CAEDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST

Accounting policy

Thie Group applles a three-stage approach to msasurbng expected credit losses [ECLS) for the lollowing categories of financlal
assets that are mot measuned at fair vadue through profit or loss:

* dabt Instrumants measuned a1 amarnised cost and falr value through other comprehanshis Incamie

= |oan commitments

# Hnancial guarantee contracts.

Exposures are assessed on 3 collective basls in each stage unless there is sufficlent evidence that one or more events associated
with an exposure coubd have a detrimeantal impact on estimated future cash flows. Where such evidence exists, the exposure is
assessed on an individual basts.

Stage Measurement basls

12-months ECL [Stage 1)  The portion of lifetime FCL associated with the probabifity of default events occurring within the next
12 manthes,

Lifetime ECL - not credit  ECL assoclated with the probability of default events eccurring throughout the Life of an instrument.

Lifatima ECL - cradit Lifetime ECL, but interett revanue is maasured based on the carnying amount of the instrument nat
impaired (Stage 3) of the assoclated ECL.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses the default risk of exposures in comparison to the risk at initial recognition, to
determing the stage that applies to the associated ECL measwrement. If the default risk of an exposure has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the asset will migrate 1o Stage 2, If no significant increase In default rsk Is observed, the asset will
remain in $1age 1. Should an asset become credit impaired it will migrate to Stage 3.

The Group considers reasonable and supportable information that s relevant and available without undue cost or effort, for this
purpose. This includes guantitative and quatitative information and also forward looking analysis. Refer to Note 19 Finanoial risk
mandgement.

ECLs are derived from unbiased and probability-welghted estimates of expected loss, and are measured as follows:

= Financial assets that are not credit impaired at the repoarting date: as the present value of il cath shortfalis over the expocted
Itfe of the financial asset discounted by the effective fnterest rate. Tha cash shortfall ks the difference between the cash flows
due to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Growp expects 1o receive,

= Financial assets that are credit Impaired at the reporting date: as the difference between the grass carrying amount and the
presant value of estimated future cash flows discounted by the effective interest rate.

= Undrawn loan commitments: a5 the present value of the difference between the contractual cash flows that are due to the
Group If tha commitmant is drawn down and the cach flows that the Group oxpocts to receive.

= Financlal guarantee contracts: as the expected payments 1o reimburse the holder less any amownts that the Group expects to
FECOVEL.

Credit guaiity of finoncial gssets

The Croup’s internally developed credit rating system utilises historical default data drawn from a number of sources to assess
the potantial default risk of lending, or other financial services products, provided to counterparties or customers. The Group has
defined counterparty probabilities of default across retatl and non-retail loans and advances, For non-retafl, these can be broadly
mapped to external credit rating agencies and comprise performing (pre-default] and non parforming (pest-defzult) rating
grades, In assessing for credit impairment of financial assets under the expected credit loss model, the Group aligns impairment
with the definition of default prescribed in its Credit Policy and Proceduras.

Assesement of dgnificant increase in credil risk

When determining whather the risk of default has increased significantly since inftial recognition, the Group considers both

quantitative and qualltative Infermation, kncluding expernt credit risk assessment, farward looking information and analysis based

on the Group's historical experience.

= For non-retail facilities, tnternally derived credit ratings, as deseribed above, represent a key determinant of default risk. The
Group assigns sach customer a credit rating at initial recognition based on avatlable informathon. Credit risk is deemed 1o have
increased significantly f the credit rating has significantly detericrated at the reporting date, relative 1o the eredit rating at the
date of inftial recognition.

= Retail facilities use the number of days past due (DPD) or the relative change in probability of default at an account leved, to
determine whether or not thene has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Anmeal Financlal Report 2020 123
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

* |n addition, the Group considers that significant increasa in credit risk occurs when a facility is more than 30 DPD

= Consistent with industry guidance, a customer support payment deferral as part of COVID-15 support packages by ftself will
not result in-a significant increase in credit risk, and therefore will not trigger an automatic migration from Stage 1 {12-month
ECL) to Stage 2 (IHfetime ECL] in the credit impalrment for such loans.

Defiririon of Defult

Difault oceurs when 4 loan cbligathon (& 00 days of mere past dud, or whien It 15 consldened unlikely that the cradit sbligatien to
the Group will B pald in full without remedial action, such as realisation of security. The offer or uptake of a COVID-19 related
payment defarral doed not sutomatically trigger a default svent unless thore ts other evidencs that the custamar |5 unlikely 16
maat thalr contractual abligations.

L'aicul'mnn of expected credit losses
ECLs are calculated wsing three main parameters being a probability of default (PD), a loss given default [LGD) and an
exposure at default (EAD). These parameters are generally derived from infernally developed statistical models combined with
historical, current and fonward looking infarmation, including macro-economic data.

* For acoounting punposes, the 12-maonths and fetime PD represent the expected point-in-time probability of a default over the
next 12 manths and remaining lifetime of the financial instrument, respectively, based on conditions existing at the balance
sheet date and future economic conditions that affect credit nsk.

= The LGD represents expected loss conditional on default, taking into account the mitigating effect of collataral, its expectad
value when realised and the time value of money,

= The EAD represents the expected exposure at default, taking info account the repayment of principal and interest from the
balance sheet date to the default event together with any expacted drawdown of a facility.

* The 12-months ECL ks equal to the discounted sum over the next 12-months of monthly PD multiplied by LGD and EAD.
Lifetime ECL is calculated using the discounted sum of monthly PO over the full remaining life multiplied by LGD and EAD.

m:urpowlrmqrwrdlmtm irformetion
= The Growp uses internal subject matter experts from Risk, Economics and Business Divisions to consider a range of relevant
forward locking data, including macro-ecanomic forscasts and assumptions, for the determination of uniiased general
economic adjustments and any idiosyncrathc or targeted portholio / industry adjustments, to support the calowlation of ECLs.

= Forward looking adjustments for both general macro-sconamic adjustments and more targeted pertfolie / industry
adjustments, reflect reasonable and supportable forecasts of potential future conditions that are not captured within the base
ECL calcidations,

= Macro-economic factors taken Into consbderation include, bat are not lmited to, unemployment, interest rates, gross domesthc
preduct, inflation, commercial and residential property prices, and require an evaluation of bath the current and forecast
direction of the macro-economic cycle.

= |mcorpermting forward looking informaticn, Including macro-ecanomic fonecasts, increases the degres of judgement required
1o assess how changes in these data polnts, will affect ECLs, The methodelogles and assumptions, including any forecasts of
future economic conditians, ane reviewed reguiarly,

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

In determining ECL, management judgement is applied, using objective, reasonabée and supportable information about current
and forecast economic conditions, Macro-economic variables used in these scenarios; include (but are not limited to) the cash
rate, unemploymens rates, GDP growth rates and residential and commercial property price indices. Forward looking macro-
economic information and assumptions relating to COVID-19 have been considered in these scenarios, Including potential
impacts of COVID-19, recognising that uncertainty still exists in relation to the duration of COVID-14 related restrictions and the
anticipated impact of government stimulus and regulatory actions. When determining whather the risk of default has increased
significantly since initial recognition, both guantitative and qualitative information is considered, including expert credit
assassment, forward looking information and analysis based on tha Group's histarical loss exparience. Consistent with industry
guidance, customer support payment ceferrals as part of COVID-19 support packages in isslation will not necessarily result in a
significant Increase in credit risk, and therefore will not trigger an awrlomatic migration from stage 1 |12-month ECL) 1o stage 2
[Lifetime ECL) in the credit impairment proviskon for such loans.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Croup Company
2020 2019 2000 2019
$m im sm sm
Credit impaiement charge ; i
Hew and increased provisions {net of collectve provision relesses) 2,550 1,964 2,651 a7
Wirite-backs of speciiic provisions (36g) [xra) (130} [134)
Hocoverles of specific provisions [&s] 157 5@} |42)
Tatal charge ta the Incame statemant 2,752 927 2462 &11
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Lifetime
ECL nak Lifetime Lifetime
12-mth wredit  ECL oredit  ECL credit
L impaired  Impaired  impaired
Collective  Collective  Collective Spedfic
provislon  provislon  provision  provision Total
Graup &m &m G £10)] sm
Balange at 1 October 2018 1214 1,125 ELh ] 673 1513
Thanges due 1o Hrandal s recognised in the opening balance that have:
Tramsferred 10 12-manths ECL - colloctive prowision B 348} {40)
Transferred 1o Liletime ECL - collecthe provision [4E] 104 (5&)
Transfer 1o Lifetime ECL ored't impaired - collective provision {2 12 a7
Transfer fo Lifetfme ECL cred impaired - specific proviiion i faa) [0 157
New and increased provisions {net of colective provision releases) {264) 456 236 bF 1,154
Wirite-backs af apecilic priwision E (173 (L7l
Write-gfis from specific provisions - e v (Bo0)
Forsign curmency translation and oaner adjustments 2 | 1 [a) 1
Balance at 30 September 2015 164 2,217 £ THE 3,900
Changes due 10 fnancial asses recagnised In e apening Balance that have:
Transforred 10 3 3-months ECL - collecthve prowision 335 |318) (E17} = =
Transferred 1o Lifetime ECL - callective provision 183 142 (11 - -
Transfer to Lifetéme ECL coredt impaired - collective provision (Fi] (a3 a5 = -
Transfer 1o Lifetbme ECL oredit impalred - specific provision (1] (a8 {107} 154 -
Hew and Increased proviskons (net of coltective provision raleases| 24E] 1,581 199 756 2,950
Wirite-backs al apecilic prowvislans - - - [16a) [16a)
Wirite-odfs from specific provisions . = - | 7o) [?oa)
Fareign currency translation and ciher adjustments (E1 (1] (51} 3 (HT]
Balance at 30 September 2020 arn 1,857 B4 B30 Go1

Impact of movements in gross carrying amount on provision for expected credit losses for the Group

Provislon for credit impairment reflects expected credit losses (ECL) measured using the three-stage approach. The foliowing
explains how significant changes in the gross carrying amount of loans and advances during the 2020 fimancial year have
contributed to the changeas in the provdston for credst impairment for the Group under the expected credit |oss model

Cverall, the total provision for credit impairment increased by 52,111 million compared o the balance at 30 Septernber 2019,

Specific provisions increased by $328 million compared 10 the balance a1 30 September 2019, due to new and Incredsed specific
provisions ratsed for the Business lending portfalios in Australia and New Zealand, partially offset by work-outs for a small

number of larger exposures,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Callective provisions increased by 52,073 milllion compared 1o the balance al 30 September 2019, camprisad of:

Coflective provision 12-months ECL (S1age 1) increased by 5102 million as a result of:

* 5131 billlon of loans and advances that were newly orlginated or migrated inta Stage 1 from Stage 2 or Stage 3 due to credit
quality improvemant,

» Mat collective provision forward looking adjustments rased for targeted sectos tmpacted by COVID-18 including aviation,
tourism, haspitality, entertainment, retall trade and commearncial property.

* Partially offset by 5191 bilhon of loans and advances that were repaid, experienced movement in underlying account balances
during the pertod or migrated from Stage 1 to $tage 2 or Stage 3 due to deterioration in credit quality.

Collective provision Litetime ECL = niol credit impaired [(Sage 2) increased by 51,670 million as a result of:

» Callactive provision farward looking economic adjustrments raised due 1o defertoration in broader macio-sconomic factors as
a result of COVID-185,

= Mot collective provision farward leoking adjustments raisad for tangeled sectors impacted by COVID-15 including aviation,
tourism, haspitality, entertainment, retail trade and commercial property.

s 572 billlon of loans and advances migrating into Stage 2 as a result of laans and advances transferned fram Sage 1 or Stage 1.

= Partially offset by 548 billlon of loans and advances thatl migrated to Slage 1 a5 a result of Improved credit quality or Inmo Stage
3 due 1o deterioration in credil quallty, were repaid or experienced movement in underlying account balances during the
pericd,

Coflective provision Lifetime ECL — credit impaired {Stage 3) increased by 5301 million as a result of:

= Collective provislon forward looking econonic adjustments raised due 1o detedloration in broader macro-economic factors as
a result of COVID-1g,

= 55 billion of boans and advances that experlenced movement In underying account balances during the perfod or were
transferred into S1age 3 from Stage 1 and Stage 2 due 1o credit quality detedoration,

= Partlally offset by 54 billlon of loans and advances that were répald or migrated io Slage 1 or Stage 2 due to credit guality
Improvement of migrated to individually credit assessed with specific proviskons raised.

ECL scenario analysis
The following table shows the key macro-economic variables used in the base case and downside scenario at 30 September
2020
Base casa Dewnslda
Calendar Year Calemdar Yaar

w0 FLrEY FLr] 2020 021 LT

) 'ﬂ-_ % = B H = ®
GOP change (year ended December) (L% 31 FE ] [B.a) 1.5 .5
Unemplayment [end of year) 9.2 7.6 66 120 128 9.9
Houne price change {peak-Ao-trough) (116} {20.7)

The probability weighted ECL is a blended outcome taking into consideration the respective scenarios applied across each of the
Croup's major loan portfolios. The following table shows the reported fotal provisions for ECL based on the probability weighting
of scenarios, with the sensitivity range reflecting the ECL impacts assuming a 100% weighting is applied to the base case scenario
or the downside scenario [with all other assumptions held constant).

2020
Probability  100% Base 1004
wrighted e Downside
m $m $m

Tatal provisians for ECL fer key portfalios
Honwming 1,245 1,188 1,672
Duishrias 4,252 3,925 5,500
Total Group 6011 5611 27T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Thiz tabilie below shows weightings applied 19 the Australlan podtfolio ol 30 Seplembier 2000, to derve e probabilily weighted
ECL

J0a0
" " k]
Macro-econsmics scenario weightings
Upside 15
Baso case &0 &0 o
Downcida 5
Stage 1 Ltage Stage ¥
Lifetirme LHetime
ECL nat Lifetime ECL
1z-mih redit  ECL credit credit
ECL  impabred  mpaived  impaboed
Collective  Collective  Collective  Specific
provision provision provision  provision Total
Campany sm sm Sm sm sm
Balance at 1 October 2018 P LTS 42 TE7 3,554
Changes due 1o finandal assets recognised in the opening balance that have:
Transferred 10 12.manths ECL - collecthe prosfuion L] {275 im
Tramsferred 1o Lifetime ECL - collective provishen (ELT] =] 1403
Transferred 1o Liletime ECL credil impaired - collective provison (k1] [0 E2 .
Transferred 10 Lifetime ECL crodit impaired - specific prowision [H] 135 {569 133
Hew and increaied providons (net of collecve provision relesses) [aau} iTa 32 587 of7
Wirite-backs of specific provisions - . - 1134} (134}
Wirite-odfs from specific provisions + - i525] [525)
Fovelign currency translation and other adjustments 2 1 - {4) [1}
Balance at 30 September 2015 00 1883 aTa LIe 0 ] 1,281
Changes dug 10 finanmal assets recognisad in the opening balance that have:
Tranuferred 10 12.mantha ECL - callectha prowitdon FE (221) {12} . -
Transferred to Lifetima ECL - collective provision (771 132 (] - -
Transferrisd 10 Lilethme ECL credil impaired - collectie provisian 12 [7a) 76 - -
Tramsferred fo Lifetime ECL crodit impaired - specific prowvision (£} [313] {s7) 129 -
Mew and Increaied provisbons net of collective provivion relesses) M 1,747 Fi5 By 2,651
Write-backs of specific prowisions - a = {130 {230}
Wirlte-olls from specific proviskons - - - (G1B) [B28)
Foredgn curnency translatlon and ether adustiments A2} L 1 jE! s
Balance a1 30 September 2020 a1 3.434 7a2 609 5179

Impact of movements in gross carrying amount on provislon for expected credit losses for the Company

Prawiston for credit impatrment reflects expected credit losses [ECL) measured using the three-stage approach. The fallowing
cxplaing how significant changes In the gross carrying amount of loans and advances during the 2020 Ananclal year have
contributed to the changes in the provisian for credit impatrment for the Company under The expected credit loss model.

Cwverall, the total provision for credil impairment Increased by $1,808 million compared o the balance at 30 September 2014,

Specific provisions decreased by $15 million compared to the balance at 30 5eplember 2016, due 1o work-culs for a small
numtbser of larger names within the Business lending portfolio, partially offset by new and increased spacific provistons raised for
the Business lending portfolio.

Collective provislons Increased by $1,913 million compared 1o ihe balance al 30 Seplember 2019, comprised of:

Collective provision 12-months ECL (Stage 1) increased by 5114 milllon due to:
= %103 biliion of loans and advances that were newly originated or migrated into Stage 1 from Stage 2 o Stage 3 due (o credit
guality improvement.

Anmsal Financlal Report 2020 12%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

= Mot collective provisions forward looking adjustments rabied Tor targeted sector impacted by COMD-19 tncluding avation,
tewrism, haspitality, entertainment, retail trade and commercial property.

= Parthally offiet by $171 billkon of loans and advances that wers repaid, experionced mevement in underlying account balances
during the pertod ar migrated from Stage 1 ta Stage 2 or Mage 3 due o deterioration in credit guality.

Collective provision Lifetime ECL — not credit impaired (Stage 2) Increased by 51,551 millkon due to-

» Collective provision forward Looking economic adjustments raised due 1o deterforation in broader macro-economic factors as
a result of COVID-10,

= Met collective provisions forward locking adjustments ralsed for targeted sectors impacted by COVID-19 Including aviation,
tcurism, hospitality, entertainment, retail trade and commercial property.

= 568 billion of loans and advances migrating into Stage 2 as & result of loans and advances transferred from Stage 1 or Stage 3.

= Partially offset by %35 billion of loans and advances that were repaid, experienced movement in underlying account balances
during the perfod, migrated to $tage 1 as a result of improved credit quality or into Stage 3 dwee to deterioration in credit
queakity.

Collective provivion Lifetime ECL - credit impaired {5tage 3} increased by 5248 million due to:

= Collective pravision farward looking economic adjustrments ratsed due 10 detertoration in broader macro-economic factors as
a result of COVID-18,

= 54 billlon of existing loans and advances that were transferred Imo Stage 3 rorm Stage 1 and stage 2 due o credit quality
deterloration or eéxperienced mavemant in mderlmn-q account balances durtm',] the period.

= Partially offset by $3 billion of loan and advances that were repald, migrated 1o Stage 1 or Stage 2 due 1o credit guality
Improvement of migrated (o individually credit assessed with specific previsions rafsed,

Write-offs stlll under enlorcement activity

The contractual amount outstanding on loans and advances that were written off during the 2020 financial year, which are still
subpect to enforcement activity was 599 million {2018: $67 million) for the Group and %73 million (2014 %57 million] for the
Company.

Information about total impaired assets

Thie following table provides detalls on impalred assets. Gross amounts ane shown before taking Into account any collateral held
or other credit enhancements, Refer (o Mote 19 Financiel risk monegement for analysis of the credit quality of the Group's loans
and advances,

Croup Company
2030 019 2010 2019
Summary of total impaired assets &m &m sm $m
Gross impalred asset™ 1,856 1,972 1,399 1,355
Speclic pravision lor & redit impalrmeny™ |Ege) (782} (Gea) [G2a)
Net impaired assets” w26 1% 650 731

£1) Coronn imspared avesin include S38 millinn (7088 §5 million] bor the Group and Snil {2009; Snill] (or the: Company of gross smpaired loan af T yalue, 536
millicn [3008: $23 rien] of Fnpaited ofl-balance sheet coedt eapovuaies o the Geoup and 529 million [(2005; $20 milfian) for the Company,

£2] Speciic prowision for cred®t impairment includes S22 milllion {20380 Snil] for the Group and Snil 2018: S04 Tos the Company of Tair velos oredit aduriments on
lnans at fair walue,

(3] The dmbr valse of security n respect of ingpaired assets ls 51,085 millies {30252 51,160 million] for the Growp and 5740 milllan [2019! 5 703 millios) 1o the
Compary. Fair value smounts of secunity held in exces of the fing kalance of endividual impaied assels are nol inchaded in 1Rese amownts,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Medifications

Thie Crowipy has introduced a number of SUPEOr measures o customers Ill1p..:||.l:|:-|.] |J5r COVID-19, I||.|u|J|I'|g the deferral of
payments Tor retail and business customers for an initlal period of up (o six months. The terms and conditions related 1o the
defermals were consldered 10 be nom-wibstantial modilications and accownted for as continwation of the exisi ing |l
agreements, No maleslal modification galns or losses have been recognised in respect of loans on deferral.

Thie table below sets out the gross credil risk exposures which remain on deferral as at 30 September 2020:

Grodig Campany

2010 2020

sm sm

Slage 1 FLi ] 25,602
Siage 2 18, 104 1R051
Sage 3 BEO BIT
Tatal 45,773 44,100

Cptions for customers upon explry of initlal deferrl perioad include: resuming regular repayments, extension of loan terms,
converting to interest andy for a period of time, consolidation of debt, extension of imtial deferral period for up to 4 months,
hardship assistance or a combination of these measures.

Anmsal Financlal Report 2o20 127
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 18 HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

Hedge ineffectiveness

Fair value and cash flow hedge relationships resudt in the following changes in value used as the basis for recognising hedge
ineffectiveness for the years ended 30 September:

Hedge ineffectiveness
Change in fair value on Change in fair value on recognised in income
hedging instruments hedged ftems statement
2020 2015 2020 019 2010 w015
sm sm §m &m §m sm
Croup '
Fair value hedges (ntereil rate risk) 404 1717 [419] (1571 15) 144
Cash flow hedpes (interest rde risk| 357 EEE [E1-1) EEH] 1 2
Carsh Thow' hveciges {currency risk) [Bo1) 1,512 Byl (15551 a0 {a3h
Fair value and Cash flow hedges {mterest rate and
currency risk) 32 . [32] -
Tatal ] (L] 1,562 3 {3,458 26 103
Campany
Fair value hedges (ntefel rabe risk) 412 &0g [428) &5 (3] |24)
Carkh Thove Pecipess (Interest mate risk| B4 %2 {zB4) |250] - 2
Cash Mlow hedges {oemency rsk] {5530 1,307 573 (1.281] 19 26
Totad 153 2,361 {137 (23571 0 4
Graup Company
2020 2019 2000 2019
sm &m sm sm
Cash Mow hedge |interest rane risk]
Canh R hiedges - gaim, or lossed recognited In ather comprohontve Incoms 50 340 LR el ]
Amount reclassified from the ash flow hedge reserve to income statement [6a) [38] (24} [2)
Graup Company
2030 019 Foi 015
sm sm &m sm
Cash Mlow hedge {aurrency risk|
Cash flow hedges - galm. or [osse4 recognised in other comprehensoe income {218) 1,551 {511) 1,795
Amount reclassified from the cash fow hedge reserve o income statement ] {1,565] 458 {1.18a)

IBOR Refarm

The Group early adopted AASE 2018-3 Amendments fo Australian Accounting Stendards — Inferest Rate Benchmark Reform, effective
1 October 20149. This standard amends AASE 7 and AASE 6 to modify some specific hedge accounting requirements to provide
relief from the potential effects of uncertainty caused by interest rate benchmark reform.

Marraging the process fo Iransition

Iz Group has an established Project feam which continuees to comprehensively assess and manage the impacts of IBOR reform,
including overseing the transition from the impacted interest sate benchmarks o Alternative Reference Rates across various
divisians and functions within the Group, A steering Commiites comprsing senlar executives from relevant divisions and
functions 15 responsible for governance ersuring clear accourntabilitg for decisions made,

Thie scope of the Project Team includes:

= pAssassing the impact of IBOR reform on systems and processes within the Group and implementing changes to position the
Group post IBOR cessation.

= Assessing the impact of IBOR reform on legal agreemenis the Group has execuled, developlng plans Lo support transition and
future regulatory changes,

134  Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 18 HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

= Periodically updating thie Groug's Executivie Lsatership Team and the Bosrd on progress within thie Growg, market
developrments and impoerian) transition evenls,

Koy expsures

Thie Group's hedge accounting relationships are exposed 1o the following significant interest rate benchmarks subject 1o
cessathon: USD Libor, GBP Libor and IPY Libor These hedging relationships are primarily within the Group's Corporate and
Institutional Bank division and Treasury function. In addition Lo interest rate risk, the Group is also exposed to foreign exchange
risk and potentially in the luture, additional basis risk as market comentions develop dénd evolee.

Further infarmation oo significant interest rate benchmarks, the extent of risk exposure managed by te Groug than s atfected by
interest rabe benchmark selorm and the nomioal amount of ihe bedglng Instrurments in those hedging relatiorships 1s ouilined
by,

Significant assempiions and fudgernents

The Group has made the following stgnificant assumptions and judgermients in applying AASE 2015-3:

= The Group has applied the assumptions afforded by AASE 2019-3 paras 6.8.1-6.8.8 where applicable.

= The Group will cease applying AASE 2019-3 to individual hedge sccounting relationships after the Group adopls the new 1504
pratogol from its effective date and following an anpouncement by a benchmark regulator on the cessation date of an IBOR
raferanced in g bedge accounting relatioaship,

= Discloswre in the labbe below is onby shown for hedged items and bedging instraments referencing inderest rate berchmarks
siibsect 1o cossation and whete their contractual tatms nieed 1o be updated as o resull of Cessation.

= Whare a single hedging instrument references maore Lhan one benchmark rate and both benchmarks are subject 1o cessation
[Por exarmple in the case of 3 eross curtency swapl, the notlonal amount has boen discloted in the table below twics 1o rellect
the absolute nattanal exposure to benchmark reform, Lkewtse, if only one benchmark rate is subject 1o cessation, the
notlonal 18 anly disclowed once in the Lable below, Since hedging instruments might be in asset of lability positions, the table
belaw disclases the absalute (gross) natkonal rather than net notienals,

s Disgloswre i the following table 0 relation 1o hedged 1tems only includes oxternally lssued standalone InStEuments wihone
their contractual cash flows are directly Impacted by IBOR reform., in addition to these, hedged ems amaunting to 52.4 billlon
assats (for Growp and Company), $4.2.2 Billon Habllives (for Group) and $32.8 Billkan latdlities for Company), whose
contractual cash flows ane not directly Impacted by IBOR reform, are designated In accounting hedge relatlanships using
hedging Instruments affected by IBOR refaem,

Group Company
USD Libor  GEP Libor 8 Libor Other  USD Ubor CBP Libor  IPY Libor Gther
s $m $m Sm 4m $m S sm
Hedged (tems {carrying valwe)
Dands, notes and subordinated debt 7215 361 - - 7.215 361 - -
Hedgiing instruments {notional)
Fair valup hedges &7,750 3,159 4,605 - 34,313 542 4,606 =
Cash flow hedges 160,502 3,520 4,606 - 152,264 2,708 4,606 -

Anmsal Financlal Report 2020 13%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Ouerdew of Risk Management Framework

Rizk Is an inherent part of the Group’s business and the effective management of rizk is a fundamental enabler of the Group's
strategic plan, The strateqy for managing sk is to protect customers and enable sustalned performance. The Group's risk
management ks in line with APRA Prudential Standard CPS 220 Risk Monagement.

The Risk Management Strategy describes the Group's material risks and the approach 1o managing them, The Risk Management
Strateqgy Is reviewsd by the Board at least annually, or more fraquently i there is a material change 1o the size, business mix and
complexity, or a material change to the Group's risk profile, it is approved by the Board and submitted 1o APRA,

The Group's Risk Management Framawark consists of systems, structurss, palicies, processes and people within the Group that
manage the Group's material risks. The Risk Management Framework is comprehensively reviewed every three years for
appropriateness, effectiveness and adequacy by an operationally independent party, The Board is ultimately responsible for the
Risk Management Framework and oversees iis operation by management. In addition, directers and senlor executives are held
accountable for the parts of the Groug's operations they manage o control, conslstent with the Banking Executhve Accountability
Reglme (BEAR].

The Group applies a "Three Lines of Defence’ operating model in relation 1o the management af risk. The overarching principle of
the model Is that risk management capability must be embedded within the business to be effective, The role of each line is:

= First Line - Businesses own risks and obligatkons, and the controls and mitkgation strategies that help manage them

= Secand Lime - A functionally segregated Risk function develogs risk management frameworks, defines risk boundaries, provides
objective review and challenge regarcing the effectiveness of risk management within the first line businesses, and executes
specific sk management activitles where a functional segregation of duties and [ or specific sk capabfility ts required

= Third Line - An independent Intarnal Audit function reporting to the Board monitors the end-to-end effectiveness of risk
management and compliance with the Risk Management Framework.

Fuither risk managament Infarmation Tor the Graup is disclosed in the Corpevate Governance section al the Group's website
www,nab.cam.awfabout-us/torporate-governance,

Credit Risk
Crodit risk overview, management and control responsibilities

Cradit I any transactbon that creates an actual or potentlal obligation for a counier parly or a custemer to pay the Greup. Credit
risk 15 thee potential that a counterparty or customer will fall to maeet its obligations to the Group in accordande with agreed
terms. Bank lending activities account for most of the Croup's credit risk, hewever ather sources of cradit risk alen exist
throughout the activithes of the Growp, Thise activities include the banking book, the trading book, and other Anancial
instruments and loans (including, but not limited to, acteptances, placements, inter-bank rransactions, trade financing, foreign
exchange transactions, swaps, bonds and options), a5 well & in the extension of commitments and guarantess and the
seitlement of fransactions,

Thie Group structures the levels of credit risk it undertakes by ptacing limits on the amount of risk accepted in relation to existing
or potential counterparties or customers, grougs of related counterparties or groups of related customers, and to geographical
and industry segments. Such risks are monitored on an ongoing basis and are subject to annual or more freguent review.

In general, the Group does not take possession of collateral it holds as security or call on other oredit enhancemaents that would
fesult In recognition aof an aiset on the balance sheet,

Exposure to credit risk is managed through regular analysis of the abdlity of existing or potential counterparties, customers,
groups of related counterparties or groups of related customers 1o maet Interest and principal repayment obligations and by
changing lending limits where appropriate, Exposure to credit risk is also managed in part by obtaining collateral and corporate
and persondl guarantees,

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering into master netting arrangements with counterparties with
which it undertakes a significant volume of transactions. Master netting arrangements do not generally result in an offset of
balance sheet assets and liabilities, as transactions are usually settled on a gross basis. However, the credit rick assodated with
favourable contracts is reduced by a master netting arrangement to the extent that if any counterparty failed to meet its
obligations in accordance with agreed terms, all amounts with a counterparty are terminated and sattled on a nat basis.
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Enviranmental, Social and Governance [ESG) risks

Thie Group is exposed 1o B30 and other emerging risks. The Tollowing items are examples of how these risks may impact the

Group:

= |moreases in the Trequency and severity of dimatic evernts could Impact customers’ ability to service their loans or the value of
the collateral we hold to secure the loans.

= fction taken by governments, regulators and society mose generally, 1o transition 1o a low-carbon economy, cowld impact the
abllity of some customers to generate long-2rm returns In 3 sustainable way or lead to certain assets beling stranded in the
futwre,

= Fallure 1o comply with environmental and soclal legislation (emerging and current) may Impact customers” ability to generate
sustalnalle returns and service thelr loans,

= |f In future, customars don't hold appropriate levels of insurance for physical assets agatnst certain risks, this may impact the
velue the Group can recaver In the event of certaln natural disasters,

Thie Group considers these risss as part of the credit risk assessment and due diligence process before 4 customer 15 granted
credit and for new product development. The Groug alse manages its ial credit portfolio within established risk appetite and
limits, particularly for spectlic Industries of regions that are mone exposed 1o These types of risks. AS 31 30 September 2020, the
Group bolds a forward leoking adjustment in its credit impairment proavisions of 589 millborn [2019: 5180 millkon) reflecting the
patential impact of Australlan drought conditsons.

Maximum exposure to credit risk

For financlal astets recognised on the balance sheet, the maximum exposure to credit risk Is the carrying amount. In certain
clroumstances, there may be differences between the carrying amounts reported on the balance sheet and the amounts reported
in the tables below. Principally, these differences arlse in respect of financial assets that are subject to risks other than credit risk,
such as equity instruments which are primarily subject 1o market risk, or bank notas and coins.

For financlal guarantess granted, the maximum exposwne (o credit riss is e maximum amount that the Group would have (o
pay I the guarantees ane called upon, For irrevocable loan commitmants and other credit-ralated commitrents, the maximum
exposune 1o oredit risk 1s the full amount of committed fackites,

The tabie below shows the Group’s maximum exposure 10 credit risk for on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet posttions before
taking inio account any collateral held or other credit enhancements.

Group Company

2030 w010 20000 010
Footnote 4m sm Sm sm

Fimancial asiats o [ ]
Cash and liguid assets L] B3,022 54,454 52,158 53,361
D from other banks [t 52,351 32,130 48895 0,045
TiadEng nstruments [{4] 95851 9, B28 B6,250 89,552
Dedbt instruments i 40,355 4305 40,324 40,166
Dilhier Minancial assers (3] 1,860 7150 3,885 6,220
Hedging dervatives {cl 3,830 4,68y 2358 4,044
Gross lnans and advantes [e) SHE, 715 592,101 06, B0 R10,71E
[Dhae from customers on acceplances fel 1LAT7 2,480 1477 1,480
D droim controlled sntitls n - ] 177, B03 114, 7RE
Other assets i 5,285 G057 7,748 1o
etk CE el e
Cantingent labiities (] 20,626 23,811 19,707 22,B03
Credi-related commitments [g] AT3ESE  MGLGED 153,000 136,258
Tatal 194,282 1797 AT, TET 158,152
Tatal credit risk exposure 1,053,028 Lo18E5s  R,310337 1006863

{a) The balance of Cash and liguid assets that is exposed 10 credil rlsk B comprbed primarlly of reverse repurchase agresments
and securities borrowing agreements. These are collateralised with highly liquid securities and collateral 15 in excess of the
barrowed o loaned amount,
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{b] The balance of Due lram other banks that I3 exposed 1o cradit risk 1s comprised primarlly af securities Barfowdng sgreements
and reverse repurchase agraements, as well as balances held with contral supervisory banks and other interest earning assets,
Securitics boriowing agrecments and roverse repurchase ageeemants are collierallsed with highly Hguld secusties and the
collateral ks in excess of the borrowed or leaned ameunt

Balances held with central supervisory banks and other interest earming assets that are due from other banks are managed based
on the counterparty's creditwarthiness. The Group will utifise master netting arrangements where possible to reduce its
exposure to credit sk,

{c) At any ane time, the maximum exposure 1o credit risk from Trading instruments 3nd Hedging derivatives is limited 1o the
current fabr value of instruments that am favaurable to the Group less codlateral obtained. This credit risk i managed a part of
The averall lending limits with customars, 1ogethar with potential exposures Irom market movements,

Thie Group uses documentation including International Swaps and Derlvatives Association (BDA) Master Agreements to
document derivative activithes. Under 1508 Master Agreements, if a default of a counterparty ocours, all contracts with the
courterparty are terminated. They are then setiled on a net basls at market levels current at the time of default, The Group also
executes Credit Suppan Annexes in conjunction with ISD8 Master Agreements,

Credit risk from overthe-counter trading and hedging derivatives Is mitigated where possible through netting arrangements
whereby derivative assets and Habilithes with the same counterparty can be offset In certain clreemstances. Derlvatives that are
cleared through a central clearing cownterparty or an exchange have less credit risk than over-the-counter derivatives and are
subject to relevant netting and collateral agreements,

Collateral is obtained against derivative assets, depending on the creditworthiness of the counterparty and / o the nature of the
transaction,

{d} Debt instruments are generally comprised of government, semi-government, corporate and financial institution bonds, notes
and securities. The amount of collateral hetd against such instruments will depend on the counterparty and the nature af the
specific financlal instrument,

Thie Group may utiise credit default swaps, guarantees provided by central banks, other forms of cradit enhancements or
collateral to minimisa the Group's exposure to credit risk.

(e} Other financial assets, Loans and advances and Due from customers an acceplances malnly comprise general lending and
lime of crocit products. The distinction of classification reflects the type of lending product or is due 1o an accounting
designation, Thew lending products will generally have a significant level of collateralisation depending on the nature af The
product

Cither lending 1o non-retail customers may be provided on an unsecured basis or secured | partially or fully) by acceplable
coltateral defined in spectfic Group credit policy and business unit procedures, Coliateral ks generally comprised of business
assats, inventaries and in some cases personal assets of the borrower. The Group manages 15 expaosure 1o these produscts by
completing a credit evaluation to assess the customer’s character, industry, business model and capacity to meet their
commitments without distress, Collateral provides a secondary source of repayment for funds advanced in the event that a
customer cannof meet thelr contractual repayment obligations. For amounts due from customers on acceptances the Group
generally has recourse 1o guarantees, underlying inventorias or other assets in the event of default which significantly mitigates
the credit risk assoclated with accepting the customer's credit facility with a third party.

Housing loans are secured against residential property as collateral and, where applicable, Lenders Mortgage Insurance (LMI) &
obtained by the Group (mostly in Australia) 1o cover any shortfall in outstanding loan principal and accrued intefest, LM is
generaly abtained for residential mortgages with a Loan to Valuation Ratio (LVR) in excess of Bo¥%, The financial effect of these
measured |3 that mmalning credit risk on residential mortgage loans i minimal, Dther retall lending products ane mastly
unsecured (e.g, credit card cutstandings and other personal lending).

{f) The balance of Other assets which 15 exposed to credit risk ingludes securities sold not delivered, Interest recelvable accruals
and other recelvables. Interest recelvable accruals are subject to the same collateral a5 the underlying borrowings. Other
recehvables will mostly be unsecured. There ane typlcally no collateral ar other credit enhancements cbitained in respect of
amaunts Due fram controlled entities.

lg) Contingent Habilities and credit-related commitments are comprised mainly of guarantees to customers, standby or
documentary letters of credit, performance related contingencies and binding credit commitments. The Group will typically have
recourse bo specific assets pledged as collateral in the event of a default by a party for which the Group has guaranteed its
obligations to a third party and therefore t2nd to carry the same credit risk as loans.

138 Matlonal Australia Bank

390/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

With respect b Credit fisk on commitiments 1o extend ceedit, the Group 15 potentislly exposed to loss of an aimbunl egual Lo the
total ursed commitments, However, the likely amount of loss is generally less Bean the tofal unused commitments, as mest
commitmants [ extend credit afe contbhgent upon Customers malrtaining spedific credit standarnds,

Thie Group rmoniiors the term 1o maturily of credit commitments because, n |:||:'|Ir_'r.:||_. |ur||=||:-r teErm commitments have a greater
degree of credit risk than shorter term commbtments,

Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

Thie tabies below illustrate the amounis of Anancal Insiruments that have been offsed on ibe balance sheet and also those
amounts that ame subject o enforceable master netting arrargements o similar agreemints [ie. offsetting sgreements and any
relatied Tinancial collitaral), Thir tablis exclude Tinancial instrgmenis nol :\.u[.lii:u Lo Llll"sl_-l,llr:lq arrangermerds and thal are ariky
subject to collateral arrangements (g, loars and advances),

Thie "Net amounts' presented In the tables are not intended to represent the Group’s actusl exposure to credit risk, as the Group
will utllise a wide range of strategies to mitigate credit risk In additien 1o netting and collateral arangements,

Thie amounts recognised on the balance sheet are presented in the Total balance sheet amount’ calumn in the table below, and
comprise the sim of the "Net amount reported on balandée sheet’ and "Amounts not subject bo enforceable nietting
arrangements’,

=Rt
Subject 1o enforceable netting arrangements Amaunts not
Amaunts offset on balance sheet Amounts not offset on balance sheet subject ta Total
Met amount enforceable balance
Grods  Amount reported on Financial  Mon-cash Cath Net netting  shest
Ao offset  balance sheet Instruments  collateral  collateral  Amount  arrangements amount
Group gmosm Mo sm sm  sm sm smo gm
Dethvative Mnanclal assets 111,672 [B3.311) 28,361 (12,372) (454} {5.180) 10361 6383 34,744
Rewerse reparchase
AGrELmEents 8058 1373 84,327 - [84.327) - . - B4327
Total assets 200,730 [97.043) 113,688 (22,372  [R4.786)  (s160) 10364 G3BY 139,071
Drerivative fineancial
ltabilites f111,868) 83311 [28.557) 11,372 205 B,136 [7.150) [3,715) [33,376)
Repuichase agreements (ro.6a7) 13731 [56,916) . 56,916 - = = [56,916)
Tatal labilities {182,515} 7042 (85.473) 12,372 57,825 8,136 I7.250) [3,715] (85,182)
Campany
Dertvative finznclal assets 100,267 [71.796) a7 (14,318 lasa)  (a722)  Bam 5743 34314
Bovorse repurchat e
agrepments 87,434  [13.731) 23,403 - [83.403) = - - Biam
Total sssets 74 (85,5270 miE (uaB)  [B3ded)  (e7ad) Bam 5743 117,617
Derivative Bnanclal
liabilities {103,475) 71,798 [33,674) 14,318 205 7411 [3.041) [3,432]) [35171)
Repurchase agreements (Bag92) 13,731 (%14 - 56,261 - - - [sk.261)
Total liabilithes {173,467}  B5.527 (87.540) 14,318 57,170 7411 [5.041) l3.492] [93.432)
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g
‘Subject to enforceable netting arrangements Amounls not
Amaunts offset on balance sheet Amounts not offset on balance sheet subject to Total
- Het ameount ) ) enforceable balancoe
Gross  Amownt reported on Financial — Mon-cash Cash Net netting  sheet
ATy offset  balance sheet Instruments collateral coflateral  Amount  arrangements Smount
Graup sm sm sm 4m sm sm &m im sm
Dresffvative fnanclal assets 102,517  (69.497) 33,020 (21,067 (B3} |5.582h 778 7314 40,234
Rpveng nepurchane
AT T8 [12,383) 64.&3-; . (64, B09) ) . . G, oy
Tot#l assets 179,670 [(Bi.B50) a7,529 121,067 [B5.a2z) |55E20 5778 7,214 205,043
Derivative financial
HNabilities (io3624)  Bu497 {3412 41,067 4 9,819 (FR-10] (9,228 (38355)
Repurcnase agreements |63,004] 12,353 150,745) - 50,745 - - = {50, 745)
Total Habikities {166,723) B1,5850 (84873 21067 51,058 F.H19 | 25580 (4,228} (B&.101)
Company
Dertvative financlal assats 2,772 (590985 32,787 |21, 3641 [baz) 5172k & B3k Bara 39,066
Bt popmirchaa e
agropments FhEOR (12,353} 53,755 « (R4, 255) . g, 255
Tatal assets 169380 [12.338) 47,042 21,3641 [ BRE) 5272k T 6278 103921
Derivative Rnancial
Taksilinles |a7.230) 50,085 137.345) 21,364 353 B4 [6,B05) (3.630) (40.B24)
Regurchase agreements (2985 12353 150.632) a 50632 * : - {50632
Total Habifities |¥50,215) 72,338 1E7.8771 21,354 50,984 B.724 [6,Bos) [3,630] (31,515)
{1] Comg e | ian Por devivative Nrandal asseis and derbvachee Rnanclal Habithies has been reatated 1o reflecs cemmin tmansactens wibject io snfersable
netting anangements,

Derivative financial assets and liabilities

Derrvative amaunts will only be offset an the balance sheet whene the Group has a legally enforceable right of offset in all
clreumstances and these 15 an Intention to settle the asset and Bability on a net basks, of 1o reallse thee asset and settle the Hability
simultaneousty, The Growp has applied offseting o cerain centrally cleared dervatives and their associated collateral amounts
which were deermed to satksly the AASE 132 Financiol Instruments: Preseatarion requirements.

Reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements

Reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements will typically be subject to Global Master Repurchase Agreements or similar
agreements whereby all outstanding transactions with the same counterparty can only be offset and closed out upon a default
or imsolvency event. In some instances, the agreement provides the Group with 2 kegally enforceable right of offset in all
circumstances. In such a case and whare there is an intention to setile the asset and llakility on 2 net basis, or 10 realise the asset
and settle the liabitity simultanecusly, the amounts with that counterparty will be offset on the balance sheet,

‘Where the Group has a right of offset on default or Inselvency only, the related non-cash collateral amounts comprise highly
liguid securities, either obtained or pledged, which can be realised in the event of a default or insobvency by one of the
counterparties. The value of such securities obtalned or pledged must at leas: equate to the value of the exposure 1o the
counterparty, therefore the net exposure is considered to be nil.

Credit risk exposure by risk grade

Thie following tables show the credit quality of gross credit risk exposures to which the expected credit loss model is applied, for
bath recognised and urrecognised Ananclal adets, based an the fallowing rik grades:

= Senior investrnent grade; b-'ﬂaﬂhl corresponds with Standard & Poor ratings of AAA 10 A- [inernal rating 1 ta 5)

* |mvestment grade: broadly corresponds with Standard & Pood's ratings of BBR+ 16 BAB- [intarnal rating & 1o 11)

= Sub-investiment grade; broadly corresponds with Standard & Poor's ratings of AR+ {internal mting 12 1o 23

s Dwlaiilt; broadly cosrespands with Standard & Paor's rating of O [intarnal rating 98 and 99)

Notional stage allocations (Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3) for gross credit risk exposures incorporate the impact of forwand
lzaking stress applied in the expected credtt loss mode], including potential COVID-19 impacts. Refer Accounting Policy section of
Nate 17 Provisions for credit impatrment on loans at amartised cost for further infarmation.
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

2020 019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Group 5m m Sm m &m m sm sm
On halanee theet et . )
Gross loans and adwances
Sariod Investment grade 116,500 100,489 2,680 116 119,279 100,785
Irwestment grade 220,315 254,768 27,491 Boh 247,806 261,719
Sub-kvestment grade 87830 130339 123,699 50,372 - 1,518 2mEn
Dedaul - - 1,548 1,862 8,163 T.114 FLEE] 8,976
Totad gross loans and advances ns;'.rzs 485 576 :.55,!13 oo411 8,163 7.114 SER 715 593,100
Other inanial assets’™
Lonios inestment grade 40,352  I0kod E] ‘ 40,355 9,600
Irsestment grade 203 gay 278 108 481 1,302
Sub-Envestment geade 33 ] i 1,016 04 1,595
Default - - - 2 B 2 B
Tatal other inancial assets 40,788 41,563 1,842 1,134 2 B 41,833 42,585
Tatal on balance sheet assets 65513 517139 ag6E6 100,535 8,165 1132 G547 634796
O balanoe sheel cormemitments
Senior Inestment grade 71,854 8152 5,007 433 T6, 501 BH,B2G
Irvestment Qrade 55,675 66,644 16,991 2972 72,666 60,616
Sab-enweitment grade 16,583 13,624 27,433 17367 g 44,016 40,591
Dedauls - - 211 192 AER 357 693 555
Tatal off balance sheet commitments. 144,152 158460 49,842 10954 AER 67 1s43f3 179,70
§1] Oubser Framdial 243008 repoete dabl WnEiumeri s and dECRpLARDEE

Stage 1 Stage 2 Sage 3 Taotal

2020 FLi T 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Comgpany 5m m sm sm sl'l m m $m
O balamte sheel riets
Gross loans and advances
Zaniod invesiment grade 91,162 TEgh1 2,668 xak 93,230 74,257
Irvestmant grade 195971 231,572 26,663 4,893 . 222,634  2Eh4E5
Sub-bnvestment grade 65560 111,160 115,673 75,480 - - 181,242 186,658
Defauly = 1,043 1,800 T.154 G070 0,097 1938
Total gross loans and advances jsz,m 421,702 :lﬂ,a'qr B2,537 r:lsq Go7g 5:6,!!3 510,318
Oiher linandal assets™
Lomios inwestment grade 40,321 35,651 3 40,324 ¥9,651
Irwestment grade 203 oy 278 108 - aB1 1,102
Lub-bnvestment geade 33 ] i 1,016 s CHEY 1,505
Defaull - - 2 B 2 E
Tatal other Ainandial astets 20757 4L 1,082 1,124 ] 8 41801 43556
Total on balance sheet assets 393859 463236 147,980 53661 7.156 G087 GABEBO4 552574
Ol balance sheet comavliments
Semior imvestment grade 66,559 G604 5,007 &0k 71,606 63,300
lisesiment g ade A7,935 Boo17 16,540 2,168 64,465 62,185
SubeEnvestmint gade 10,311 19,171 FintE 14,167 a 36,144 3,940
Default - - 210 193 T2 134 582 527
Tatal off balance sheet commitments. 128,835 143888 ﬂ.!ﬂﬂ 16,934 iﬂ 134 172,197 150,152

1] Other Francial assets represerl deli nstiuments and scceplantes
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Concentration of expasure

Concentration of credit rsk exists when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar activities, or operate in the same
geographical aréas or industry sections and have similar econcmic characteristics so that their ability o meet contractual
obligations is similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions.

The diversification and size of the Group is such that its lending is widely spread both geographically and in terms of the types of
industries it sarves.

Indusiry concentration of Hnancdial assets

Contingent
Habilities and
Het loans and Othaer finandal credit-related
advances™ assety commitments Tatal
2020 2019 2020 20197 2020 w019~ 2020 w019

&m sm sm sm sm sm sm Sm
Graup ] 1
Accommodatizn snd hospitality 7.764 1o &7 160 1,304 1,339 5,135 070
igriculture, forestry, fishing & mining 43963  dao02 385 417 11371 10,704 54,619 53,213
Busbness sorvicis and propedty sorvicis 13 643 13.1%7 A4z ia1 B 740 B 205 15,354 15,647
Commerciad property 63,238 65094 653 1,220 12588 11012 76,4569 1E626
Canstructian 4,37 4576 = L 5644 E,031 2,971 g,608
Firancial & Insurance JiBag 30852 59,678 19420 44283 30.0Er 135TEE 110254
Government & public authorities 2,067 1.497% »/YIT 13577 1,565 1,180 25,610 27133
Manulacturing 1,030 11535 z a5 773 1,008 18,783  1B500
Pervonal 7102 2453 " v 14,977 14,633 2,079 24,085
Residenital mortgages 340504 143056 6,923 8.500 55717 53541 403,244 404837
Retadl and wholesale trade 17476 1B, 721 a0 126 11,794 557 5,060 20,504
Transport and slorage 16,675 16046 1 1 EBon 5221 23477 21,268
Ui tes B.990 Ebo7 148 4,654 4,415 13,792 13,022
Other 0,393 0,353 196 7 5241 4,281 9,730 20461
Tatal SBESEY 504067 94183 J4E2s 194282 175,701 BJS000 EaGETE
Campaiy
Accommaodation and hosplealiny 6,638 T.134 &7 160 1,132 1,087 7.837 R3B1
Agriculture, foredny fuhing & mining 18,B14 36,036 385 417 5,158 B 787 38357 36130
Business services and property services 1,38 11802 az 191 B06g LETS 17400 17568
Cammerchil propey GEBER  cEORE 653 1,20 10,60 0,075 66 g1 BB 3By
Constructian 3,384 1,356 - 1 47332 4,286 8,106 7686
Financial & imurance 29,751 10,137 56,233 16,321 42800  3EEco 12BBEE  to4,300
Government & public authordtios 1,898 1812 5760 134T q05 £13 2E,779 26,303
Marwlacturing B,183 B472 2z 25 5623 4,910 13,834 13407
Paronal BATS 8204 - 13415 12,670 18,550 20.2TL
Resideriial mortgages 97,022 301,960 6,893 8,677 52028 46721 355943 35050
FRetall and wholesale trade 14,306 18357 L] 26 5821 8,005 24,317 24,608
Triensgeart and storage 14,743 14106 1 1 5671 1,534 0,415 LB 61
il e 8,013 1703 148 - 4015 3797 12,150 11,500
Oiihesr B 17811 196 287 7636 7,922 26124 26000
Total 04,476  L11404 g0696 1,704 172,797 144,145 767,669 144,064

[1] Mt loand and sdvanged ncidei laani @ Talr value,
£2) Other francial assets represers des fromm other banks, debd inasgruments and aooepiances.
{3] Comparative infarmation ks been reslated bo afign 1o the presserdation = the oarrent period 1o neflect rewiied indsiiry categarie.
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Geagraphic concentration of financial assets

Australia New Irealand Cither International
2020 2009 2020 2019 2020 2019
sm sm im Smi 5m Sm

Group ;
Cash and liquid assats 20,330 L HEH BOE 153 42,397 48,393
Due from other banks 24,545 18,150 1.397 1026 28,300 10,954
Trading insgrumonts 73831 Ta. L0 13,572 11,343 9,448 q,027
Dbt Instruments 30,466 30,946 & ' 9,680 0,250
Oiher financlal assets 3,552 L0595 3,308 2015 = -
Hisdu Iy dess vatives 3,526 4,638 - 1 a
Laans and advance 485,583 450,358 7o, 167 5,400 17,025 17,960
Due lrom customens on acceplanies 1477 2490 - - -
Cher asiptt 7, ThE B.189 1,664 1607 1,187 1,142
Tatal Bag,578 Bq5.372 100,317 ar576 108,059 96,735
Campadny
Canh and liquid aisets 20,223 5610 - 42,135 48,122
Due from other banks 24,635 18,142 2 " 14,260 10,507
Trading instruments 76, 740 80,319 - 9,510 9,233
Dt Irsiruiments 30,466 30,946 - . 9,858 9,220
Oher Bnancial assets 2,553 4,868 = 1,333 1,461
Hedging derivatives 1,584 LosA - - 4
Loans andl advancons 484,715 £Ha,101 = 16,627 17426
Duie from customears on acceprances 1477 180 - - - .
Oiher assets 7591 7530 - 1,157 LEH
Tokal 651,363 643,503 = - 102,584 97,300
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Market Risk
Market risk overview and management

Markat risk primartly stems from the Group's trading and balance sheet management activities, the impact of changes and
correlation between intarest rates, foreign exchange rates, credit spreads and volatility in bond, commodity or equity pricas,

Market risk Is represented by the below two categories:

Traded Market Risk Men-Traded Market Risk

Traded Market Risk b the potential for gaing or [osses 1o arise fram “The Group has exposure 1o non-iraded market risi primarily Irerss

tradding activiries undertaken by the Groupas a resll of movements in  Rate Risk in the Banking Boak {IRRRB), IRRER s the risk that the Groups

wrarket prices. The trading artvities of the Group are principally carried  earmings of economic value will he affected or reduced by changes in
ot by Carparate and Inaitutiona) BEanking Imtereat mes, The sounces of IRREE are as fndlows:

« Repricing risk, arking fram changes io the overall l=vel of Inenest
rates and inherent mismatches in the repricing serm of banking
book (tems.

= ield curve risk, antsing from a change in the relative level of nterest
rates for different tenors and changes in the slope or shaps of the
el curve.

= Bashs risk, arlsing from differences between the actual and expected
Miterest margins on banking book tems over the implisd cost of
funds of these ems.

* Optionality risk, artsing from the existence of stand-alone or
embedded options In barking book Rems, to the extent that the
potential for ihose losses b not incuded in the shove sk

Irading activities represent dealings that encompass both active
management of market risk and wppaeting client sales businesies. The
typed of market risk artiing from these sctivitles include interest rate,
Toreign exchange, commadity, equity price, credit spread and valatiliy
sk

Measurement of market risk

The Group primarily manages and controls market risk wsing Value at Bisk (VaR}, which 15 a standard measure used throughout
the industry, Val gawges the Group’s possible loss for the helding period based on historical market movements. VaR is
measured at a 99% confidence interval. This means that there 1s a 99% chance that the loss will mot exceed the Va®t estimate
during the holding peried.

Thie Group emiploys other risk measures 1o supplament VaR, with appropriate limits to manage and control risks, and
communicate the specific nature of market exposures to management, the Board Risk & Complance Committes and ultimately
the Board. These supplementary measures include stress testing, loss, position and sensitivity limits,

Traded Market Risk

Thie VaR methodology invalves multiple revaluations of the trading books using 550 days of historcal pricing shifts. The pricing
data is mlled daily.

Thie use of VaR methedology has limitations, which include:

* The historlcal data used to caloulate VaR Is not always an appropriate proxy for current market conditbons. I market volatiity
or cormelation conditians change significantly, losses may occur more frequently and to a greater magnitude than the Vak
MIEASUNE SLQests,

= \aR methodology assumes that positiens are beld for one day and may underestimate losses on positions. that cannot be
hediged or reversed inside thal timerame.

= WaR is calculated on positions ai the close of each trading day, and does not measure risk on intra-day positicons,

= Wak does not describe the directional bias or size of the pesitions generating the risk,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Liguidity risk and funding mix
Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its financial obligations as they fall dus. These obligations includs the
repayment of deposits on demand or at their contractual maturity, the repayment of wholesale borrowings and loan capital as
they mature and the payment of interest on borrowings.

Thiese risks are goserred by the Group's funding and liguidity risk appetite wivich is set by the Board, Group Tredsary is
responsible for the mansgement of these risks, Dbjective review and challenge of the effectiveness of risk management b
provided by Groug Balance Sheet and Liguidity Risk Management with oversight by the Group Asset and Lisbility Committee, The
Board has ihe uliimate rewponsibility o mositon and seview the adequacy of the Growp's Tunding and lguidity risk management
Travmeweork and the Group's compliance with risk appetite.

K.e:f principles adopted |n the Groups approach to managing lguldity risk include:
= Monltering the Groap's liquidity positics on a dally basks, using @ combination of contraciual and behaviousal modelling of
balance sheet and cash Mow Information,

= Malntaining a high quality liquid asset portfolio which supports intra-day operations and may be sold in times of market
slrass,

= Qperating a prudent funding strategy which ensures appropriate diversification and Hmits maturity concentrations, The Group
underiakes a conservative approach by imposing internal Hmits that are In additbon to regulatory requirements.

= Maintaining a contingent funding plan destgned to respond to the event of an accelerated outflow of funds from the Group.

= Requiring the Group 1o have the ability to meet a range of survival horizon scenarios, Including name-spacific and general
liquidity stress scenarios,

The liguid asset portfolic held as part of these principles is well diversified by currency, tenor, counterparty and product type. The
compasitian of the panfolio includes cash, government and Righly rated Invvestiment grade paper, The market value of total on
balance sheet liguid assers held at 30 September 2020 was 5170,141 milllen {2019: 5129578 milllon). In addition, the Group
hialds internal RMBS 38 3 source of contingent lguedity, As at 30 Seplamber 2020, the amaunt of unescumbened nternal RMBS
after habrcuts held was 581,617 mitllon {2019 550,170 million].

Funding mix

Thie Group's funding is comprised of a mix of deposits, term wholesale funding, short-term wholesale funding and squity. The
Group manages this within risk appetite settings 1o ensure suitable funding of its asset base and to enable it to respond to
changing markat conditions and regulatory requirements.

Thie Group malnialns a sirong foous on siable deposits both from a growih and gualily perspecthe and coniinues 1o source
deposits as a key funding source for funded assets,

The Group supplements deposit-raising via its term funding programmes, ralsing $15.010 million of term wholesale funding in
the 2020 financia year {2019: 526,231 milllon) at a welghted average maturity of approximately 6.7 years to first call (2019: 5.7
years), In addition, during the 2020 financial year, the Croup continued to atcess International and domestic shan-term
whoiesale markets.

©n 19 March 2020, the RBA announced the establishment of & collateralised TFF for the Australian banking system o supgort
ADIs in providing cradil inta thie economy. The TFF provides access (o threeyear funding supporting ongoing lending to the
Growp's customers and reducing whalesale funding refinancing risks, Changes 1o extend and indrease the TFF wene annaunged
of 1 September 2020, with 3 further change 1o the cost af the facliity announced an 3 November 2020, Drawdowng on of belore
3 Mewvember 2020 incurred a fxed cost of 0.25% per annum and drawdowns made from & November 2020 Incur a fixed cost of
0.20% per anrurm, MAB'S total TFF available In September 2020 was 525412 million with 514,270 millian having Been dravwn
down,

In addition, durlng the 2020 financial year, the Growp continued to access Internatlonal and domestic sham-term whalesala
markets,

GCiven the uncertaln outlook resulting from COVID-14, the Group took a number of proactive steps during the year ended
September 2020 to balster i1s caphtal. These actlons are intended to provide sufficlent capacity to allow the Group to continue to
support customers through the challenges presented by COVID-19, as well as manage through a range of possihle scenarios
including a prolonged and severe economic downturn. In combination, the actions outlined below added 98 bps to the Group's
CET1 ratio:

= A fully underwrittan Institutional Share Placement ratsing $3.0 billion.

= A non-underritten Share Purchase Plan ratsing %1.25 billion.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Contractual maturity of assets and labilities

The followdng tables show an analysis of contractual maturities of asse1s and labilites a1 the reporting date. The Group expects
that certain assets and Habilities will be recovered or settied at maturities which are different to thelr contractual maturities,
including deposits where the Growp expects as part of normal banking operations that a large preportion of these balances will
roll over.

Less tham 12 months  Greater than 12 months Mo spedtic maturity Total
2020 2019 2020 019 2020 2019 020 2019
sm sm sm sm sm sm Sm sm

Group
st
Cash and liquid assets 64,388 55457 - . 4 54,388 S5,457
Duie lrom other banks 51,661 31,505 0 pr - . 51,351 32,130
Tradiing instrumants 10,640 4,536 54,254 50,364 30,917 36,528 95,851 o528
Dbt Instruments 7321 7,590 33,034 32,615 - - #0,355 40,205
Other fanclal assely 2,313 3,513 1,547 3,065 a 228 3,560 7,110
Loans and adwances 116,150 115580 460,076 65, 186 5,258 6774 582 485 557,740
Duie from customers. o0 actoptangos 1,477 400 . . 1,477 2,450
All other assets 10,806 11,434 2,891 1,467 12,101 10,254 25,798 5,355
Total assets IBLTEE 23H214 E£63.532 LA L] 48,277 ELTEa IEE,EEE 7,824
Liabilities ]
e 1o ather banks 36,247 14,373 14,309 - 50,556 34,3713
Trading instruments - - 300021 34.318 o021 14,318
Oiher fnandal Habilisles 8,035 9,38 20,936 33,847 - 108 249,571 313,283
Depasits and athes bosrawings 540,321 517,030 5855 5055 - - 546,176 512085
Bands, notes and subordinated debt 24,838 275 104,546 113,583 o - 136,384 143,258
DOithar deba fssues - - - - B,151 6.482 6,191 B,482
Al other liabibities &,7a3 11,006 3,047 804 4,223 921 15,573 17,821
Total llabifties 615,184  BooG1r 145,693 145,799 40435 aalxe BOSIFE J9lAm
Net (liabilities) [ azets (354,388} 362 608} 407,839 00, 347 7842 B955 51,293 55,504
Company
AssEls
Canh and liquid aisets 63,555 LA ELE . . 63,558 o811
Due drom other bards 48,205 28,824 G50 FFi3 - - 46,805 9,049
Taadbfi IRstruments 8,421 6,842 48,500 46,720 EER ] 15,950 BB, 150 Bo,552
Debt Instrumenss 7320 15 33,004 32,536 : ; #0324 0,166
Dnher Fnancial aseers 1371 2,358 2,644 3,971 . 3,585 6,220
Loans and advanoes 56,341 Q4572 400,575 A05.938 d.arh Lo 501,382 06527
Due from customers an acieplanded 1477 3,400 - - 1,477 2,450
Ml other assels 6,088 0,360 1,050 2,836 190,181 125146 201,338 140,342
Tatal assets M3E . 07,07 7442 490,785  MEo46  1G0AS]  OA),0BE BG036RE
S aado] i 2
Due 10 athor barks 33,358 32,552 14,270 - 47,628 32,552
Trading Instruments + = * 33.450 37045 33450 37945
Other fnancial Habilizies 437 577 BaTa 7,865 . 108 Ba11 B.550
Depasits and other barrowings 481,851 460041 2,647 2,88x - 424,338 453026
Bandk, notes and subordinated debt B0 10274 95,477 108,325 . 1W,297 117,599
Oiher debt fisues - - E, 151 6482 6,191 B4
All ather lisbilities 7.850 4,T1E 2401 L 74T 184,340 110608 191,609 131,923
Total labilitles 548,185  Lipaha 123,269 130,872 220,990 164143 Bgz 424 Binady
Net (llabilities) { asssts {314,487} 325735 364373 3TLALL 1.956 5710 54642 51880
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Falr value 15 thee price that would be recebved 1o sell an aseet of pald 1o trarsdera labillty in an enderly transaction between
market participams at the measurement date. Whene the classification of a financial asset or ability results in it being measured
at fadr value, wherever possible, the falr value |5 determined by reference 1o the quated bld or offer price In the most
acvantagecas active market to which the Group has Immediate access. An adjusiment for credit risk (CvA] s also Incorporated
1nta thee falr valse as appropriate as well a5 an adjustmient for funding costs (FVA) related 1o uncollateralised over-the-countess
dertvatives. The falr value measurement technigue of each class of Instrument Is described below.

Instrument Fair value measurement technique

Loans and advances Ihe fair value of lnans and advances that are priced based on a variable rate with no contractual
repricing tenor is- assumed to equate to the carmying value. The fair vablue of all other loans and
advances is caloulated using discounted cash flow models based on the maturity of the loans and
advances. The discount rates applied are based on interast rates at reporting date for similar types of
loans and advanices, if the loans and advances were performing at reporting date.

Deposits and other Tha fair value of deposits and ather borrowings that are nondntorest-Dearing, a2 call or at a fixed rate

borrowings that reprice within six months of reporting date, Is assumed to equate to the carrying value. The fair
value of other ceposits and other Borrowings is calculated using discounted cash flow models based
on the depoiit type and maturkiy.

Bonds, notes and The fair values of bonds, notes and subordinated debt and other debt issues are calculated based ona
subordinated debt and  discounted cash flow model wsing a yield curve appropriate to the remaining maturity of the
other debt issues instruments and appropriate credit spreads, or in some instances are caloulated based on market

queated prices when there & sufficient Hauidity in the market.

Trading and hedging The fair values of trading and hedging derivative assets and llabilities are obtained from quoted

derlvatives closing market prices at reporting date, discounted cash flow models or eption pricing models as
appropriate,

"I'r;di'rlg i'lﬂ.n.i'mn'l.'l The i'alt '.lahe's. aftl;ié:ﬂm'; 5|:¢ur1i,‘be-s and déhl 1rtstruménl'.5 at falr"uall.le' thmugﬁ 'uther cwﬁpr'ehershre'

and debt instruments Income are based on quoted closing market prices at reporting date. Where securities are unlisted and
quoted market prices are not avaflable, the Group obtains the fair value by means of discounted cash
flowws and other valuation technigues that are commonly used by market participants, These
techmigues address factors such as Interest rates, credit risk and liquidity.

Equity Instruments The fair value of equity Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income bs estimated on
the basis of the actual and forecasted inanckal position and resulls of the underlying assets or net
assats Laking Inte consideration thelr risk profile.

Other financial assets.  The fafr values of other financial assets and Babilities are based on quoted closing markat prices and

and liabilities data or valuation techniques, appropriate to the nature and type of the underlying instrument.

The carrying amounts of cash and lguid assets, due from and 10 other banks, dus from customers on acceptances, other assets,
other Habilities and amounts due from and to controlled entities, approximate their fair valoe as they are short4erm in nature or
are recelvable or payable on demand. Guarantees, letters of credii. performance related contingencies and credit related
commitments are generally not sold or traded and estimated fair values are nol readily ascertainable, The fair value of these
items are not calculated, as very few of the cemmitments extending beyand six months would comntit the Group 1o a
predetermined rate of interest, and the fees amtaching to these commitments are the same as those currently charged for simiar
arrangements,

Fadr value for a net open position that 15 a financial labiliy quoted in an active market is the curnent offer price; and for a
financtal asset the bid price, multiphied by the number of units of the instrument held or 1ssued.

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are deemed to have accurred at the beginning of the reporting period in
which the transfer cocurs.

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

A significant portbon of financial instruments are carrfed on the balance sheat at fair value.

Whizre 0o active market exists for o particular asset of liability, the Croup uses 3 valuation technigue to arrive at the fair value,
Including the use of ransaction prices obtained In recent arm's length transactions, discounted cash flow analysts, option pricing

Anmeal Financlal Report 2020 149
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

modets and other valuation techniques, based on market conditions and risks existing at reporting date. In doing so, fair valus is
estimated using a valuation technigue that makes maximum wse of observable market inputs and places minimal rellance upon
entity-spodfic inputs.

Thi best evidence of the fair value of a financlal instrumeant at Initial ecognition fs the transaction price (.o, the falr value of tha
consideration given or mcetved) unless the Tair value of that instrument is evidenced by comparison with other obse rvable
currant market transactions in the same instrument (1Le. without modification of repackaging) or based on a valuation techilgue
whesa vartables include only data from observabile markets, When such evidence exists, the Group recognises the difference
betwesn the transaction price and the fabr valus in profit o loes on Inital recognition {1.e. on day one).

Fair walue hlerarchy

Thiie Ll Un this Fale walue Merarchy wathin which a falr value measurement ks cotegorised 18 dotarmilned an the basks of th

lorwst level bnput that 1s significant ta the falr value measurement in 185 entioety. The falr value Merarchy is as follows;

* Level 1 - Hinancal instruments that have bearn valued by ieference 1o unadjusted quated prices for ideatical inancial assets or
financial Babilities in active markets. Financial instruments included wn this category are Commonwealth of Australia and New
fealand government bonds, and spot and exchangs traded dervatives.

* Level I - Financlal instruments that have been valued throwgh valuation techniques incorperating inputs other than guoted
prices within Level 1 that are observable for the financial asset or financial llabllity, elther directly (as prices) of indirectly
[derived from prices), Financial instruments Included in this category are averthe-counter trading and hedging derivatives,
semi-government bonds, financtal institution and corporate bonds, mongage-backed securities, loans measured at fakr value,
and 1ssugd bonds, notes and subordinated debt measured at falr value,

s Level 1 - Financial Instrumants that have been valued throwgh valuation technlgues incorporating Inputs that are not based on
chservable market data, Unobservable inputs are those not readily avallable in an active market due to marked (Hiquidity or
complexity of the product. Financlal instruments included in this category are bespoke trading derivatives, trading derivatives
where the credit valuation adjustment is considered unobservable and significant 1o the valuation, and certain asset-backed
securitias valued wsing unobserable inputs.

Transfers into and out of Level 3 take place when there are changes to the inputs in the valuation technigue. Where inputs are no
lenger abservable the fair value measurement is transferred into Level 3. Conversely, a measurement is transferred out of Level 3
when inputs become observable.

The Croups exposure 1o falr value measuroments based in full or In part on unobsenable inputs is restricted 1o a small number
af financial instruments, which comprise an inssgnificant compenent of the portfolios in which they belong. A5 such, a thange in
the assumption used to value the Instruments as at 30 September 2020 attribatable 1o reascnably possible altarnatives would not
have a material affect.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value of financial instruments, carried al amortised cost

Thie Anandlal assets and financial Dabilities Usted in the table Below are carred at amortised cost. Wiklile this 15 the valie a1 which
the Group expects the assets to be realised and the iablities to be settled, the 1able below includes their fair values as al

30 Sepromber
2010 015
Carrying Falr  Carrying Fair
value Lewel:l Lewel2 Levels  Value value Levell Levelz Levels Value
sm sm sm sm sm 4m &m m sm sm
Graup
Fimancial assots
Loans and adwanoes 582,485 - 4,506 579,047 S5B3553 GV M0 6O07E 5E3436 550514
Fimancial labilities
Depontls and otfier borrowdngs 546,176 = G4h830 = GaB B30 E33,080 503 404 LEFRCT
Bands, notes and subtordinated debr 126,384 514 128,297 = 1aBBIL 148258 755 137950 - 145,805
Diher debt foiues B, 151 5,136 1,128 - 6,364 6,482 5,714 Ef . b, TH2
Campany
Fimanclal assets
Loans and adwances 501,342 = 2,528 459,861 GSoX, 385 06,527 1.324 504844 508,268
Fimancial lfabilities
Depasiis and oiher borrowings 484,338 - 484237 = qhaa37 463006 463,256 463,256
Bom®, notes and subiordinaled debn 120,257 = 122,764 = 122 264 137,595 7327 132,293 159,620
Orther _-?el:-: Iseapes B1g1 5236 1,128 - 6,354 6..18_:_5_.:' 4 Exa_—ﬁlt_f
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurements recognised on the balance sheet

030 w015
Levelr Lewelz Lewel3 Tatal Lewel 1 Level 2 Level3 Tatal
§m $m sm sm §m $m §m sm

Group
Fimancial assets
Tradbng instruments 42,075 53,668 108 g5 851 6,776 9,975 T ab, 528
st Inmsirumenics 305 36417 7ig 40,555 q, 3o L ] 475 40, 308,
Onher financal assets - 3860 - 3,860 1110 - (Ah
Hedging derivatives = 3830 - 3,830 4,684 4,685
irwestments relating to e nauanoe Business - 100 - 100 101 101
Erpuity tnstruments’ - . 116 116 a o
Totad Hnancial assets measured at faks value 45,284 O7.EBS 043 144,113 0,082 108,395 [ 1 148,024
Fimancial liabilities
Trmding Instruments - 29,931 EB 30,021 - 34,262 56 34,31E
Dithar Ainancial labilised 1,37t 28.Eoa - 0871 1340 22,034 131,283
Hesdging derivatives = 2,255 - 2,255 - 4037 - 4,037
Total Financlal Babibithes measured at falr value 1,375 BagRd 28 63,247 1,345 70,333 (4= 71,638
Company
Fimancial assets
Trading instruments 36,365 49,777 108 86,250 14,466 o5 004 7 B, 503
Dbt Instruments 3209 36,396 719 40,324 1,206 6482 479 A0, 166
Dhhher Bnancial aswety - 3,B8y - 3,88% 6,25 6,220
Hedgireg derivatives - 2888 - 2,888 4055 - 4,055
Equity instrumesnity™ - " 44 A4 &4 a4
Tatal financlal assets measured at falr value 0,574 92,946 871 133,30 §6F2 101,798 [ei] 140,050
Fimancial [Eabflirfes
Traading Instruments - 33362 ] 33,450 - 3BbG L] 31,545
Onher fnancial Nabilizies L343  7.568 - Bo11 1,249 7301 B550
Hedging dervatives - 17 - 1,70 - 2515 - 1519
Total Financial Eakitithes measured st lalr value 1343 42,651 BE 44,082 L1240 48720 5 40,434

(1] Incluses bair value theough prafit of o4t traments

There were no material transfers batween Level 1 and Level 2 during the year for the Group and the Companiy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Thaie Labibie bslow sumiiirlses changes in Tabe vilue classified as Lisvel 3

Assets Uabilities
Trading imstruments  Debt instruments  Equity instruments™ Trading instruments
0 2019 330 2018 2030 1015 030 015
Graup m &m m $m $m $m m $m
Balarce at the beginning of year " 242 479 451 51 1 1) 135
Gakns f (losses) on assets and (gaims) /
lesses on [abiities recogrised:
In profig ar ks 31 {866 . 1 n 1709
In other compreherdive noome - 13 {1} s} ] -
Purhases and issues 14 51 317 5 L] -
Sales and setlemams - [215) [119) - 1] - .
Transfers Into Lewvel 3 (Bl - 419 a4 a 4 - a
Transfers out of Lovel 3 L3 |78) (1731 - - L3
Fareign currency translation
adjusimoenlsy 2 1 s = i 1 1
Ralance at end of year 108 17 ?!I.i ] 116 o1 BE 56
Gaima f [losses) on astots and (galns) f
lowsers on liabditics for the reporting
perod relatod to financial instrumonts
held at the end of the reporting
perod recogried:
In prafit ar ks 3 {166) - 1 n [a7a)
In ather comprehen e noome = i3 1) 15} g E
Company
Balarce at the baginning af year I 242 419 451 a4 ar 56 415
Gaing £ [losses) on assets and (gains] £
Tosies on liabalitios recognied:
Im profif ar kss 11 166) - = = 3 (173
Im etk eampnahe s b inoome - 13 (£} ] - .
Purchases and tisues L5 g1 iy = |4b %,
Lales and iettlements - Il.isl [§5-L:h) . .
Transfors into Level 3 (E] 429 4 & ] f
Translers oul of Level 3 - hﬂl fr7al - -
Foredgn currency translation
ad|ustmants 2 1 - - - {2} 1 1
Balarde at end of year 108 77 719 473 a4 a4 H' 56
Gakns [ [losses) on assets and {gains] f
lcases on liab@ities for the reparting
period relaged o fnancial irstrements
haeld at the ond of the meporting
poriod recognised
I prrofie ar kss 11 {166) - - = - 21 (1730
Im ather comprehans e Inoome - 13 11 - - -

f1)  Inchudes. Rair walun theoagh pralil of less Edromenis,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

NOTE 22
GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Accounting policy
Goodwiil

Goodwill arfses on the acculsition of an entity and represents the excess of the consideration pald over the falr value of the
identifiable net assets acquired.

Software coils

External and intermal costs that are incurred to acguire or develop software are capitalised and recognised as an Intangible asset.
Capitalised software costs and other intangible assets are amortised on a systematic basis once deployed, wsing the straight-line
misthod owver Lhelr expected waful lives which are between three and Len years. Certain software assets are deployed on a
progressive basis, in which case the amortisation is recognised in a manner that is refiective of the expected benefits profite from
the assel's use.

Impairment of infangitde essers

Assets with an indafinfie useful life, including goodwill, are not subject to amortisation and are tested on an annuwal basks for
impalrment, and additionally whenever an indicaticn of impalrment exists. Assets that are subject to amaortisation are reviewed
Tor impalrment whenever events or changes in creumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An
Impakrment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount of an assel exsceeds Its recoverable amount.

Thie recoverable amount of an asset ks the higher of its fair value less costs 1o sell or fis value In use. For assets that do not
generate largely independent cash Aows, the recoverable amount s determined for the cash-generating unit (CGU) Lo which that
assel belongs. Goodwill Impairment s assessed at the growp of CGUs thal represenis the lowest level within the Group at which
goodwill is maintained for internal management purposes, which s at the segment level.

Recowrable armounts of CGUs

The recocverable amount of a CGU Is determined using a value in use caloulation. Assumptions for determining the recoverable
amount of each CGU are based on past experience and expectations for the future. Cash flow projections are based on five year
management approved forecasts which are then extrapolated using a constant growth rate for up o a further five years. In the
final year, a terminal growth rate is applied In perpetuity. These lorecasts use management estimates to determing Income,
expanses, capital expenditure and cash flows for each CGU,

The discount rate reflects the market detes mined, risk-adjusted, post-tax discount rate and 1s adjusted for specific risks relating 1o
the CGUs and the countries in which they operate. Terminal value growth rate represents the growth rate applied (o extrapolate
casth flows beyond the forecast period. These growth rates 4re based on lorecast assurnptions of the CGUs' leng-term
performance in thalr respective markets.

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The measurement of goodwill is subject to a number of key judgements and estimates. These include:
= the allecation of goodwill to COUs on inftial recognition

= (he re-allocation of gocdwill in the event of disposal or recrganisation

= the appropriate cash flows, growth rates and discount rates.

Further details about these lems are provided below,

Anmeal Financlal Report 2020 15%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 22 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Croup Company

2020 2019 2020 2019

dmo smo am e
Goodwlll 1838 2,864 - ¥
Irfernally gunirated software 1,850 3,628 1,705 2,263
Acguired seftware 65 B0 52 43
Oiher acqubed infangible asse s 16 Fr -
Tatal goodwill and ather intangible 3ssets 3,809 LETE 1,757 1,906
A rost B.B50 9,710 5,040 5,410
Deduc: Accurmulated amortisation J impatrment losses [5.051] {4.134) [a,28%] 13.113)
Tatal goodwill and other intangible assets 3.8 5576 1757 2,300

f1] Other acgured intangible sauets relates bo brand nermes,

Reconciliation of movements in goedwill and internally generated software

Craug Csmpany
2000 2019 2030 2010
&m $m $m $m

Gaodwill
Balarce at boginning of year 3 864 3,863 =
Reclassified wo beld for sale™ |&27) . -
impairment and write-offs |2a5) . -
Forelgn currency translation adjstments S 1 L
Balance at end of year 1,838 2,864 -
Iinternally generated sattware
Balarce at beginnlng of year 2,628 2,811 2,263 2,488
Addmions from internal dewslopment BIY A 530 pii]
Dispasals, impalrments and wrine-offs [132] f14) [22] (3
Amontation 1301) [5aa) (26a) (853}
Change In application of software c@pitalisation policy - continuing operations™ las0} [4Ba) |Bo&]} [3Ba)
Change in application of woitwane capilallastion palicy - discantinued operaion® (186} %) -
Foredgn currency translarion ad pstments 2 B = -
Balance at end of year 1830 3,628 1,705 1,763

f1] Riler o Mot 37 DHicontiinued ogeiel o bof Puither inlodmelion.
{2] The 2000 end 2015 balances indhsde a reduciion of softwaere assets balance following a change to the appiation of the sofivare apltaisation policg. Refer i
Hale 5 Opsteating mrpenses for lurthe: ditili

Goodwilll allocation te cash-genermting units

In the 2015 financial year, the Group allocsted goodwill across the following cash gererating wnits [CGUs): Business and Private
Banking, Consumer Banking and Wealth, and Mew Zoaland Banking. The Group has made significant progress in the operational
separation of the MLC Weazlth business and since March 2020 MLE Wealth has been a separate CGU.

A4 a consaguence of the operational sepamation of MLE Wealth, the goodwill pravicusly allocated 1o the Consumer Banking and
Walth CGU has been reallacated 1o the separate MLC Wealth and Personal Banking CGUs based on the relative values af the
notional goodwlll in each busingss, Goodwill allocated Ta the ML Wealth CGU has been Included in the balance sheet within
Assors held tor cale, reter to Nete 37 Discontinved aperations.,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Thie kiry assurnptions used in determining the recoverabilie aimownt ol CGUs, 1@ which goodeill Bas been allocated, are o lollows:

Cash generating unlt

Business and Private Banking
Hew Textand Banking
Camumer Banking and Wealth
Perional Banking

Total goodwill

Terminal

Dscount grawth

rate per rate per

Geoedrwill annum annum
2020 019 ‘2020 2020
m sm % k]
5] 3 a4 38
58 258 9.6 37

3 2538 nfa nfa
1,512 - 9.4 3.8
1,838 1,864 nja nfa

Whilst thens is no mpairment In any of the CoLls, :h.|rq|_-:|. 1o the lu:y assumptions would affect 1hie recoverable amount of the

COLls,

For the Personal Banking CGU, either an Increase in the discount rate of 25 basis polnts of a cecrease in the growth rate of 90
basis polnts would result in impalrment first becoming evident, The New Zealand Banking CGU would become impaired if the
discount rate increased by 89 basls polnts or the growth rate decreased by 369 basis points. These sensitivities assume the

specific assumptions move in isolation and all other assumptions are held constant.

NOTE 23
OTHER ASSETS

Cakh coltaneral placed with thied parties

Acerued interest recalvable

Prepaymints

Recobables

Onhesr dibt inatrumsnts at amartied todt

Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive irgome
Iivwestiment In assooiates - MUC Life

Securiites sold not delvered

Diher

Tatal other assets

Croup Company

2020 2019 20020 2019
&m 5m 5m 5m
1,561 4,063 1,703 1,365
789 1,014 585 £y
263 213 213 176
52 58 i72 154

345 366 =
p=F T 5 5
411 526 441 543
3428 4815 3318 L5
‘BoB 1,448 417 1,053
10,659 11,103 B.B57 BE1T

(1] Reder tabile (L) i Mote 30 Infenel fn subsidiacies amd oihar entities for furtber details.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 24
PROVISIONS

Accounting policy
Provisians

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal ar constructive abligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benafits will be required to settle the obligation and the ameunt of the abligation can be retiably
estimated. Pravisions are not discounted o the presant value of thelr expected ner future cash flows except where the Hme value
of maney is materal.

Operational risk evenl losus

Provisions are recognised far nandending losses which include lasses arising from specific legal actions not directly related 10
amounts of principal outstanding for loans and advances, and losses arising from forgeries, frawd and the cormection of
operational lssues.

Customer-refafed and poyroll remediarion

Prowisions for custorner-related and pay roll remediation inclede provisions for potential refunds and other compensation (o
custodmiers, paymients 1o colleagues, as wall as assoclated program costs.

Restruciuring cosis

A provision for restnucturing costs is only recognised when the Group has a detailed formal restructuring plan and the
restructuring has either commenced or has been publicly announced. The provision Includes thi cost of employee termination
benefits and surplus lease space. Costs related to ongoing activities and future operating losses are not provided,

Cﬂﬁnhmumlngmmnfu and estimates
Provisions other than logn impairment

Provisions are held jin respect of a range of future obligations such a5 employee entitlements, restructuring costs, customars
related remediation and litigation. The recognition and measurement of some of these provisions Involves significant judgement
about the existence of a presant obligation, the likely outcome of various events and the related estimated future cash Mows if
the future events are uncertain or whene the outflows cannot be reliably measured a contingent llability 1s disclozed, refer 1o
Note 30 Contingenr fabilities and credit cormmilments,

Paymants that are expected o be Incurred after mode than one year sre discounted at & rate which reflects both current Interest
rates and the risks specific 1o that provision,

Ini relation to customer-related remediation, determining the amount of the provision requines the exercise of significant
judgement. This includes farming a view on a number of different estimates, incleding the number of impacted ostomers,
average refund per customer and the associated costs required to complete the remediation activities, The appropriateness of
underlying assumptions is reviewed on a reqular basts against actual experience and other available evidence, and adjustments
are made to the provision where required.

Group Company

v Fiei L] il 015

sm sm sm sm

Employee entitlements B8 By 744 126
Operalional risk event losses k] 207 126 14
Customer-related and payroll rem ediation 2,069 2042 20058 2,068
Restruciuring provision ol a5 B3 7
Diher a7 179 a56 10
Tatad pravisians 3800 1507 3,628 3,707
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 24 PROVISIONS (CONTINUED)

Reconciliation of movements in provisions.

Croup Company
2020 2019 2020 2019
4m §m sm §m

Oyperational ridk svent lodses ; '
Balarce at beginning of year 292 138 x4 135
Proviskans made 323 114 189 261
Payments out of provisions |100] (208} [ea) (157}
Provistons na langer required and net horeign currency movements (128} {52) vos) |23}
Reclassified oo held for sale™ (351 . - .
Balance at end of year ET e | 126 214
Customer-relsted and payroll remediation
Balarce at beginning of year 1002 ] 2,068 Fi]
Prowdskons mae [continulng operatipns o T3 73 oE3 1,914
Prowdibart made [ditcontirusd speratbaons By 1, BEL - -
Payments aut of provisions {7as] [307) (raa) [307)
Prowhibarm na longer required |240) |24a)
Balance at end of year 2,069 2,002 2,019 2,068
Restrudturing provisian
Balarce at beginning of year ah LB Er 453
Proviskons mae® 51 . 36 -
Payments oul ol provishons (18] (24 |18a) [228)
Balance at end of year ok a5 83 T

€1 Amound incledes providons made in both continuing and daagmtinped opevation.
€3] MLL Waalib's prevelslon bar eperaticanal rish evenl boise hai Bean roclaisifed (o beld for sals. Raler o Mode 37 Dacontinued cperatboni lor luribes infamrmantlon.
(3l Prior pericsd bus been restabed dor the presendaton ol MLE Wealth a8 a decontinised operation,

NOTE 25
OTHER LIABILITIES

Graup Company

l=F e 4015 e Fi=pt ]
m im &m sm
Accrued Interest payabie 1,283 117 1,105 1,801
Payabies anid socrued sapenies Bos S534 JoR 534
Canh coltateral recetved fram thind peeties 1,544 3113 1,542 1,108
Tepurihes purthaded not delivered 3,536 1,246 F.4091 2,530

Lease abifitiost 1,558 1,318
Orthes T3i7 1,299 Bz3 1,138
Tatal ather Habilities 8460 68509 8,588 8,582

f1] Curerd year arssmnti ieflec e adopiicon of RASH 16 Leased on § Tklober 316 A peimilbed by AASH 16 camparafive infaimation hid nol been reilied, Foi
detalls on the adoption of AASE LE refer 1o Nole 1 Bad of prepanation,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 26
LEASES

Accounting Palicy

Al Incepthon of 3 contract, the Grodp asseises whethar a contract |5, o contakng, 3 lease. A contract |5, or cantaling, a lease If the
contract conveys the right to contral the use of an identified assat for a period of time In exchange for consideration, At
Inception or on reassessment of a contract that contalng a lease componant, the Group allacates the considertion in the
comract to each lease componant on the bass of their relathre stand-alone selling prices. For tha leases of land and bufldings
whera the Croup & tha lesses, the Croup has elected not 1o separate non-leade companants and sccount fos the lease and naon-
leass componants as a single lease componant.

The Croup recognises a fight-of-use asset and a lease Hability at the lease commencament date. Except for right-ofuse assets
measured In accordance with the standard’s transition proviskons, the right-of-use asset is initlally measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any [ease payments made at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs 1o dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset, less any lease incentives recelved.

The right-of-use assel is subsequently mezsured under the ot model and depreciated wing the strasght-line method from the
commencement date 1o the end of the lease term. In additlon, the right-of-use asset bs reviewed for impalrment and adjusted for
certaln remeasurements of the lease Habiliy.

Thie lease Habllity s Inltially measured atthe present value of the lease payments that have not been pald at the commencement
date, discounted using the Group’s Incremental borrowing rate which Is based on the Groug's Tunds transfer pricing curve, The
lease labiliy is subsequenily measured at amoriised cost wsing the effective interest method, It is remeasured when there s a
lease modification that ks not accounted for as a separate lease, thene s a change in future lease payments arlskng rom a change
I an Index or rate, [ there is a change In the Group's estlmate of the amount expecied to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, or If the Group changes s assessment of whether it will exerclse a purchase, extension or termination option. The
Group does not Include extension optlons in the measurement of the lease [Lability until such time that it is reasonably certain
that the options will be exercised,

The Croup has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases and leases of low-valus
assats. The Group recognises the laase payments assoclated with these leases as an expense on a straight-tne basts over the
lease term. '

When the Group acis 56 a lessor, 11 determines ot lease inception whethar each leass |5 a finance loase of an operating loate. Te
classify each lease, the Group makes an ovarall assessment of whather the lease transfers substantislly all the risks and rewards

Ingidantal to ownership af the underying assel. Whaee this I£ the casa, the leage 13 a3 finance laase. All other loases are classtfad
as oparating leases,

Effect of leases on the Balance Sheets

Croup’ Company'!

2020 010

4m sm

Wight-of-usn assets B o
Property, plant and equipmert

Euilifings 1331 2,084

Technology 32 28

Total right-of-use assets 1363 1,112

Addtians to right-ofuse assets during the period 4Ba 411

Lease Habilittes
Cther Hakillnias 1,555 1319
Total lease Habilities 1,555 1318

{1) Currerd pear amounts igflect the adoption of AASH 18 Leases on 1 Delcker 7035 For detais on the adoption ol AASE 15 reler 10 Note 1 Baals of preparstion.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 26 LEASES (CONTINUED)

Effect of leases on the Income Stalements

Garpaugy Company'

2020 2020

$m Sm

Deprociation .

Bulldingy 433 383

Technobagy 2 30

Total depredation on right-of.usc assets 455 413
Interest

Totad interest expense on lease lEabilites 3 26

Short-term lease expense
Tatal short-term lease expense 44 M

1) Cumerd year arscunty selleck (he adogtion of AASH 16 Leases on § Octcber 3005 For detalb an ihe sdoption of AASHE 16 reler o Note § Basis of preparstion
02 Includas iepalrma et of posarby-related aaet.

Future cash flow effect of leases

Thie table below 15 a matwrity analysts of future lease payments in respect of existing lease arrangements on an undiscounted

basis,
Group! Company'"!
ol 020
s sm
Due within anie pear 362 317
Due altcr ong yoar but ng Etor tham five years 840 657
Duie after five years 515 233
Tatal future lease payments 1,787 1,453

(1] Curnent year armenints reflact the adeption of ARSH 16 Leasss on § Detober 2035 For detalh on the adegtion of AASA 16 relir o Note 3 Bk of preparstion

The Groug has commined to a number of future lease contracts In relation 1o new bulldings across Australia, As These new leases
became effective, the Group will recagnise addiional right-ofuse assets and lease Babilines of approsdmately 51,127 million over
the next frve years,
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEVENTS
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

NOTE 27
CONTRIBUTED EQUITY

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth], the Company doas not have authorised capital and 21l ordinary shares have
no par value. Ordinary shares are classified as equity, Incremental costs directly attributable to the bisue of new shares or options
are included within equity. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as determined from time to time and are
entitled to one vote on a show of hands or, on a poll, one vote for each fully pald ordinary share held at shareholders’ meetings
In the event af a winding-up of the Company, ordinary shareholders rank atter all other shareholders and creditors and are fully
entitied to any restdual proceeds of liquidation

Graup Company
Tokd H0ig b 2015
sm sm sm im
issued and pald-up ordinary share capital
Ondingy shares. fully paid 43531 36,762 A2,T45 35,976
Other contributed egquity
Natianal Income Seturities 1.045 1,945 1,545 1,945
Tatal contributed equity 45476 3T 44,650 ingd
Reconciliation of movement in ordinary shares
Croup Company
2030 2015 2020 2015
im s m s
Balarce at beginning ol year 36,762 33,062 35,976 32,278
Shares bssund:
Irstiutional shase placement T.054 2,954
Retall share purchase plan 1,250 1,350
Corversion of corvertible prelerence shades and convedtible notes T 750 50 750
Ditwiderd reimestment plan 576 1,503 576 1,803
Dividend reirvesiment plan underwritten allmimens Joo 1,000 Jom 1,000
Transfer from ggquity-based compeniation rescras 134 47 135 7
Balance at end of year 43,531 36, b2 42,745 14,9716

16r  Matlonal Australia Bank

414/479



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
ooOooood

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 27 CONTRIBUTED EQUITY (CONTINUED)

The number of ordinary shares an issue for the last two years.at 30 September was as follows:

Company
2030 015
Mo 000 Mo, 'ood
O dinary shases, fully paid ;

Balarce at beginning of year 2,883,015 2.7%4,515
Shares hsued
Institutional thase placement 213,004
Retail share purchase plan -
Corwerslon of comertible preference shafes and convedtible noles 35,141 30,285
Drividend reirvestment plan 39,745 71,265
Dividend relrestment plan underwritien alisimens 26,898 38,053
Bonui share plan 1,445 2,307
Sharebased payments 1494 5,08
Paying un of partly paid shares - f
Tatad ardinary shares, fully paid 3,200,083 2883010
Ordinary shares, parily pald to 25 conts
Balsrce at beginning of year 15 5
Paying up of partly paid shares - i3]
Tatsl ardinary shares, partly paid ta 25 cents o 1
Tatal ordinary shares [including treasury shares) 3,290,113  rBE3,038
Lesi: Treasudy shares  Is573) {7.524)
Tatad ordinary shares [excluding treasury shares] 3,384,580 2HE7R514

National Income Securities

On 29 June 1999, the Company ssued 20,000,000 Mational Income Securilies {NIS) al $100 each, These securities are stapled
securities, comprising one fully pald nate of 5100 iswed by the Company through its Bew York branch and aone unpaid
preference share Bswed by the Company (NI5 preference share). The amoumt unpaid on a NIS preference share will become due
in cerabn lmited cireumstances, such as  an event of delault occurs, With the prior written consent of APRA, the Company may
redeem each note for 5100 {plus any accrued distributions) and buy back or cancel the K15 preference share stapled 10 the note
for ne consideration. NIS have no maturity date and are quoted on the ASX. Each holder of NIS is entitied 1o non-cumulative
distributions based on a rate equal to the Australian 3 manth bank bill rate plus 1.25% per anfum, payable quarterly In arrears.
NES diistributions are unfranked.

NES currently qualify as additional Tier 3 capital, subject to transitional Basel 1] treatment, NIS will cease to quallfy s Tler 1
caphal frem 1 lanuary 5022, Undar Australian tax aw, when the NIiS no lerger qualify as Ther 1 capital, It ks expectad thag any
subsequent NIS distributions will be franked 10 the same extent as dividends on NAB's ondinary shares are franked. The
amachment of franking credits will not reduce the cash companent of the NIS distributions,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 28
RESERVES

Accounting policy
Foreign gurrency tranilation reserie

Exchange differences arising on translatian of the Group's foreign operations, any offsetting galns or losses on hedging the net
investment and any assoclated tax effect-are reflected in the foredgn currency translation reserve.

The results and financial pesition of Group entities that have 3 functional currency different from Australian dallars are translsted
into Austratian dollars as follows:

o aseate and liabilities are translated 31 the closing exchange rate at the balance sheet date,

= |ncome and eipenses are translated at average exchange rates for the perbod,

» all resulting exchange differances are recognised in the foreign currency translatian reserve.

A cumulative credit balance in this reserve would not narmally be regarded as being sallable for payment of dividends until
such galns are realised and recognised in the income statement on sale or disposal of the foreign operation,

Asset revaluation resene

The asuet revaluation resenve b used to record revaluation adjustments on land and bisldings. When an asiet [s sold of disposed
of the related balance in the reserve is transferned directly to retained profits,

Cosh flow hedge reserve ond cost of hedging reserve

The cash fiow hedge reserve comprises fair value gains or losses associated with the effective portion of designated cash flow
hedging instruments, ret of tax. The cost of hedging resenve records movements in forward points on a forward contract and
cross-currency basis on cross-currency swaps that have baen remosed from hedge relationships and amortised over the life of
the hedge. The cumulative movements will reduce to nil by maturity of the hedging instrument.

Equily-based compensoiion reserve
The equity-based compansation réserse comprises the falr value of shares and performance rights pravided to employees.
Deht frstrirments ot fair volue through other comprehensive fncome resene

The reserve Includes all changes in the falr value of investments in debt instruments that are measured at {air value through
other comprehangive income, ather than impairmant loswes, foreign exchange gains and losses, intarest incame and net of any
related hedge accounting adjustments. The cumulative amount recognised in the reserve is transferred to profit or loss when the
related asset s devecognised.

Equity Instruments af falr value through other comprehensive Incame resene

Thee Group has mads an frrevocable election to measure certain invesiments in equity instruments that are not held for trading
purposes at fair value through other comprehensive income. Changes in the fair value of these investments are recognised in this
reserve, while dividends are recognised in profit or loss. The cumilative amount recognised bn the reserve s transferrad directly
to retained profits when the related asset is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reserves
Croup Company
TOED 2019 2030 2019
£m Sm sm sm
Foeeign currency Iranelation feserve (28] n (243} [214)
Asset revmluation reserse g Bo - .
Cath fhow hedge reserve 307 1 346 235
Cost of hodging rescre |3a8) (235} (264} (142}
Coutty-basad comgensation meseive 115 150 115 150
Dbt instrumenss at fair vatue through oiber comprebhensive income reserve 77 46 77 46
Evpubly instruimesits ai luir value thiough othies compirebenshve intome messive 8 4 k] |
Total reserves £l 06 i 113
Forelgn currency translation reserve
Group Company
o0 015 20 w019
&m sm sm sm
Halarce at beginning of year l'.ﬂ' [343) i.'::“]- (227}
Tranglos fram retained peofils - 14 -
Redemgrion of Trust freferred Securithes - 287 -
Currency adjuitments an tramilithan af foreign operations, net ol hedging [3E) 110 17 13
Transler 1o the come statement on disposal of foreign operations [22] 138) {2z} -
Tax on forelgn currency traimlation redere - (1T - -
Balance at end of year [38] o) [EXEY] [214)
DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS
Amount Total
per share amount
rlredi cenls am
Final dividend detormined in reapoct of the year pnded 30 Seplember J0tg B3 2,393
Irterim dividend determingd In reapect of the year ended 30 Seplember 3020 I go5
Deduct: Bonus shares in liew of dividend nfa 133}
Disddends paid by the Company during the year ended 30 September 2000 nja 1,256
Adid: Dividends padd 1o non-controlling interest in controlled enifies na &
Dividends pakd by the Group (betare dividend relnvestment plan) n'a 3,260
2015
Final dividend determined in respect of the yrar ended 30 Seplember 3018 (=111 2,707
irterim dividend determingd in respect of the yoar ended 30 Septamber 2019 E3 2,371
Decluct: RBanus shanes in leu of dheidend nfa L]
Dividends pald by the Company during the vaar anded 36 Sepramber 2019 nfa 4,503
Adid: Dividunds padd 1o non-controlling inferest in controlled entithes nfa i
Sivicteni's prk by she che Pt Shviiend| r it iont pan] he 4l

Franked dividends paid during 2020 were fully franked at a tax rate of 30% (2009 30%).

417/479

Anmsal Financlal Report 2020 16%



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
ooOooood

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 29 DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS (CONTINUED)

Final dividend
©n 5 November 2020, the directors determined the following dividend:

Franked

Armowent Total amount

per share amount per share

cents $m *

Final dividend determined In respect of the year ended 30 Seplember 2020 30 oi7 100

The final 2020 ordinary dividend is payable on 10 December 2020, The Dividend Reinvestiment Blan discount ks nil, with no
participation Bmit. The financlal effect of this dividend has not been brought 1o account In the financial statements for the year
ended 30 September 2020 and will be recegnised n subsequent financial reports,

Australian franking credits

Thie franking credits avallable to the Group at 30 September 2020, after sllowing for Australian tax payable in respect af the
current reporting period’s prabit and the receipt of dividends recognised as a receivable at reparting date, are sstimated 1o be
51,007 milllbon (2015; S660 milkn). Franking eradits ta be utilised a4 a result of the paymaent af the praposed final dividend are
54723 millian (2019 51,006 milkan), The Company's franking acoount fluctuates during the year as a resull of the tming of
Tnesrne tax instalment and dividend payments. While the Iranking account balance fluctisates during the vear, a surpls is only
reguired as at 30 lune each year for the purpose af complying with Australkan income tax legistation, Franking is not guaranteed,
Thie eatent (o which futune dividends on srdinary thanes and distributions on frankabale lybrids will be feanked will depend on a
numbser of factors, including capital management activities and the level of profits generated by the Group that will be subject 1o
tax in Australla.

New Tealand imputation credits

The Compary is able to attach available New Zealand imputation credits to dividends paid. As a result, New Zealand imputation
credits of NZ $0.09 per share will be attached 1o the final 2020 ordinary dividend payable by the Comparry. New Zealand
imputation cregits are only relevant for sharehalders who are required to file New Zealand income 1ax returns.

Distributions on other equity instruments

Group Company
2020 2019 2030 2019
4m sm sm sm
Natlonal Iicome Secur i £ & 39 f2
Tt Proferned Seguritbes & H =
Total distributions paid L B 3 62

Trust Preferred Securities issued by Natkonal Capital Trust | and guaranteed [on a limited basis] by MAB were redeemed an
17 December 2018, at thelr first optional redemption dae. The Trust Preferred Securities were redeemed for cash at their par
value plus accrued distribution.
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NOTES 70 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
UNRECOGNISED ITEMS

NOTE 30
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS

Accounting Pollcy

The Croup discloses certaln items as contingent Rabilities, as they are elther possible obligations whose existence will be
confirmed only by uncertain future events, or they are present obligations where & transfer of economic resources fs not
probable or cannot be rellably measured. Contingant Habilities are not recognised on the balance sheet but are disclosed unless
an outflow of economic resources s remate,

Financfal assets pledged

Financial asse1s are pledged as collateral predominantly under repurchase agreements with other banks, The financlal assets
pledged by the Group are strictly for the purpose of providing cellateral for the counterparty, These transactions ane conducted
under lerms that are usual and customary 1o standard lending anc securities borrowing and lending actlvities, as well as
requirements determined by exchanges where the Group acts as an intermediary, Repurchase agreements that do nat qualily for
derecognition are reported in Note 21 Financkal asset Iransfers.

Contingent labilities
Bank guarantees and letters of credit

The Group provides guarantess in s normal course of business en behall of its customers, Guaraniees writien are conditional
commiiments Bsuad by the Group to gquarantes the perfarmance of a customer 1o a third pary, Guarantees are primarily issued
1o suppert direct financial obligations such as commercial bilis or other debt instruments Issued by a counterpamy. The Group
has four principal types af guarantees;

* bank guarantees

* srandby letters of oredit

= documentary betters of credin

+ performance-related contingencies,

The Croup considers all bank guarantees and letters of credit as “at call® for iquidity management purposes because It has no
controd over when the holder might call upon the instrument.

Graup Cedmpany

2030 ais oo i
4m sm sm Sm

Bank guaraniees and Letters of aredit
Bank guaranbees 4,252 4,515 4,215 a,483
Landbry letters of credit 3,272 =" 3 3,272 1041
Doowmertay lethars of cradie 3,313 ByE 3,016 GOE
Perfarmance relabed contingensies a,78g 11377 9,303 plo ks |
Tatad hank guarantees snd letters of aedit 20,626 31811 19,707 33,803

Clearing and settlement obligations

The Croup Is subject 1o a commitment in eccordance with the rubes governing clearing and settlement arrangements contained
In the Australian Payments Network Regulations lor the Awstralian Paper Clearing Systen, the Bulk Electronic Clearing Systam,

the Consumer Electronic Clearing System and the High Value Clearing System which could result in a credit risk exposure and loss
in the event of a {atlure to settls by a member institution. The Group also has 3 commitrment in accordance with the Austraclear
Systemn Regulations and the Continuous Unked Seitlement Bank Rules o participate in loss-sharing arrangements in the event
that anather financial instituticn fails o settls.

The Croup Is a member of varlous central clearing houses, most notably the London Clearing Howse (LCH] SwapClear and
RepoCiear platforms and the ASX Owver-The-Counter Central Counterparty, which enables the Group 1o centrally chear derlvative
and repurchase agreement instruments respectively. As a member of these central clearing houses, the Group is required to
make a default fund comribution, The expasure 1o risk associated with this commitment is reflected for capital adequacy
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

purpedes in the Group's PHlar 3 reparting, I the event of a delaull of anather clearing member, the Group could be reguired to
commit additional funds to the default fund contribution,

Credit-related commitrments

Binding credit-related commitments to extend cradit are agreements to lend 10 3 customer 5o leng as there is no vialation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments genarally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clawses and may
requira payment of 3 fee by the customer. Since many of the commitments are expected 1o expire withoul baing drawn down,
the total commitment amounts do not necessarily reprasent future cash requirements, Nevertheless, credit-related commitmants
are considerad “at call” for liquidity management purposes.

Graup Company

2030 2015 2020 2015

§m $m §m $m
Creditrelated commitments
Undarwriting faclities - ! = 3
Binding credit commitmeonts 173,656 155,978 163,50 136,257
Tatad credit-related commitmenis '119.-556 155,580 Jsam 136,255
Credit-related commitments by geographical location
Momtralia 156,833 130,756 136,267 130,578
New Zeatand 20,000 19,143 - -
Oifliesr Iniernations 16,823 16,081 16,823 16,081
Totad credit-related commitments 173,656 155,560 153,080 136,044

Parent entity guarantee and undertakings

Thie Company has provided the fellowing guarantees and underakings relating to entities in the Group. These guaraniess and

undermkings ane nat included bn previous tables in the nate:
= The Company will guarantee up to 528,141 million (2013; $29,636 million) of commercial paper Issuances by National
Australia Funding (Delaware] Inc, Commercial paper of 5317 million (2019; 5007 million) has been ssued,

= The Company Is responsible to lis customers for any direct loss suffered as a result of National Nominees Limited falling 1o
perform {15 obligations to the Company,

*+ The Company and MLE Wealth Limited have been granted licences by the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation
Commission (the Commission) to operate as self-insurers under the Commomwealth Government Comcane Scheme, Under
these arrangemenis, the Company has agreed that, bn the eveni it Is proposed that MLC Wealth Limited na longer confimues as
a wholly owned contrelled entity of the Company, the Company will provide the Commission with 2 quarantes of the current
workors compensation liabilities of MLE Wealth Limited.

+ The Company has lssued letters of support in respect of certaln subsidiaries and assockates in the normal course of business.
The letters recognise that the Company has a responsibility to ensure that those subsidiaries and asseciates continue to meet
their abligations.

General

Fraam Bime to tine the Group i exposed 16 contingant risks and labilitles arlslag tom the conduct ol its business including:

= actual and potential disputes, claims and legal procesdings

s Iveitigations into past corduct, including actual snd patential reguedatary breaches, earrsd out by regulatary authartios an
elther an industry-wide of Group-spedific basis

+ |nternal investigations and reviews In1o past conduct, including actual and potential requlatory breaches, carfied out by the
Group (sometkmes with the assistance of third paries)

+ contracts that Involve ghving contingent commitrments such as warranties, indemmnities or guarantees,

Cverall, the number and scale of investigations, reviews and Bitigation fnvolving Australian and New Zealand financial institutions
has increased shignificantly In recent years. Some matters have ralated customer remediatton programs which are expected to
continue beyond the 2020 financial year. Some of these matters may result in enforcement proceedings.

There are contingent Habilities in respect of all such matters, Such matters are often highly complex and uncertain, Where
appropriate, provisions have been made, The aggregate potential Eability of the Group in relation to these matters cannot be
acturately assessed,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fusithes bilorimiation on some specillc contingent abilitles that may impact the Group s sel oul below,
Legal proceedings
Bank Bill Swap Reference Rate U5 closs action

In August 2006, a class action complaing was filed in the United 51ates District Court for the Scuthern District of Mew York
regarding alleged conduct relating to the Bank Bill Swap Reference Rate. The complaint named a number of defendants,
including NAB and various ather Australian and imernational banks, and refers to earlier proceedings brought by ASIC against
thres banks innrelation to the Bank Bl Swap Reference Rate, The relisant ASIC proceeding against NAB was concludied in
Newember 2017 with NAB admitting certalin contraventions,

In Febeuary 2020, the Cowrt dismissed all clabms against NAB. The decision could potentially be appealed or réconsidersd.
However, any appeal would not occur until after final judgment agalnst the rest of the defendants in the class action Is delivered.

NULIS and MLCN - class actions

In Qctober 2014, litigation furder Omal Bridgesay (formally IMF Bentham) and William Roberts Lawyers commenced a class
action agaknst HULIS Nominees [Australia) Limied (NULIS) alleging breaches of NULISS trustee obligations 1o act in the best
interests of the former members of The Universal Super Scheme in deciding to maintain grandfathered commissions on their
transfer into the MLC Super Fund en 1 July 2016, NULIS filed s defence in the proceeding n February 2020,

In lanuary 2020, Maurice Blackburn commenced a class action against NULIS and MLC Nominees Pty Ltd {MLCN] alleging
breachas of MULIS's trustee obligations in connection with the speed with which NULIS and MLCM effected transfers of members’
accrued default amounts to the MySuper product. MULIS and MLCN Fled their joint defence in the proceeding in April 2020,

The patential cutcomes and total costs associated with these mattars remain uncertain.
UK conduwet fssues — class actions and insurance claims in refation o UK cusfomer-relaled remediofion malters

In May 2014, RGL Management Limiled (a claims management company) commenced proceedings against CYBG and NABon
behalf of three customers of CYBG (the First Claim] in the English Cowrts. The First Claim concerns tailored business loans (TBLs)
which customers entered into with CYBG and in respect of which NAB emiployees performed vartous functions. The claimanis
allege they were misled about: {1} the cost of breaking fixed interest rate periods; and (2) the composition of fised interest rates
offered under the TBLs. The alleged misconduct ks said to glve rise to several causes of action, including negligent misstatement,
misreprasentation and deceit.

In November 2019, a further ciaim (the Second Claim) was served on behalf of 146 claimants. The Second Clalm is in similar terms
1o the First Claim and ks currently stayed,

On 14 October 2020, RGL 1ssued a further claim [the Third Cladm) in respect of a further 350 clalmants [a number of which appear
to be Scottish claimants from thelr addressas). This clalm has not yet been served on NAB o OFBG. NAB expects RGLS lawyers to
sek a stay of the Third Claim {(as they did with the Second Claim].

RGL has been quoted in the press as saying that there are up 1o 2,000 further potential claimamts on behalf of whom it has
autherity to bring similar clalms. NAB does not have any detalls of these potential further claimants.

The patential cutcome and tatal costs associated with the clalms by RGL remain uncertain,

In pricr periods the Group suffered losses in relation to certaln UK customer-related remediation matters. NAB made insurance
claims in relation to these losses. HAB and the reinsurers reached agreement for the settlement of the claims during the 2020
financial year. The net settlement proceeds have been set off against operating expenses where the criginal conduct expenses
and the legal fees incurred were recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Regulatory activity, compliance investigations and asseciated proceedings
Adviser service fees, fee disglosure storements [FDS) and plan service fees (PSF)

In 2015, ASIC commenced an industnewide investigation into financial advice fees paid by customers pursusant to ongoing service
arrangements with financial advice firms, including entities within the Group. Under the sarvice arrangaments, customers pay an
advisar service fee to receive ongoing financlal review services. In soma instances, customers did not recetve the agreed senvices
or, in other cases, there may not be sufficient evidance that the agreed services were provided or thal customers were adequataly
intarmed of thelr ability 1o terminate the service tea. NAB is undertaking a remediation program in relathon to this matter for the
Waalth business, including NAB Financial Planning, NAB Advice Parinerships and 1BWare.

NAB Financial Planning has made paymenis to most impacted customers, with only some complex cases still being assessed, NAR
Advice Partnierships and JBWere are icentifying the cohorts of potentially impacted customers lor review, Provisions for customer
compensation have been taken based on current best estimates. However glven the ealy stage of the process, these estimates
ane subject to considerable uncertainty,

Kay varlables contributing to uncertainty about customsar remediation amounts include 'no evidenca® rates and recovery rates
from advisers. The total ongoing advice fees recelved within the period 2009-2018 are estimated 1o be approximately $1.3 billion
Tor MAB Advice Partnerships and approximately $650 millkon for NAB Financial Planning.

On 12 Octaber 2018, ASIC anrounced that i was candwcting an industry-wide review af compliance with requirements for FDSs
and Renewal Notices in the financial advice sector, ASIC also continues to review compliance in relation to plan service fees,

NAD continues 1o assess its compliance with the FDS regime. NAB has ceased charging ongolng fees for customers of NADR
Financial Planning employed advisers resulting from concerns about the accuracy of the FD5s. NAD has commenced refunding
fees paid by NAB Financlal Planning customers from 2 June 2008 up until they entered a new advice arrangement or the fees
were switched off. NAB Financial Planning mo longer offers ongoing services arrangamants 1o 15 customers. NAB Advice
Partnerships is also phasing out ongoing fee arangements,

On 17 December 2018, ASIC commenced Faderal Count proceedings against NAB allaging that betwesn Decembar 2013 and
February 2025, NAB Financial Planning falled 1o comply with @ number of provisions of the Australian Securities and Investments
Commission Act 2001 {Cth) (ASIC Act) and the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth] (Corporations Act) in relation 1o the ongaing service
arrangements and FD%s, including misleading conduct and unconscionable conduct. NAB has filed its rasponse to ASIC's claim
making some admissions about FOS noncompliance and misleading conduct but has deniad that it acted unconscionably.

Fellowing on from ASICS May 2017 report about 115 industry-wide investigation into Hnanclal advice fees, the Group has finalised
the payment of retfunds to custamers who were charged PSE including refunds 1o custamers who did not have a plan adviser
atmached o thelr superannuation account and customers who left an empioyer and were iransferred to the personal division of
the relevant corparate superannuation preduct. The Federal Court has also delivened its judgement in the ASIC praceedings
against two Group entities — NULS and MLCN — in relation to PSE impeosing a civil penalty of $57.5 million on NULIS and MLEN,

Thie patential outcomes and tatal costs associated with these matters remain uncertain
Anii-toney Lowrdering AML) ard Counler-Terrorist Financing (CTF) progrom wplift and compliance (sues

Since July 2016, NAB has been working to uplift and strengthen the Group AML and CTF program and its implementation, The
work Involves significant investment in systems and personnel, te ensure an effective and efficient control environment and uplift
comphiance capability, In additicn 1o a genaral uplift in capabity, the program of work aims 1o remediate specific compliance
issues and weaknesses,

When significant AML or CTF compliance lssues are Identified, they are notified to the Australian Transaction Reports and
Analysis Centre [AUSTRAC) or equivalent foreign reguiators. The Group has reported comptiance breaches to relevant regulators,
including over the last financial year, and has responded to a number of requests from regulators requiring the preduction of
documents and information. Identified issues includse certaln weaknesses with the Group's iImplementation of *Know Your
Customer’ (KYC] requirements, other financial crime risks, as well as systems and process tsswes that impacted transaction
manitaring and reporting in some specific areas. In particular, the Group has identified issues with collaction and werification of
identity information and enhanced customer due diligence for non-individuwal customers. This is the sublect of a dedicated
remediation program that is undensay.

The Group centinues to keep AUSTRAC [and where applicable, relevant foralgn regulators) informed of its progress in resolving
these kssues, and will continue 1o cooperate with, and respond 1o querles fram, such regulators,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

A Uiy work progresses, Turther commpliance bresches may be identified dnd reporied 1o AUSTRAC o eguilvalent fodeign
regulators, and additional uplifting and strengthening may be required, The potentisl outoome and total costs associated with
thiese vestigations and remediation processes far ipecttic ssuos Identifled 1o date, and for any e Identifiod n the futiere,
rermain uncertain,

Bonking marters

A number of investigations into banking-related matters are being carried on aooss the Group, both internally and in some cases

by reguiatory authorities, including matlers where;

» |meorrect fees ware apgdied in connection with certain products, including in relation (o periodic payments

= customers may nod have been provided notice of increases (o Loan repayments within the timeframe reguired by the National
Credit Code

= |mcorrect inferest rates were applied in relation 1o certain products, Including home lending products on conversion from
Interest only to principal and inlerest

= there were lssues In dellvering electronic statements, Capluring customer consent o racelve electronic statements and
Inconsistencies with recording statemant pmferem;

* business ferm lending factlitles were not amortising in accordance with aporoved faciliies; and

= arious respansible lending maters such as where Business loans were wsed for residential EMBT D S8,

The potenttal outcome and total costs associated with these matters remain uncertain,

Breach reporting

In the Final Reporn of the Royal Commission Into Misconduct in the Banking, Superannuation and Financial Services Industry, NAB
was eriticised for fallleg 1o comply with breach reporting requirerments undar section 9120 of the Corporatians Act, Thene 15 an
ongoing ASIC investigation in relation (2 this matter. The potential outcome and total costs associated with this maer remaing
uncertaln.

Consumer Credil msurance (CC1)

In 2017, as part of an industry-wide review, ASIC requested that NAB and other lenders undertake a review of thelr compliance
with ASIC Report 256 Consumar Credit Inswrance: A review of sales practices by suthorised deposit-daking institutians,

On 12 May 2020, the Federal Court approved 1he setilement of a class actlon broughi by plainill Law lirm Slater & Gordon
against NAB and MLC Lisnited in comnection with the issuance and sale of NAB Credit Card Cover (NCCC) and NAB Persorsal Loan
Cover (PLCYL

NAB s currently making remediathon payments 1o NAB Morngage Protect (MMP) customers (the third and final CC product sold
by NAB] who are potentially mpacted, Where gustomer compensation s able 1o be reliably estimated, provisions have been
taken.

Thiere is else an angoirg ASIC investigation into the sale of CC products,

The putcome and atal costs associated with these matiers remain uncertain,

Cantingent fax risk

Thie tax affairs of the Group are subject 10 regular reviews by the Australian Taxation Office as well as the Revenue Offices of the
various Auwstralian States and Territaries. Innovation and Science Australia fs currently reviewing various prior year claims made
by the Group for research and development tax Incentives, Risk reviews and audits are also being undertaken by tax authorities
in other jurisdictions in which the Group conducts business, as part of normal tax authority review activity in those countries.
NAB continues 1o respand to any notices and requests for information it receives from relevant tax authorities.

The revlews, notices and requests described above may result In additional tax abdlites (including interest and penaltiesk
Where appropriste, provisions have been made, The potential outcome and total costs associated with these sctbvities remsin
uncertaln.

Decegsed estales

There are cortain instances where fees were incormectly charged 10 deceased estates, There is an ongaing ASIC investigation into
deceased estates. The outcome and total costs associated with this matter remain uncertain,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

NZ Ministey af Business, innovation and Employment complignce audit

The Labour Inspectorate of the New Zealand Minkstry of Business, innovation and Employment [MBIE) has undertaken a program
of compliance awdits of a number of New Jealand organisations, Including BNZ, in respect of the New Jealand Holldays Aot 2003
(Holidays Act), Since 2017, BMNZ has worked with MBIE 1o review its compliance with the Holidays Act, including in respect of
annual and public hobiday payments to certain employees, and s completing remediation, as agreed with MBIE. In addition,

the legislative interpretation of the definition of *discretionary payments" under the Holidays Act is not yet certain and, once it
has been definitively determined, any potential implications for BNZ will need 10 be constidered.

Orher wealth matters

A number of investigations into wealth advice related matters are being carried out across the Group, These include a review of
the implementation of financial advice provided oy NAB Finandial Planning b relation to reinvestment as well as into the
disclosure of 3 customer’s cost base tn a product, The potential cutcome and total costs associated with these matters

remain uncertain,

Payroll review

In December 2085, NAB annownced an nvestigation into payments of both current and former Austratian colleagues, The review
has identified a range of potential payroll under and over payment isswes and a remediation program has been established,
Pravistans have been taken but the final outcome and total costs asiockated with this matter remaln uncertain,

Wealth advice review

In October 2015, MAB began contacting certain groups of customers where there was a concern that they may have recelved
non-compdiant financial advice since 2005 to: (a) assess the appropriateness of that advice; and (b} identify whether customars
had suffered boss as a result of non-compliant advice that would warrant compernsation, These cases are progressing through the
Customar Response Initiative review program, with compensation offered and paid in 3 number of cases. Customers may also ba
compersated where regular audit reviews identify non-compbiant advice which warrants compensation. Where customer
compensation is able o be reliably estimated, provisions have been taken, The final cutcome and total costs associated with this
work remain uncertain.

Waorkplace super

A number of investigations are biing carried out in relation to workplace super, including matters whera some employer
superannuiation plans and member entitlements were not correctly set up in the administration systems, and matters relating to
disclnsure and administration of certain features of the super product such as insurance and fees. The potential outoome and
total costs associated with these matiers remain uncartain,

Contractual commitments
Firnanclal Planning Subsidiares

Some financial planning subsidiaries have agreements which allow authorsed representatives to sell thelr client book to those
subsidiaries in certaln clircumstances contingent upon a number of key conditlons belng met. The agreements provide for the
sale at 3 multiple of ongolng revenue subject to a range of eriterfa. It s not currently possible to rellably estimate the financial
impact of these agreements.

MLC Life fesurance tronsaction

In connectian with the sale of 80% of MLC Life 1o Nippon Life Insurance Cempany (Nippon Life) in October 2016, NAB gave
certaln covenants, warrantics and Indemnities in favour of Nippon Life. The parties abso emered inte long term agreaments for
the distribastion af life insurance praducts and centinued use of the MLC brand. In addition, NAB agroed to take certaln actions to
establish MLE Life as a stardalone entity, including by providing transitional services as well as support for data migration

activitios and the developmant of technelogy systams, The final financial impact associated with this transaction remaing
ungartaln
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CREDIT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

MLC Wealth fravsaction
©n 31 August 2020, RAB announced thal i had agreed to sell ML Wealih, comprising its advice, platforms, supsrannuation &
investments and assel management businesses to KOOF Holdings Led [KO0OF),

Az part of this transaction, NAB has provided I00F with indemnities relating to certain pre-completion matters, including a
remediation program relating to workplace superannuation, breaches of anti-money laundering laws and regulations, regulatory
fines and penalties and certain Bligation and regulatory investigations, NAB also provided covenants and warranties in favour of
IQOF MAB also agreed a process Lo redssess cerlain provisions for pre-completion matbers as part ol the completion accounts
process, which may invoelve increases 10 such provisions, A breach or triggering of these contractual protections may result in
NAB being liable 1o ID0F

The Groug will retain the companies that operate the Advice business, such that the Groug will retain all liabitites assocrated
with the conduci of that busisess pre-completion,

From completion, NAB will provide M2OF with certaln transitional services and continuing access 1o records, as well as support for
data migration activities. NAB may be liable to IOOF IT 11 fails 10 perform its cbligations under these agreemeants.

The firal financial bmpact assockated with this transaction nemains uhcertatn,
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OTHER DISCLOSURES

NOTE 31
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES

Accounting policy
Investment in controlled entities

Cantrotled entities are all those entities (including structured entities) ovar wiich the Company is exposed, ar has rights, ta
variable returns from its iInvolvernent with the entity. and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over tha antity,
An assessment of control i perfarmed on an ongolng basts, Entities 2re consolidazed from the date on which contrad is
transferred to the Group. Entities are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. The effects of transactions batween
entities within the Group are eliminated in full upen consolidation. External interest in the equity and resulis of the entitles that
are controlled by the Group ane shown as non-controdling interests in controlled entities in the equity section of the consolidated
balance sheat.

Invesimentis i associares

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but {s not control or joint control of those policies, The Group's
investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method.

Struciured eniities

Astructured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar dghts are not the dominant factor in deciding
who controls the entity. Structured entities generally have restricted activities and a narrow and well defined objective which is
created through contractual arrangement. Depanding on the Group's power over the relevant activities of the structured entities
and its exposure to and ability to Influence s own retumn, it may or may nod consalidate the entity.

Unconsolidated structured entities refer 1o all structured entities that are not controlled by the Group. The Croup enters inta
transactions with unconsolidated structured entities in the normal course of business to facilltate customer transactions or for
specilic imvestment opporfunities.

Inerests in unconsolidated strociured entities includs, but are nat limited to, debt and aquity investments, quarantess, Bguidity
arrangements, commitments, fees fram imvestment structures, and derivative instruments that sxposa the Grocgs to the risks af
the unconsatidatad structured eniitles, Interests do nat inchude platn vanilla dervatives (2.9, interost mate swaps and croo
currency swaps) and posiiions where the Group:

= creates rather than absorbs vartability of the uncoansolidated structured entity

* provides administrative, trestee or other services a5 agent 1o third party managed structured entities,

Involvement Is considered on a case by case basts, taking into account the nature of the structured entity's activity, This exclodes
inwalvements that exist only because of typlcal customer-supplier relationships.
{a} Investment in controlled entities

The tollowing table presents the material comtrolled entities as at 30 September 2020 and 30 Sepltember 2019, Investment
vehicles holding life policyholder assets are excluded from the list below:

Incorporated /

Entity name Dwnership % fosmed in
National Australia Bank Limited Australia
National Equities Limited 100 Australla
Matlonal Ausdralia Geoup [MZ) Litdled 100 M Tealand
Bank of New fealand e[t ] Wew fealand
National Wealth Management Holdings Limited 100 Australla
MLE Irvestments Limited 100 Australla
MLLIS Mominees [Australia] Limited 100 Australia
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NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

Significant restrictions

Subsidiary companies that are subsject 1o prudential regulation are reguired w maintain minimem capltal and other regulatorny
reguirements that may restrict the ability of these entities to make distributions of cash or other assets 1o the parent company,
Thiese restrictions are managed In accosdance with the Growp's normal risk management polickes st out in Nore 19 Fingnc fal risk
marnagement and capital adequacy requirements in Note 35 Coplial edeguocy.

©On 2 April 2020, the RBNZ announced a restricticn on dividend payments by New Zealand banks, This has the effect of restricting

NABR's abilily 10 access cash by way of dividends from (ts wholly owned subsidiaryg, BNZ, The restrictions imposed by RBME will
remain inoplace until further notice and are expecied o be relaked when the sconmnic outlock has improved,

{b] Invesiment in associates

The Group's Investments in assoclates include a 20% Interest In MLE Umited {MLE Life), a provider of life insurance products In
Ausstralla. Set out below 1s the summarised financial information of MLE Life based on its financial information {and nat the
Group's 20% share of those amounts) and a reconclliation of that iInformation 1o the eguity-accounted carrying ansount 35 at

30 Segrlember:

2020 2019

sm sm

Summarlsed neome statement ol MLCIHE
Bevenue 1,546 2030
et boss dor the period {167} |61}
Total compeehansive income for the partad [167] {B1)
Reconciliation 1o the Group's share of loss
MILC Life's net lass tor the period (167] |61}
Prima Facie share of Ious al 20% RET 12
Deduct amortisation of intanglble assets recognised ag acquitsition, net of tax 13 (8)
Group's share of loss for the perlod {371 {30
Summarised balance dheet of MLE Lile
Total atsets 6,810 6,223
Total Habdlities 4,337 4,263
Net assets 2,483 1,560
Reconciliation 1o the Group's Investment In MLE Life
Prime Facie share of nel ausets al 20% a7 42
#add intangibie assets recognised at acquisition, net of deferred tax 128 134
accumulated impairment kases (214} .
Group's carrying amownt of the investment in MLT Life an 526

There was no dividend received from MLC Life during the 2020 financial year {2019: 52.6 million). The Group made additional
capital contributions to MLC Life, in propartion o its 20% sharehoiding, totalling 5138 million during the 2020 financial year
12019 Smilk

Significant restrictions

Assets in a statutory fund of MLE Life can only be used to meet the labilities and expensas of that fund, to acquire investments to
further the business of that fund, or to make profit distributions when solvency and capital adeguacy requirements of the Life
Insurance &t 1995 (Cth) are met. This may impact MLEC Life's ability to transfer funds to the Growp in the form of dividends. in
addition, in certain circumstances the payment of dividends may require approval by APRA.

Transactions

As part of 2 longterm commercial arrangement with Nippon Life and MLUC Life, the Group relers cenain bank customers 1o MLC
Life, makes available MLC e insurance progucts on the approved product lsts of the Group's owned and aligned advice
distribution network, and affers MLC Wfe insurance products to the Group's SUPerannuation CusTomers,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

Under a financtal services agreemant and certabn linked arrangements, the Group provides MLE Ufe with certaln financlal services
on an arm’ length basts, including:

= On an exclusive bashs: custedy, transactianal banking lacilities, fixed Incame, commadity and cufrency servides,

= Qna non-esclusive basts: investrment portfolio management.

Under a transitional sendces agreemeant, the Group provides certain support sefvices until such time as MLE Life establishas its
own standalone environment and capability. These services include financial and investment reporting, infrastructure services
and major systems. In addition, the Group is obligated to support the data migration actwities and development of the
technology systems of MLE Life. MLC Life also uses the MLE brand under licence from the Groug,

{c) Consolidated structurad entities
The Group has interests in the following types of consolidated structured entities;

Type Datails

Securitisation “The Group engages in securiisation aciivities for funding, liguidity and capital management purposes. The Group
prirncipadly packages and sells restdential mongage koans as securithes to Investors throwgh a serles of sepwritisation
vehicles. The Group 15 entitied to amy residual income after all payments to irvestors and costs related to the
piogram have been meL The note holders only have recourse to ihe pool of assets. The Group s conskdered to
Tvold 1he mijority ol the residual rsks and benafits of the vehicles. Al relevant financial assets continue 1o be held
on the Group batance sheet, and a liability s recognised for the proceeds of the funding transaction.

The Group proviches liguidity [Scilises 10 the securitiation vehicles. Thi facilBies can only be drawn 10 manage the
timirg mismatch of cash infloves from securited boam and cash outfiows dus to investors, The loguidity tacllity
limit & at 30 September 2020 ks 51,530 million,

ASIC has granted reliel to Titan N2 (MRP Donds) Trust, & consolidated struciured entity, under A5IC Instrument No
18-0620 from the requirement 1o synchronkse its reporting period with that of the Company. The effect of this retief
I immaterial to the financlal soatements.

Covered bonds The Groaup is entitied 1o any residual income after all payments due to covened Bonds imvestors and costs related to
the program have been met, The covired bond halders have disal recourse to the Group and the covered pool
assete

{d] Unconsolidated structured entitices
Thie Group has interests in the following types of unconsolidated struchured entliies:

Type Beetails
SacuriEsation The: Group engages with third paety [client) securltisation vehicles by providing warehouse facilities, Boguidicy
Cither financing The Group provides talloned lending to limited recowrse single purpose vehicles which are established to facilitate

asset financing for dlients, The assets are pledged as collateral to the Group, The Croup engages in raing finance
for heasing dsets such as aircral, traing, shipping vesscls and other infrastructure sxsets, The Group may act a5
lender, arranger or derfathe countarparty 1o these vehicles.

Ocher financing transactions are generally sensor, sequred selHiquidating faclitles in compliance with Group credst
lending policles. Bagular cradit and financlal reviews of the baorrowers are conducted to ensure collatesl is
sufficlent to support the Group's makimum exposures.

Irsestment hunds The Group has dirsct nfareits bn unconsalidated imetment lunds, The Croup's intorests include helding units and
receiving fees for services. The Croup's intenest bn unconsolicated iovestment funds 15 immatorial
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NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

Thiz Labilis below shows Uhie carying value and maximuem exposdee Lo loss ol thiz Group's interests in unconsolidated struciuned

enbithes:
Graup
Securitisations Other financing Toital
2020 g 200 g 2020 w018
Sm sm sm 4m $m sm

Loans and adsanoos 13,401 10,936 4,547 [A4.T] 18348 16,524
Dbt instruments 7,194 5,253 - - 7104 9,253
Taotal carrying value of assets in uncorsalidated structured
entities 24,585 20,189 4,547 5588 25,542 5 TTT
Cammiment / contingancias B3m 5.753 o 108 Ba1z 5,853
Total maximum exposure to loss in unconsolidated b
structured endlties 28,587 25,942 4,967 (A 33954 11,630
(1] Comparsthee infarmaticn hid Been reilalsd ta sppraprimiely rellect the Group g [T listgd it 8 gkt

Exposure to boss 1s managed as part of the Group's Risk Management Framework. The Group's maximum exposure to |oss 15 the
total of its on-balance sheet positions and tts off-balance sheet armngements, being loan commitments, finandal guarantees,
and lHguidity support. Consequently, the Group has presented these measuras rather than the total assets of the unconsolidated
structured entities. Refer to Mote 19 Financial risk monagement for further details, iIncome earmed from interests in
unconsolidated strictured entities primarily result from interest tncome, mark-fo-market movemants and fees and commissions

Thie majority of the Grougs exposures are senior investment grade, but in seme imited cases, the Group may be required 1o
ateorh bosses from unconsolldated structuned entities before other paries because the Groug’s Interests are subondinated 1o
others in the ownership structure. The Table Below shows the oredit quality of the Groups exposunes In unconsalidated
structured eniities:

Group
Securitisations Other financing Total

2030 ETT 3030 029" 2030 2018

4m sm 5m 4m fm sm

Senior Inwestment grade 20,388 20,007 1,228 1.558 11,616 11,566
Irwestment grade 206 179 1,812 LG7H 2008 1.557
Lubkbnvestment geade 1 3 1,507 351 1,908 364
Tatal 0595 06 - MR

{1l Comparative indormation bas been reviated to appropristely reflect the Gioup™s enposure to unconsobdated strucbured entiities,
f21 Of whe nal, 525,642 million [2019; 515146 milhon ) represents (he Group's inDeres) in sericr notes snd 5120 millicn i subordinated noles [2009; 556 rrillicn|,
Comparative Information has been restated bo more Closely align with relevant requlatory definitions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 32
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Thie Group provides a range of serdees to related parties including the prevision of banking facilities and standby Arandng
arrangements, Chher dealings include granting loans and accepting deposits, and the provision of finance, These transactions are
nofmally artered inte on terms equivalant to thess that prevall on an afm's length basis in the ordinary course of Busingss,

Cther transactions with controlled entitles may involve leases of properties, plant and equipment, provision of data processing
sefvioes or access to intellectual or other intangible property rghts. Charges for these transactions are normally on an arm's
length basis and are otherwise on the basts of equitable rates agreed between the parties, The Company also provides various
administrative services to the Group, which may inclhede accounting, secretarial and legal. Fees may be charged for these
SEMICEL

Leans mads to subsidiaries are generally endered into on terms equivalent to those that prevall on an arm's length basts, except
that there are often no Axed repayment ferms for the settlament of loans batweesn parties. Outstanding balances are unsecuned
and are repayable in cash.

The Comparny may incur oosts on behalf of controlled entites in respect of customer-related remediation, regulatory activity,
compliance investigations and associated proceedings. Refer 1o Mofe 30 Contingent liabilisies and crealt commitments for further
information in respect of these matters

Subsidiaries
The table below shows the aggregate amounts recesvabile f [payable] from substdiaries for the years ended 30 September

Company
2030 015
sm im
Balarce at beginning ol year C [na7 {2.805)
Met cash |inflowes] [ outfioens 1,456 1,227
Met forelgn currency ransLalbon mavements and other amouris receivable 141 163}
Balance at end of year %0 {12470
T tabie below shows material transactions with subsidiaries for the years ended 30 Seplember:
Company
2020 2019
~ sm sm
Het ingerest [Expense] il,?-ﬂ} (355}
Dividend revenue 1,294 1,343
Superannuation plans
T fodlowing paymments were made 10 superanmaation pans sponsored by the Group:
Croup Company
1020 2019 2000 2019
Paymant fo: &m sm sm sm
Natlanal fustratia Bank Group Superanauation Fund & T 10 243 130
National ‘Wealth Management Superannuation Plan i 1 -
flank of New fealand Officers Brovidern Association (Diwision 2} 1 a - -
National surtralia Bank Pendion and Workplace Savdngs Schome 8 7 B 7

Transactions between the Graup and suparannuation plans spensored by the Graup ware made on cormmarcial torms and
conditions,
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NOTE 32 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Key Management Personnel [KMP)

KEMP are the ditectons and senior executives of the Group who have authoriy and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of Both NAB and 1he Group. Details of KMP are set oul in Section 5.1 and Section 6.2 of the
Remunergtion repoet of the Regoer of the Divectors.

Remuneration

Total rermuneration of KMP is included within 1otal personnel expenses in Note § Operating expenses. The 1otal remuneration is as
Tolbows:

Group
2020 201"
5 H
Shert-term benefits )
Cash talary 16,113,150 14,268472
Wariable reward ¢ash 69,183 136,212
Mon-monetary GBE, 008 51E244
Past-emplayment benefits
Superannussion 420,756 411,710
Otlver bong-term benelits
Caher kang-term benalits 173,623 164,569
Equity-based benefits
Shari 1,457,630 TIEB0I
Performance rights 25742 (1,300.058)
Oither
Oaher remuneration 2,497,237 16509
Special duties 224,754 Ga1,908
Tatal 24,173,094 18235556

f1] The 2000 comparstive amoants kave been adjueisd 1o reflect changes in the defivition ol nos-moretany benefits and amounts related (o a cash variable reward
and gl puuity awards grasted 10 womy KNP pibts bo b appoistiment s KMP, Sew Seclion 5.1 Remuneration report B oo detsl.

Performance rights and sharchaldings of KMP are sot et in the Remuneeation repovt included In the Report of the Directars,
Loans to KMP and their related parties

During the reparting peried, leans made 1o KMP and cther related parties of the Growp and Company were $3 millien (2019: 55
million), Loans made to directors of NAB are made in the ordinary course of business on terms equivalent 1o those that provadl in
arm's length transactions. Loans to Executives (including Executives acting on an interim basis) may be made an similar terms
and conditians geneorally avallable to ather employoes of the Group. Looms may be secured or unsecured depending on the
nature of the lending product advanced, As at 30 September 2020, the total loan balances outstanding were 522 million [2019:
523 millian).

Ne amaunts were written off in respect of any loans made 1o directors or ather KMP of the Group and Company during the
current of prior repating period.

Further details regarding loans advanced to KMP of the Graup and Company are included in the Remunenation report of the
Report aof the Directars,
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NOTE 33
REMUNERATION OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR

Croup Comipany

Fairail 2019 20T0 2015

4'oo0 i'oo0 $'o00 §'oon
EY Australia
Al seryices LEGTL 11,147 10,138 8,587
Ausdil-related ervioes B Az 1568 4,278 5970
Tadafion related serviges: B0 B (1] i)
Non-awdit services 6 g1 k1] B
Tatad Australia 18,848 15,436 14,502 14,704
EY Orverseas
Al wervices #4163 40m 2,083 1,953
Aodin-rolated services Bk 731 183 163
Taxation-related servioes - 165 - 151
Mon-sudit sorvicod b & =
Total Qverseas 4775 4,974 2,366 2,467
Totall Australia and Cverseas 33,624 24,410 16, 268 i7,968
Servioes for ron-oonsobdated trusts of which a Growp ENTAY 5 0 RPLIS S, Madager oF
responsible enity and non-censolidated Groun superannuation funds 3274 12T -
Totad remumeration paid to the extermal auditor 26, Ba8 27,684 16 BER 17,968
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 33 REMUNERATION OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR (CONTINUED)

Thie Jodnl Parliarmentary Commitles inguity into the Regulation of Auditing in Australia highlighted the disparity and lack of
comparability of the external auditos fee remuneration disclosure for ASK Listed Corporates, ASIC ame proposing lowr categories
to define external auditor services as the Basts of the proposed Tuture disclosure fegulrements which are set out below,

Auditor's Remuneration - ASIC disclosures

Group Company
2030 019 2000 w015
5'D00 5'000 5000 5’000
EY Australia - consolidated entiting
Auedt] services [or Ehe statutory linancial repart of the parent and ary of B9 conbralled
¥ o M ¥ 12071 1,717 10,138 8587
Al
Assipance services that are required by legiskation to be provided by the external auditor 99 T4 116 96
Dther assuramnce snd sqreed upon-procedures under ather legslstion of cantractual — 2,068 i
arrangements .
Other services 170 1427 170 1,358
Total Awstralia 18,B49 19,436 14,502 14,704
EY Owerseas - consalbdated entithes
Medi services for the statutody inandlal report of the parent and ary of ks canraliad
4,163 4,070 2,083 1,953
envities
Cher asturande and Freed.u -pracedunes under other legilation or contraciual
e o ok 718 at3 363
arrangements
Diher werdres [ 185 - 151
Total Overseas ATTS 45T 2,366 2,467
Tatal Australia and Owerseas 23,624 24,410 16,368 17,268
EY¥ Australia and Overseas - nen-consolidated entitles
Oiher assurance and agreed.u spracedures under ofther legilation or contractual
i i . 2784 2406 -
Gements
Dilier services ] 268 -
Tatal remuneration pald to the external auditor for the non-<onsolidated entitbes 3374 3314 -
Tatal remuneration pald to the external auditer 26,858 27,684 16,368 17,168

For a deseription of the Board Audit Committes's pre-approval policies and procedures, refer 1o the NAB 2020 Corporate
Governance Statement which is availabde online at www.nab.com au/fabout-us/corporate-governance. Further details of the
audit-related, taxation-related and mon-audlt serdces provided by EY to the Group during 2020 and the feas paid or due and
payable for those senices are set out in the Report af the Directors,

Anmsal Financlal Repont 2020 181
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NOTE 34 EQUITY-BASED PLANS (CONTINUED)

Employee Share Plan

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_m 015
Fully paid Fully paid
ordinary shares ‘Weighted  ordinary shares ‘Welghted
granted during  average grant  granted during average grant
the year  date fair value thee year date fair value
Ko, H Na, )
Employes share plans
Wariable revard delerred shares 1,686,075 2685 1,963,606 2476
Commencement and recognition shates 433.537 21.36 300,944 25.43
General employes shares 1,041,183 2538 1012504 215

The chostng market price of NAB shares a1 30 September 2020 was 517.75 (2019 $29.70). The volume weighted average share
price during the year ended 30 September 2020 was $19.92 (2019: $25.80),

Performance rights movements

2020 2015
Numbier of performante rights
Cypering balance ay ot 1 Oclober 2,794,858 &,753, 714
Granted 456,144 184,185
Forfeined (o&4,769) (1,882.568)
Exercised faga,515) |260.473)
Clasing halance x4 at 30 September 1,776,614 2,704 F5E
Exercisable as at 30 Septembeor - =
Parformance rights outstanding
2020 2019
Wedghted Weighted
Outitanding at average  Outstanding at awerage
JoSep  remaining life 10 %ep remaining life
Na, months Na, manths
Terms and cenditions
Market hurde 741,323 F13 1555319 11
Hon-market hurdle 875,305 B 43,08 2
Irdiwadual hurdia 155,686 30 247559 7

Information on fair value calculation

The table below shows the significant assumptions used as Inpuis into the grant date falr value calculation of performance rights
granted durkng the st two years, In the following table. values hawve been presented 35 welghted averages, but the specific
wirlues for each grant are used for the falr valee caloulation. The table also shows a ‘no hurdle” value for performance rights that
do not have any market-based performance hurdies attached. The "ne hurdle’ value 15 calculated as the grant date falr value of
the rights, adjssted for expected dividends over The vesting pariod,

ol 2015
Welghted avorage walises N
Conlractual e jyears) 4.0 2.3
Risk-frea inberest rale [per annuim) 0a4K 20X
Expedted volatility of share prios 16% i
Closing share price on grant date $26.24 S24.83
Dividend yield {pér annum} G.30% 6.0 %
Falr value af performance Hights with a mashet hurdle $m}::r i
Fatr value af porfarmande rights without 5 market burdle 52]‘.“ S11.50
Expected ime to vesting (years] 373 e

Anmsal Financlal Report 2o20 185
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 35
CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Ad an ADI the Company 1 subject 1o regulation by APRA under the autherty of the Barking Act 1955 (Cth), APRA has set
minimur Prudential Capital Requirements (PCR} far ADRIs consistent with the Basel Committes on Banking Supervision (BCBS)
capltal adequacy framewnadk, PCR are expretsed o a percentage of total risk wabghtod assets. APRA regulremonts are

summarised bebow:

Cammaon Equity Tier 1 Tior 1 capital Tatal capital

CET1 capital is subordinated 10 all other CET1 capital plhus Additional Ther 1 capital Tier 1 capital plus Tier 2 capital, Tier 2 capital
alemsnts of funding, absorbs losses s and  Additional Ther 1 caplial comprises high guality camprises other components of capisal that,
when they occur, has full flexibilicy of components of capital that satlsly the following 1o vanying degrees, fall shoet of the quality of
dviidend payments and has no maturity date.  essential charmdterstics: Tier 1 capital but nonethelass contribute to
CET1 capital corsists of the sum of peid-up * provide a permanent and unmestricied tha owerall strength of an AD and its capacity
ordinary share capital, retzined profits plus commitment of funds 1o absor losses,

certain other thems a5 defined in APFS 111, + are freely avaflable 1o absorb losses
+ rank behind the claims of depositoes and other
mare senlor creditons bn the event of winding
up of the lsusr
+ prevdde for fully discretionary capital
distributions.

An ADA st held a capital conservattan biufer above tha PCR for CET1 capital. The capital conservation butfer Is 2.5% of the
ADI's total risk-wekghted assers. As @ Domestic Systemically Important Bank (D-518) in Australia, the Group 15 also required 1o hold
an additianal buffer of 1% In CET1 capital.

APRA may determine higher PCR for an ADI and may change an AD0's PCR at any time. & breach of the required rattos under
APRA's Prudential Standards may trigger legally enforceable directions by APRA, which can include a directlon to ralse additional
capital.

Capital rattos are monitored against internal capital targets that are set by the Board over and above minimum capital
reguiraments set by APRA.

The implementation of APRA'S “Unguesticnably Strang' CET1 benchmark of 10.5% Is delayed unill 1 lanuary 2023,

Thie Group remained well capitalised during the year to September 2020, The Croup's CET1 ratho as at 30 September 2020 was
11.4T%,

In April 2020, APRA announced temporary changes to expectations for AD| capital requirements, allowtng for the current 1.50%
“Unguestionably Strong’ buffer to be drawn upor to support ongoing lending to the economy during the COVID-19 disruption, as
long as ADls continue to meet thair minimum capital requirements.

In April and June 2026, in light of the uncertaln economic outlook due to COVID-13, the Growp took proactive steps to build
capital via a 54,25 biilion equity ralse and a reduction in the interim dividend. These actions provided sufficlent capacity to
continue supporting customers through this period and will assist in managing a range of possible scenarios, Including a
prolonged and severe economic downturm,

186 Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36
NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Reconciliation of net profit attributable te owners of NAB to net cash provided by f (used in) operating activities

Croup Company
TOED 2019 2030 2019
4m $m sm §m
Wet profit [ [loss] attributabis o owners of NAE 2,550 A4, T8 1527} 337
Adid J [deduct] mon-cash Hema bn Ehe income s138ement
[Imcreasa) [ decreasa In Interest feceivable 218 176 194 160
Increasc / (decreasa) in intorost payable |215) (347} {770} (o)
Increase | (decrease) In unearned Income and deferred net fee Incoma 1234} 16 {227} B
Falr value mevements an asseds, liabilities and deratives held at fir valee [3,288) 15.094) [2,548] (PR
IFCrisds i iy provisiong 207 3,308 1,808 2,267
Equity-based compemsation recognised In eguity or reserves T4 05 T4 105
Imnpatrment losses on non-inanclal assets et 19 2,578 17
Credit impalement charge 2Bx1 Gy 3,531 &gy
Diepraciation and amortisation expense 2184 1,412 1,655 1,024
[Increasal ! decraass In other astety 1387) {58y (ros) |24}
Decrease bn ather lkab#tites {571 [135) [E§1.] (143}
Incredie / (decrease) in Incoma tax payable (331) A0 (4a4) 4085
{Increase) in deferred tax assets (&36] [665) 833] [Ba41)
Increase / (decrease] in deferred 1ax Babilities (18} {23} 143 [}
Oyperating cash Mow lems not Induded i profit 29,537 4,517 29,180 4,323
Irwesting of financing cash flows included i profis
[Gan) on sale of controdlad entities, bafors iIncome fax L 118) -
[Gain] § lods on wale of associates and joind wentunes, belore ncome Lax - 132} - 41
[Gain] an sale of other debt and eouity Instruments - 112) - {12)
[Gain] § lons on sale of property, plant, squipment and other asets g 1 e [3)

Net cash provided by / {used in) operating activities 410 31.1.“ 548

Anmsal Financlal Report o200 187
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Recenciliation of liabilities arfzing from Rnancing activities

Group Cosmipainy
Bends, nates and Cher debt Lease Bonds, notes and Daher debn Lease
subordinated debt aues  liabilities subordinated debt Issues  llabitivies
At falr At amortised At falr At amortised
value cost walue cost
sm sm m Sm sm sm sm srm
Balance at 1 October 2018 13,580 140,322 6,158 5,485 136,110 6,158
Canslh Mowas
Proseedh T lusue 4,113 17,945 1,874 v 1,316 1,874
Repayments {37340 {27267} [ raq) - (1) {26,260 [ ol
Non-cash changes
Coryersion of comertibe
preference shanes and convenible
noLes - [750) * . |750)
Falr wal g changes, including Fair
value hedge ad)ustments qlz 3,13t - 570 1,215
Forekgn currency iranskatkon and
ather adpusimants ah7 4,236 [} - 302 4,218 i
Balance at 30 September 2015 I5.008 143,756 b,482 b.414 137,509 483
Carsh flows
Prestppds Frosm issus [ %] 14,844 1,100 - . 12,930 1,100 -
Repayments {4140} 30.384) (645} 322} 573} (29,227} (Bag) [278)
MNon-tish changes
Cpening lease labilines on
adopticn of AASE 15 - - - 1,435 - - £ 1,304
Additions wa leawe Habilioes . = . 473 . . - e

Carversian of carvertible
preference shases and convertible
notas . - (758} * . . {750 -

Fair walue changes, including Fair

walue hedge adjutmes 342 £13 - 04 450 - -

Foresgn curency iranstation and

other adjustments facs) f3.425) 8 (a1 (o) {1.484) 8 )
Balante at 30 September 2020 2,048 126,384 6101 1,555 5845 130,207 6101 1,315
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Reconciliation of cash and cash eguivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash squivalents includes cash and liquid assets and amounts due from
other banks {including reverse repurchase agreements and short-term government seourities) net of amounts due to other banks
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash within three months.

Cash and cash equivalents as shown in the caih low statement 15 reconcibed o the related items on the balance sheet as follows:

Croup Company
2030 2019 2000 019
sm sm sm sm
Cash and liquid assots Ed, 550 [ o B3,585 o4 811
Treasury and ather eligible bills 1,607 1495 - -
Due from other banks fexcluding mandatory depasis with supendsory central banks| 31,806 3,705 28,383 B35
Tatal cash and cash equivabent assers 97,973 79,957 51,918 Th4a6
Liabilities B !
Duie 1o other banks (35.932)  (3z2031) (33,212} {31,282)
Tatad cash and cash equivalents E2,081 47,026 58,806 44,16
(1] Includes caah and lgoid scuets held in MUC Woalih. Refer 1o Note 37 Discantisusd operations.
Non-cash financing and investing activities
Group Company
200 a9 2020 1015
Sm sm §m m
MNew share lisues
Dividend relmeastmeant plan a7 1803 a7h 1,803
Corverslon of corvertible preferenoe shanes and conyvertible notes 750 151 7540 i)

Thie Group did not affer a discount on the Dividend Reinvestment Plan for the interim or final dividends in respect of the year
ended 30 September 2020, The Group alfered 5 1.5% discount an the Dividend Reirvestiment Plans for dividends patd in respect
of thee year ended 30 September 2019,

On 23 March 2030, the Group completed the resale of all NAB Capltal Naotes (NCN) issued on 23 March 2015 10 a nominated
purchaser, In accordance with the resale notice Issued on 17 February 2020, Following the resale, 5750 milllon of NCH were
converted into Ordinary Shares, and the rematning balance of approximately 5563 million NCN were redeemed,

On 20 March 2019, the Group complated the resale of all comvertible preferance shares (CPS) issued on 20 March 2013 to a
noeminated purchaser, in accordance with the resale notice issued on 11 February 2019, Followdng the resate, $750 million of
CPSwere converted into ordirary shares, and the remalning balance of appraximataly $764 million of CPS was redeemed.

Anmsal Financlal Repont 2020 189
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 37
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Accounting policy

A decontinued cperation i o component of the Group that has been disposed of ar ks clasified a3 held for sale and repretonts a
separate magar line of busingss or geographical area of cperations, and is part of a single coordinated plan to dispose of such a
line of bisiness ar area of aparathons. The mdults of dizcontinued aperations ane prosanted separately in the Income statements
and staterments of comprehansive incame,

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

MLC Wealth has been prewented as a disposal group held for sale, although third party approvals remain cutstandsng, as it is
considerad highly probabla that the contracted sate will be complatad within 12 manths. The classification and presentation as
held for s2le s 3 matter of judgemeant and the status of the transaction will be reviewsd on an angoing basic to snsure that the
classificatbon remains appropriate,

Sale of MLC Wealth

00 31 August 2020, the Group entessd Into an agreemant for the sabe of 100% of MLC Wealth, including the advice, platforms,
superannuation & investrments and asset management businesses, 1o 100F Holdings Limited for 51,440 mitlian, subject to
completion adjustments. The agreement fodlows the strategic decision annaunced by NAB In 2018 10 pursue an exit of MLC
Wiealth and 1s Inv line with NAB'S strategy to simplify and focus an s core banking business, while creating a stronger future for
MLC Wealth, The business betng disposed of was previously presenbed 45 the MU Wealth reportable segment.

The transaction Is subject 1o certain condithans, Including certain regulatory approvals, Subject 1o the timing of requlatory
approvals, completion s expected to oocur before 30 lune 2021, Management have concluded that MLC Wealth meets ihe
criteria to be classified as a disposal group held for sale and a discontinued operatian as at 30 September 2020,

Loss upon classification as held for sale

Based on the selling price of 51,440 million and the carrying value of the disposal group, net of expected completion
adjustments of 51,638 million, an Impairmant loss of $1949 million was recognized within the 'net loss from discontinued
operations’ for the year ended 30 September 2020. The impairment loss was attributed to the $1.027 million of goodwill
allecated to the MLC Wealth cash generating unit in the March 2020 half year.

A provision of 5284 milllon has been recognised in mespect of the estimated separation coits, and the after tax eapanie of 5300
millian had been recognlsed within 'not les from decontinuad opirations’.

The combined effect of the Impairment loss and separation costs of 5483 millon (5399 milllon alter tax) represents the loss that
has been recognisad in the 2020 financial year as a result of the transaction. The final loss on the sale will be determined at
completion and will be impacted by separation and transaction costs, net assets at completion and other adjustments

MLE Life discontinued operation

Amounts prasentad in the ife insurance discontinued operation related 1o the Group's (ke Insurance business. The Group
disposed of Bo% of its invesimaent In MLC Life to Nippon Ufe Imurance Company In 2015, The amounts presented relate 1o a re-
assessment of customer-elated remediation provisions associated with the MLE Life business and additional costs assoclated
with the sale, Refer to Mote 30 Confingent ligbilities and credlt commvitmentis Tor furiber information,

1% Mational Austratia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 37 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Analysis of net loss from discontinued operations

Group
2020 2015
Sm Sm
MLC Wealth discantinued opaestion |
Het opemating income 1,258 f,405
Oyperating expendes {2.194) 1270}
MLL reportable scgment profit before tax B4 b3 1]
MLC Wealth-relatad items™ {1.308) 11,384)
ircome iax benefit 3aq0 353
Nt Loss related 1o ML Wealth {o0a) {815}
Impatrmant of goodwill (1z)
Nt Loss fram MLC Wealth discontinued operation {1.103) [Ba%)
MLE Lite discontinued cparation
Medt profit / [loas) fram MLC Life disecntinued aparation 1E%8 [2Eq)
Nt Loss from discontinued operations {azsh (.204)
Altributable o owners of NAR [awa) 15,107)
Antributable o ron-contrelling intenests 4 3

f1] Prigr pericsds have been restated for ibe presemation of ML Wealth a: & dconbrued operation.
£2] Primastily islates 10 custamed-relmed reredistion, L Wealth sepasalicn dosti, the imgact of the change in (e appiication of |he sofhwan capiialRatian
policy and changes in the previcion for litigation

Cash flows provided by / [used in] discontinued operations

Geromig
2030
sm
MLL Wealth discontineed operation
Met cash provided by [ (wed In) operating actvitles [".ﬂﬂ'
Het cash provided by f [umed Inj imaesting actiities 27
Net cash provided by £ (used in) inancing aciiitkes {73
Net cash inflows f [ousflows) from MLE Wealth discontinued operation {773}
ML lite discontinued operation
et cash provided by J {used in) operating activities [1:%:]
Net cash inflows f [outflows) from life Bsurance business discontinued operation a8)

Anmisal Financial Report 2020 190
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 37 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Nen-current assets and dispesal group held for zale

Ad 130 September 2020, the Company had a4sets beld far sale of 51,837 millian {2019: 5ail] which represents NAB'Y investmant
in NWAH, An impairment loss has been recogrised within Operating Expenses in rospect of this investment, refer ta Nate 5
Cpraling expenies.

Thie major classes of assets and labitites included in the MLE Wealth disposal group as at 30 September 2000 ame summarised
below:

Group

58

ML Wealth disposal group ™
FLIETEN

Cash and liquid assets

Ortthesr Rnanclal assets
Dederred fax assets

Property, plant and equipment
Gooowill and other intangibies
Dilier assets

Assets held for sale

Liabilitles

Prowiskons

Deferred tax fatilmmes

Ciher labilsties

Liabilitles divectly associated with assets held for sate

£1] Amounts gee shown net of inter-company balances.

BEow S5B.2bS

A5 a1 30 Septemmber 2020, the fair value of total assets in the disposal group held for sale s $1,479 million and 1he fair value of
total liabilities in the disposal growp held for sale is $221 mitlion. Thase fakr values are categorised within Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

192  Matlonal Australia Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 38
EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO REPORTING DATE

On 19 Cctobaer 2020, the Federal Court of Australia delivered 15 judgement in proosedings Broughl by ASIC agaimd MAB in
connetion with the introducer payments program, imposing a civil penalty of 515 million on NAB. The financial impaect has been
ellectod Ia thie Group's resulls for the 2020 Rnandlal yea,

©n 5 November 2020, with the prior consent of APRA, NAB announced It would exercise its option toredeem the 51,72 billion
NAB CPS 1l on 17 December 2020, Each NAB CP5 1L will be redeemed for cash at its par value of 100,

Thiere are no other ilems, ransactions or events of 3 material or unusual nature that have arisen in the interval between

30 Seprlember 2020 and the date of this report that, in the opinkon of the directors, have significantly affecled or may significantly
affect the operations of the Groug, the resulls of those operations or Lhe state of allairs of the Growp in fulure years,

Anmsal Financlal Repont 2020 193
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

The directors of Mational Australia Bank limited declare that:

[2) in the opinicn of the direciors, the financial statements and the notes thereto as set oul on pages &5 to 153 and the
additional disclosures included in the audited pages of the Remuneration report, comply with Austratian Accounting Standards
{including the Australian Accounting Interpretations), International Financial Reperting Standards as stated in Note 1 Basis of
preparation 1o the financial statements, and the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth);

[b) in the opimen of the directors, the financlal staternents and notes thereto give a true and fair view of the financial position af
NAB and the Group as at 30 September 2020, and of the performance of NAB and the Group for the year ended 30 September
M0

[k in the opinion of the directors, at the date of this declaration, there are reasonable grounds to believe that NAB will be able to
pay fits debts as and when they become due and payable; and

[d) the directers have been glven the declarations required by section 2954 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Cthl.
Dated this 110h day of November 2020 and signed In accordance with 2 resolution of the directors.

o

Philip Chronican
Chairman

ﬂ/jﬂ e E’AA‘-‘L

Ross Mekwan
Group Chief Executive Officer

154  Matlonal Australia Bank
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of National Australia Bank
Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Report of National Australia Bank Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries
(collectively the Group), which comprises:

25

sa the Group consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 30 September 2020;

i the Group consolidated and Company income statements, statements of comprehensive income, statements
of changes in equity and cash flow statements for the year then ended;

i notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and

25

:4 the Directors’ declaration.

In our opinion the accompanying Financial Report is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:
giving a true and fair view of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position as at 30 September 2020 and
of their financial performance for the year ended on that date; and
complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Financial Report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial
Report as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. The key
audit matters identified below, unless otherwise stated, relate to both the Company and the Group.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report.
The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the
basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Financial Report.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Provision for credit impairment

As described in Note 17 Provision for credit impairment
on loans at amortised cost and Note 19 Financial risk
management, the provision for credit impairment is
determined in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standard — AASB 9 Financial Instruments (AASB 9).

This was a key audit matter due to:
4 the value and timing of the recognition of the
provision;

25
B A

the significant impact of COVID-19 and related
industry responses (e.g. deferral programs and
government stimulus packages) on expected credit
losses; and

the degree of judgment and estimation uncertainty

associated with the calculations.

Key areas of judgment included:

the application of the impairment requirements under
AASB 9 within the Company’s and the Group’s
expected credit loss methodology;

the identification of exposures with a significant
deterioration in credit quality;

assumptions used in the expected credit loss model
(for exposures assessed on an individual or
collective basis); and

forward-looking macroeconomic factors, including
developing and incorporating macroeconomic
scenarios, given the wide range of potential
economic outcomes and impacts from COVID-19
that may impact future expected credit losses.

We assessed the alignment of the Group’s expected
credit loss model and its underlying methodology with
the requirements of AASB 9, with consideration of
COVID-19 impacts and related industry responses.

We assessed the following for exposures evaluated on

a collective basis and overlays:

significant modelling and macroeconomic
assumptions, including the reasonableness of
forward-looking information and scenarios;

i the basis for and data used to determine overlays;
and

G

i sensitivity of the collective provisions to changes in

modelling assumptions.

G

We involved our actuarial specialists to test the
mathematical accuracy of the model and to consider key
assumptions.

We examined a sample of exposures assessed on an
individual basis by:

assessing the reasonableness and timeliness of
internal credit quality assessments based on the
borrowers’ particular circumstances; and
evaluating the associated provisions by assessing
the reasonableness of key inputs into the
calculation, with particular focus on the impact of
COVID-19 on high-risk industries, work out
strategies, collateral values, and the value and
timing of recoveries.

In conjunction with our IT specialists, we assessed the

effectiveness of relevant controls relating to the:

capture of data, including loan origination and
transactional data, ongoing internal credit quality
assessments, storage of data in data warehouses,
and interfaces with the models; and

25
B A

expected credit loss models, including functionality,
ongoing monitoring/ validation and model

governance.

We considered the processes used to identify, assess
and manage climate-related risks associated with the
Company’s and the Group’s loan portfolio.

We considered the adequacy and appropriateness of the

disclosures related to credit impairment within the
Financial Report.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Provisions for customer-related remediation and associated costs, regulatory compliance matters and legal

proceedings

As detailed in Note 24 Provisions and Note

30 Contingent liabilities and credit commitments, the
Company and the Group has recorded provisions and/or
made disclosures in relation to matters requiring
customer remediation, regulatory compliance
investigations (including from APRA, ASIC and
AUSTRAC) and associated legal proceedings.

This was a key audit matter due to the significant
judgment required to determine a reliable estimate of the
provision.

Key areas of judgment included the:

decision whether to recognise a provision and/or
disclose a contingent liability, including whether
sufficient information existed to allow a provision to
be reliably measured;

8Al assumptions used to estimate the customer-related
remediation payments, including refund rates and
average compensation amounts; and

Al costs required to complete the remediation
programs.

We developed an understanding of the Company’s and
the Group’s processes for identifying potential regulatory
compliance matters and customer-related remediation
obligations.

We held discussions with management, reviewed Board
of Directors and Board committee minutes, reviewed
correspondence with regulators and attended Board
Audit Committee and Board Risk and Compliance
Committee meetings.

We discussed ongoing and potential legal matters with
management, including General Counsel, and
considered the need to obtain external legal
confirmations.

We assessed key assumptions used to estimate the
customer-related remediation amounts, including a
consideration of industry and historical trends and
compensation experience to date. We also reviewed
and assessed legal advice where applicable.

We evaluated the adequacy of the costs recognised with
reference to the status of each program and costs
incurred to date.

For those matters where the Company and the Group
determined that a sufficiently reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made and for which
no provisions have been recognised, we assessed the
appropriateness of this conclusion and any related
disclosure as a contingent liability.

We considered the adequacy and appropriateness of the

disclosures within the Financial Report related to the
provisions and/or related contingent liability disclosure.
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Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Information Technology (IT) systems and controls over financial reporting

A significant part of the Company’s and the Group’s We focused on those IT systems and controls that are
financial reporting process is primarily reliant on IT significant to the Group’s financial reporting process.
systems with automated processes and controls relating

to the capture, storage and extraction of information. We involved our IT specialists, as audit procedures over

IT systems and controls require specific expertise.
A fundamental component of these IT controls is
ensuring that risks relating to inappropriate user access ~ We assessed the design and tested the operating
management, unauthorised program changes and IT effectiveness of the Company’s and the Group’s IT
operating protocols are addressed. controls, including those related to user access, change
management and data integrity.

Where we identified design and/or operating deficiencies

in the IT control environment, our procedures included

the following:

we assessed the integrity and reliability of the
systems and data related to financial reporting; and

ia where automated procedures were supported by
systems with identified deficiencies, we assessed
alternative controls that were not reliant on the IT
control environment.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of goodwiill

The Group has recognised goodwill of $1.8 billion on its
balance sheet. As detailed in Note 22 Goodwill and other
intangible assets, the Group performs an annual
impairment assessment, or more frequently, if there is
an indication that goodwill may be impaired. This
involves a comparison of the carrying value of the cash
generating unit (CGU) to which the goodwill has been
attributed with its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount was determined using a value
in use calculation. This calculation incorporated a range
of assumptions, including:

ia future cash flows;

2
B

A discount rate; and
i terminal growth rate.

The impairment assessment of goodwill was a key audit
matter due to the degree of estimation uncertainty
associated with the assumptions applied in the
impairment assessment, including the potential impacts
of COVID-19.

Goodwill allocated to the previous MLC Wealth CGU,
has been recorded within Assets held for sale, in
accordance with AASB 5 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations. The fair value less
costs of disposal was determined with reference to the
sale proceeds under the agreement with IOOF Holdings
Limited (“IOOF").

In addition, as detailed in Note 5 Operating expenses,
the Company recognised an impairment charge in
respect of its investment in National Wealth
Management Holdings Limited (NWMH), the holding
company for MLC Wealth.

This was a key audit matter due to the value of the
impairment charge recorded.

We gained an understanding of the sale agreement
entered into between NAB and IOOF through
discussions with management and Directors, review of
the relevant sale agreements and Board of Directors and
Board committee minutes.

We assessed the appropriateness of the CGUs identified
to which goodwill has been allocated.

We assessed whether the methodology used by the
Group for the impairment assessment of Goodwill, and
the Company for the impairment assessment of the
investment in NWMH, was in accordance with the
requirements of Australian Accounting Standards.

We agreed the forecast cash flows to the most recent
Board or management-approved cash flow forecasts
and assessed the accuracy of the previous forecasts by
performing a comparison of historical forecasts to actual
results.

We involved our valuation specialists to assess the key
assumptions, including the discount rate, terminal
growth rate and growth assumptions, used in the
impairment assessment with reference to comparable
companies and to test the mathematical accuracy of the
impairment models.

We considered market capitalisation of the business and
recent trading history relative to net assets and
benchmarked the implied valuations to comparable
company valuation multiples.

We evaluated the adequacy of impairment charge
recognised during the financial year.

We considered the disclosures within the Financial

Report related to the impairment of goodwill and
investment in NWMH.
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Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Company’s Annual Financial Report for the year ended 30 September 2020 but does not include the Financial
Report and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance
opinion.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Report or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal
control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true
and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s and Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Financial Report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s or the Group’s internal control.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Directors.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s or Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company or the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Report, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Financial Report. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the Financial Report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

478/479



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 43 to 71 of the Report of the Directors for the year
ended 30 September 2020.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of National Australia Bank Limited for the year ended 30 September 2020
complies with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities
The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remune-ration Report in

accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Remuneration Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Sarah Lowe
Partner
Melbourne

11 November 2020
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